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From: Steve Austin

To: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)
Cc: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston Audit - Request for Finding Response and Corrective Action Plan
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 9:57:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png
External Email
Thanks!

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston Audit - Request for Finding Response and Corrective Action Plan
This looks great, thank you Steve. | will get the audit report processed now.

Heide Brillantes

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
Mill Creek Office: (425) 948-7401 | Direct Line: (425) 510-0481 |

WWW.530.Wa.gov
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

Keeping Washington rooted in #GoodGovernment since 1889:
sao.wa.gov/rooted

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston Audit - Request for Finding Response and Corrective Action Plan

External Email

Good Morning —

| do not have a Word document of our letterhead, so | had to do some conversion. | have attached
the scanned PDF and the converted Word document. Let me know if this will work.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:58 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston Audit - Request for Finding Response and Corrective Action Plan

Hi Steve,

Thank you for providing us with the City’s finding response and corrective action plan. Everything
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looks good and we take no exception. Please feel free to provide us with the corrective action plan in
Word with the City’s letterhead.
Thank You,

Heide Brillantes

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
Mill Creek Office: (425) 948-7401 | Direct Line: (425) 510-0481 |
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov

Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

Keeping Washington rooted in #GoodGovernment since 1889:
sao.wa.gov/rooted

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:08 PM

To: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston Audit - Request for Finding Response and Corrective Action Plan

External Email

Hello,

Please see the attached draft Corrective Action Plan. If you think this is adequate, | will put on
letterhead and scan it in to send for your report.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: City of Clarkston Audit - Request for Finding Response and Corrective Action Plan

Dear Mr. Austin:

We expect to issue our report on the results of our audit of the City of Clarkston soon. The report
will include a finding, as we have already discussed.

Please review the attached preliminary draft of our audit finding and take the following steps to
provide an official response for us to include in our report:

e Let us know immediately if you think there are any factual errors in our preliminary draft.
Providing supporting documentation for any areas of disagreement will help us ensure a fair,
complete, and accurate description of issues.

e Share this preliminary draft with the City Council and Mayor and other key staff who might
contribute to the response.

e Please provide your written response in the body of an email or as a Microsoft Word file
(.docx) to help ensure we can accurately copy it into the report without delay.

e Using the attached template, prepare a corrective action plan on your own letterhead.
Uniform Guidance (2 CFR §200.511) requires our Office to include this plan in our report for
all financial and federal program findings for use by federal granting agencies.

e If you are unable to add your letterhead to the corrective action plan template, provide both
the completed template as a Microsoft Word file (.docx) and a blank copy of your letterhead
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in either a Microsoft Word file or an editable PDF. These formats are necessary to satisfy the
Federal Audit Clearinghouse submission requirements.

e Provide your written response and corrective action plan by March 18, 2022 for us to include
in our published report.

¢ If you would like your corrective action plan to also be your finding response, please indicate
this via email when you provide it to us.

¢ If you need more time to prepare your response or would like to meet with us to further
discuss the finding, please contact us immediately.

We view your response as an important part of completing our audit. For this reason, we will
perform the following steps when preparing our report:

o We will include the City’s response, or a synopsis of it, in our final report.

e If the response disagrees with any part of our finding, we will evaluate any new facts,
perspective, or support you provide to determine if we should make any changes to the
report.

o |f we disagree with the response, we may include information in our final report to explain our
position.

e If we do not receive a response, our final report will indicate that we gave the City an
opportunity to respond, but it declined to do so.

If you have any questions about the finding or would like advice on drafting your response, please
contact me at (425) 510-0481 or Heide.Brillantes@sao.wa.gov.
Sincerely,

Heide Brillantes

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
Mill Creek Office: (425) 948-7401 | Direct Line: (425) 510-0481 |
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov

Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

To: "Steve Austin"
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston Audit Update
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 11:26:00 AM
Attachments: AFG Grant.docx
Template - Corrective Action Plan.docx
image002.png
im .nn

image005.pna

Hi Steve,
Thank you for speaking with me today. As discussed, attached is a summary of the AFG grant results as well
as copy of our corrective action plan template.
You can review other finding responses and corrective action plans published on our website at: Audit
Reports - Office of the Washington State Auditor. | use the following parameters to filter results:

o By Audit Type — Financial and Federal

e Limit Search To — Reports with findings

Choose and combine multiple search parameters

BY GOVERNMENT NAME BY GOVERNMENT TYPE o
- Select a Government Type v
BY KEYWORD BY AUDIT TYPE o
Financial and Federal v
BY DATE RANGE LIMIT SEARCH TO
From: To: ¥ Reports with findings Performance Audits
1/1/2010 B 12/31/2022 B2 State Government Special Investigations

Local Government

SEARCH AUDIT REPORTS start over

Thank You,

Heide Brillantes

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

Mill Creek Office: (425) 948-7401 | Direct Line: (425) 510-0481 | www.sao.wa.gov
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers

We’re on social!l Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Cc: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston Audit Update

External Email

Heidi,
I am back at my desk and available for a call. | should be open until this afternoon at this point.
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Background


The purpose of the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) is to enhance the safety of the public and firefighters by providing direct financial assistance for critically needed resources that equip and train emergency personnel to recognized standards. During fiscal year 2020, the City spent $369,623 in AFG program funds to pay for self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) devices, rapid intervention team (RIT) kits, and radio equipment. 


Federal regulations require recipients to establish and maintain internal controls that ensure compliance with program requirements. These controls include understanding grant requirements and monitoring the effectiveness of established controls. 


Procurement


[bookmark: _GoBack]Federal regulations require award recipients to follow their own documented procurement procedures, which must reflect the most restrictive of applicable federal, state or local laws. The procedures must conform to federal procurement standards of 2 CFR 200.318-327 and ensure recipients follow the most restrictive thresholds and methods when using federal funds. Additionally, federal regulations require recipients to maintain written standards of conduct covering conflicts of interest and governing the actions of employees engaged in the selection, award, or administration of contracts procured with federal funds. 


When using federal funds to procure goods or services, governments must apply the more restrictive of federal requirements, state law or local policy by obtaining quotes or following a competitive bidding process, depending on the estimated cost of the purchase. City policy and state law are most restrictive and require a formal bid process for purchases of goods and services of $15,000 or more.


State and federal requirements allow local entities to bypass normal procurement laws through a process commonly referred to as “piggybacking.” This process allows entities to purchase goods and services using contracts awarded by another government or group of governments via an interlocal agreement or cooperative. To comply with piggybacking law, the entity must enter into this interlocal agreement before it purchases services or goods from the other entity’s bid contract. If the City uses such an agreement, federal regulations require it to confirm the awarding entity followed all procurement laws and regulations applicable to the City when selecting the contractor. 


Suspension and debarment


Federal requirements prohibit grant recipients from contracting with parties suspended or debarred from doing business with the federal government. Whenever the City contracts for goods or services that it expects to equal or exceed $25,000, paid all or in part with federal funds, it must verify the contractor is not suspended or debarred. The City can verify a contractor’s status by obtaining written certification from the contractor, or it can insert a clause into the contract stating the contractor is not suspended or debarred. Alternatively, the City can check the U.S. General Services Administration’s Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). The City must meet one of these requirements before awarding the contract or making purchases, and it must keep documentation demonstrating compliance with this federal requirement.


Cash management


The City’s grant agreements allowed it to receive award funds as cash advances or reimbursements for allowable program costs. For cash advances, federal regulations and the grant agreements require recipients to:


· Maintain written procedures that minimize the time between the receipt of federal funds from the grantor and the disbursement of those funds to contractors providing goods and services. The grantor requires recipients to disburse funds within 30 days of receiving advances.


· Track interest earned on cash advances and remit interest earnings exceeding $500 back to the grantor. 


Description of Condition


Procurement


The City’s established purchasing policy does not conform to federal procurement standards and does not include all methods for procurement, such as piggybacking. Additionally, the City’s own written conflict of interest policy does not conform to federal regulations because it does not include the following elements:


· No employee, officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award, or administration of a contract supported by a federal award if they have a real or apparent conflict of interest.


· The officers, employees, and agents may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts.


Although the City has controls over procurement, they were ineffective for ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements. The City did not perform competitive procurement procedures or establish an interlocal agreement to piggyback on a lead awarding agency’s contract before purchasing $210,902 in RIT kits and SCBA equipment of which the City charged $207,359 to the federal program. Further, the City did not obtain a copy of the lead agency’s cost or price analysis to confirm it performed the analysis before receiving bids or proposals, as federal regulations require.


We consider this internal control deficiency to be a material weakness, which led to material noncompliance.


Suspension and debarment


The City did not have effective internal controls for verifying the suspension and debarment status of contractors for purchases exceeding $25,000. The City did business with two contractors without maintaining documentation demonstrating it verified the contractors were not suspended or debarred. 


We consider this internal control deficiency to be a material weakness, which led to material noncompliance.


Cash management


The City did not have effective internal controls for ensuring it established written procedures over cash advances and disbursed federal funds to the contractor within 30 days, as the grantor requires. Additionally, the City did not have a process in place to track interest earned on cash advances for remittance back to the grantor when applicable.


We consider this internal control deficiency to be a significant deficiency.


These issues were not reported as findings in the prior audit.


Cause of Condition


Procurement


City employees were aware the purchasing and conflict of interest policies needed updating to conform to federal procurement standards. However, the City did not prioritize updating the policies before procuring contracts with federal funds. City employees thought they followed piggybacking procedures, but they were unaware the City did not enter into an interlocal agreement with the lead agency that procured and awarded the contracts. Further, the City had copies of the lead agency’s procurement documentation, but could not locate the cost or price analysis and did not perform its own analysis before making the purchase.


Suspension and debarment


The Clerk Treasurer said the Fire Chiefs, who are no longer with the City, provided verbal confirmation that they verified the contractors’ suspension and debarment status. However, the City did not keep documentation demonstrating it verified contractors were not suspended or debarred from participating in federal programs before entering into contracts. 


Cash management


City employees were not aware the City was required to establish written procedures for cash advances. They also said they did not track interest earned from cash advances because the amount of time that elapses between receiving and disbursing federal funds is typically less than 30 days and they keep all federal funds received in a noninterest-bearing account. The City intended to spend the cash advance in a timely manner, but did not receive the contractor’s invoice to allow for payment until about four months after it delivered the goods. Further, the City did not document its efforts to obtain the contractor’s invoice or to notify the grantor of the delay in disbursing funds.


Effect of Condition


Procurement


Without updated written procedures, the City is at greater risk of noncompliance with following the most restrictive procurement methods and standards of conduct requirements when procuring contractors paid all or in part with federal funds.


Additionally, because the City did not enter into an interlocal agreement with the lead agency, state law would have required it to competitively procure the equipment purchases. Without effective internal controls that ensure it followed procurement or piggybacking procedures, the City cannot demonstrate it complied with applicable federal procurement requirements and received the best price when purchasing equipment. However, since the purchase was allowable under the federal program, we are not questioning costs.


Suspension and debarment


The City paid two contractors $369,264 in federal funds during fiscal year 2020, and it did not obtain written certifications, insert clauses into contracts, or check the EPLS to verify the contractors were not suspended or debarred before contracting. 


Without effective internal controls and maintaining documentation, the City cannot ensure the contractors it paid with federal funds are eligible to participate in federal programs. Any program funds the City used to pay contractors that have been suspended or debarred would be unallowable, and the federal grantor could potentially recover them. We subsequently verified the contractors were not suspended or debarred. Therefore, we are not questioning costs. 


Cash management


We tested 12 invoices and found the City did not disburse payment for one invoice, totaling $2,309, until 125 days after receipt of the cash advance. Because the City held the cash advance in a noninterest-bearing account, it was not required to remit any interest earnings to the grantor. 










[bookmark: HR16]PLEASE TYPE THIS SCHEDULE ON YOUR ENTITY’S LETTERHEAD. IF THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, SUBMIT BOTH THIS FORM AS A MICROSOFT WORD FILE (.DOCX) AND A BLANK COPY OF YOUR LETTERHEAD AS EITHER A MICROSOFT WORD FILE OR AN EDITABLE PDF.





CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR FINDINGS REPORTED UNDER UNIFORM GUIDANCE


City of Clarkston
January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020



This schedule presents the corrective action the City is planning to take for findings included in this report in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  


			Finding ref number:


2020-001





			Finding caption:


The City had inadequate internal controls for ensuring compliance with federal procurement, suspension and debarment, and cash management requirements





			Name, address, and telephone of City contact person:


[bookmark: _GoBack]Steve Austin, Clerk Treasurer


829 5th Street


Clarkston, WA 99403


(509) 758-5541





			Corrective action the auditee plans to take in response to the finding:


(If the auditee does not concur with the finding, the auditee must list the reasons for disagreement).




















			Anticipated date to complete the corrective action: 


































Steve

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: City of Clarkston Audit Update

Hi Steve,

Can you please let me know when you're available for a phone call? | received the level of reporting for our
recommendations over financial statement preparation and the Assistance to Firefighters Grants, and would
like to share the results with you.

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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C3302e3f981d04e88532808da06acba1b%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637829636186761178%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=AKHZPrhmuJ%2BVnv4wVh5eaqNALUbJoXpdibdRGcqYSaA%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C3302e3f981d04e88532808da06acba1b%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637829636186761178%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Vh9ECIMxeDwevA4%2BrfHjfjej2PNUwt03%2FMcFEMULuAk%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C3302e3f981d04e88532808da06acba1b%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637829636186761178%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=S9wU4gAY%2FEo24VhwKjDO5EkwRQu02Wnxf%2Bi4XVAxXgI%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-office&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C3302e3f981d04e88532808da06acba1b%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637829636186761178%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=6O08JY6SnWGY5Hu3kaLrArctdY6l34bArOtNmqH6ldg%3D&reserved=0




From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Cc: Thompson, Matthew (SAQ)

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston Initial Pre-audit document request
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 10:52:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Org Chart, 2021.pdf

Council Committees 2018.doc

Council Committees Jan 2019.doc

Council Committees Jan 2020.doc

Debt Worksheet 2020.xIsx

2020 Cash Pensionlllustration1 v20-1.xIsx
Debt Worksheet2019.xlsx

Pension Liabilities 2019.xlsx

External Email

Hello,

Sorry for the delay on this submission. | have been consistently down 1-2 employees each week, and
have been trying to get everything caught up. | have attached documentation to this email, and
answered below in red. Some of these areas we had discussed previously by phone, so | have
clarified my understanding in my comments.

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 12:09 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Thompson, Matthew (SAO) <thompsonm@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: City of Clarkston Initial Pre-audit document request

Hello Stephen,

The City of Clarkston’s fiscal years 2019 & 2020 audit includes an Accountability/Legal Compliance
audit as well as a Financial Statement audit and Federal Compliance audit. We anticipate starting

focused work on the City’s audit on September 7th, 2021 and anticipate performing the majority of

work by September 30t 2021. Concluding procedures and the exit conference will likely take place

after this date. | will ensure that any changes to this timeline are discussed with you.

Below | have included a preliminary request list. We have tailored the request based on anticipated

audit areas. However, as we work through planning, we will likely have additional requests. We can

receive documents electronically via email or through our secure file transfer system, Kiteworks, for

sensitive or confidential information. | will send protected link separate from this email. We

recognize not all documents can be transmitted easily electronically, please let me know if any of the

documents below will provided when we begin being onsite for this audit.

There will be two auditors assigned to the audit, to allow for maximum flexibility, with an Assistant

Audit Manager overseeing the work.

Please feel free to contact me or Assistant Audit Manager Matt Thompson with any questions,

concerns or clarifications.

Initial Request List:

e List of officials who served during the audit period to current including contact information
Attached (Council Committees documents)



mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

mailto:thompsonm@sao.wa.gov
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CITY OF CLARKSTON MAYOR & COUNCIL



Scheduled Regular Meetings of the City Council



2nd & 4th Mondays - 7:00 p.m. Clarkston City Hall Council Chambers


MAYOR LAWRENCE, Monika 


1302 13th Street #6

(509) 552-0485 COUNCILMEMBER HOLMAN, Pat


1425 8th Street

(509) 751-7751


COUNCILMEMBER KOLSTAD, Brian


1316 12th Street

(208) 816-6261 


COUNCILMEMBER EVANS, Russ


404 8th Street


(509) 780-2902


COUNCILMEMBER PROFITT, Joel


1241 5th Street

(208) 553-6950




COUNCILMEMBER PIERCE, Skate (MPT)

1246 12th Street

(208) 305-1176 


COUNCILMEMBER MURRAY, John


1214 9th St. “A”

(509) 254-1200



COUNCILMEMBER CAMPBELL, Belinda

1222 Highland #21

(208) 305-5074





COUNCIL COMMITTEES



Meetings are held at Clarkston City Hall 



FINANCE/ADMIN 


PUBLIC WORKS

          PUBLIC SAFETY


6:00 p.m. - 2nd & 4th Mon.

4:00 p.m. – 1st & 3rd Tue.               
4:00 p.m. – 1st & 3rd Tue.



John Murray, Chair


Skate Pierce, Chair


Belinda Campbell, Chair


Brian Kolstad



Joel Profitt



Pat Holman







Russ Evans



John Murray



Russ Evans


COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES TO OUTSIDE ORGANIZATIONS






Asotin County LEOFF Disability Board

Pat Holman 






Airport Commission



Tim Lynch





Health District




Skate Pierce





Lodging Tax Advisory, County


Belinda Campbell





Lodging Tax Advisory, City


Belinda Campbell 


EMS Council
Russ Evans



Valley Vision




Monika Lawrence, Pat Holman



PTBA





Brian Kolstad






South East WA Economic Development
Joel Profitt


Regional Transportation Planning Org

Joel Profitt





MPO





Monika Lawrence





Volunteer Firefighter Board


Monika Lawrence





Visit L-C Valley




Belinda Campbell





Stormwater




John Murray


LC Valley Chamber of Commerce

Belinda Campbell



PLANNING COMMISSION AND CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION



Planning Commission –
Margo McCroskey, Chair

5:30 p.m. - 1st & 3rd Mon.



Civil Service Commission –
Eleanor Sheldon, Secretary

12:00 p.m. - 2nd Fri.



Council/Council committees -  Revised  1//10/2018







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


COUNCILMEMBER ANDREWS, Melyssa

721 11th Street

(208) 413-0104 


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



COUNCILMEMBER LARSEN, Belinda

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


Belinda Larsen, Chair


Russ Evans



Joel Profitt



Pat Holman







Melyssa Andrews


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



Council/Council committees - Revised 1/15/19







CITY OF CLARKSTON MAYOR & COUNCIL



Scheduled Regular Meetings of the City Council



2nd & 4th Mondays - 7:00 p.m. Clarkston City Hall Council Chambers


MAYOR LAWRENCE, Monika 


1302 13th Street #6

(509) 552-0485 COUNCILMEMBER MURRAY, John


1214 9th St. “A”

(509) 254-1200 COUNCILMEMBER ANDREWS, Melyssa

721 11th Street

(208) 413-0104



COUNCILMEMBER HOLMAN, Pat


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


COUNCILMEMBER EBERT, Steven


1026 9th Street

(608) 535-2441




COUNCIL COMMITTEES



Meetings are held at Clarkston City Hall 



FINANCE/ADMIN 


PUBLIC WORKS

          PUBLIC SAFETY


6:00 p.m. - 2nd & 4th Mon.

4:00 p.m. – 1st & 3rd Tue.               
4:00 p.m. – 1st & 3rd Mon.



John Murray, Chair


Skate Pierce, Chair


Belinda Larsen, Chair


Steven Ebert



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


Belinda Larsen





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


Salvation Army



Pat Holman


PLANNING COMMISSION AND CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION



Planning Commission –
Margo McCroskey, Chair

6:00 p.m. - 1st & 3rd Mon.



Civil Service Commission –
Eleanor Sheldon, Secretary

12:00 p.m. - 2nd Fri.



Council/Council committees - Revised 1/13/20







Prinicipal;


			Debt Service Requirements Worksheet for Annual Report


						Principal																								Total			26-30			31-35			36-40			41-43


						LOCAL - Fire			LOCAL- Sanitation			GO Bond - City Hall			PWTF			SRF - Outfall			DOE - 			Sewer Rev Bond - 2011			Sewer Rev Bond - 2013


			2021						$   35,030.40			$   60,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   32,858.97			$   60,000.00			$   80,000.00			$   617,634.93


			2022									$   65,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   33,723.56			$   55,000.00			$   80,000.00			$   583,469.12


			2023									$   65,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   34,610.90			$   60,000.00			$   80,000.00			$   589,356.46


			2024									$   70,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   35,521.58			$   60,000.00			$   85,000.00			$   600,267.14


			2025									$   75,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   36,456.23			$   60,000.00			$   90,000.00			$   611,201.79


			2026									$   75,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   37,415.47			$   65,000.00			$   90,000.00			$   617,161.03


			2027									$   80,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   38,399.95			$   70,000.00			$   95,000.00			$   633,145.51


			2028									$   85,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   39,410.33			$   75,000.00			$   100,000.00			$   649,155.89


			2029									$   90,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   40,447.30			$   80,000.00			$   105,000.00			$   665,192.86			$   3,240,912.40


			2030									$   95,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   41,511.55			$   80,000.00			$   110,000.00			$   676,257.11


			2031												$   349,745.56						$   42,603.80			$   85,000.00			$   115,000.00			$   592,349.36


			2032												$   349,745.56						$   21,720.36			$   80,000.00			$   120,000.00			$   571,465.92


			2033												$   349,745.56									$   85,000.00			$   125,000.00			$   559,745.56


			2034												$   349,745.56									$   90,000.00			$   130,000.00			$   569,745.56						$   2,873,051.96


			2035												$   349,745.56									$   95,000.00			$   135,000.00			$   579,745.56


			2036												$   349,745.56									$   100,000.00			$   145,000.00			$   594,745.56


			2037												$   349,745.56									$   100,000.00			$   150,000.00			$   599,745.56


			2038												$   349,745.56									$   105,000.00			$   160,000.00			$   614,745.56


			2039												$   349,745.56									$   110,000.00			$   165,000.00			$   624,745.56									$   3,073,727.80


			2040												$   349,745.56									$   115,000.00			$   175,000.00			$   639,745.56


			2041												$   349,745.56									$   120,000.00			$   180,000.00			$   649,745.56


			2042																								$   190,000.00			$   190,000.00


			2043																								$   200,000.00			$   200,000.00												$   1,039,745.56


																														$   - 0


			Total 			$   - 0			$   35,030.40			$   760,000.00			$   7,344,656.76			$   - 0			$   434,680.00			$   1,750,000.00			$   2,905,000.00			$   13,229,367.16





												$605,084			$281,398			$886,482


												$617,635			$272,047			$889,682


												$583,469			$262,857			$846,326


												$589,356			$253,897			$843,253


												$600,267			$244,732			$844,999


												$3,175,857			$1,054,548			$4,230,405


												$2,969,564			$734,698			$3,704,261


												$3,013,728			$443,284			$3,457,012


												$1,679,491			$111,711			$1,791,202


												$13,834,451			$3,659,172			$17,493,622


																		$17,493,623








Interest


			Debt Service Requirements Worksheet for Annual Report


						Interest																								Total			Total Debt			2026-30			2031-35			2036-40			2041-43


						LOCAL - Fire			LOCAL- Sanitation			GO Bond - City Hall			PWTF			SRF - Outfall			DOE - 			Sewer Rev Bond - 2011			Sewer Rev Bond - 2013


			2021						$   875.76			$   35,793.76			$   18,361.64						$   11,149.73			$   73,837.50			$   132,028.76			$   272,047.15			$   889,682.08


			2022									$   33,093.76			$   17,487.28						$   10,285.14			$   71,962.50			$   130,028.76			$   262,857.44			$   846,326.56


			2023									$   30,168.76			$   16,612.91						$   9,397.80			$   69,968.76			$   127,748.76			$   253,896.99			$   843,253.45


			2024									$   27,243.76			$   15,738.55						$   8,487.12			$   67,793.76			$   125,468.76			$   244,731.95			$   844,999.09


			2025									$   24,093.76			$   14,864.19						$   7,552.47			$   65,618.76			$   122,068.76			$   234,197.94			$   845,399.73			RED=Interest only 


			2026									$   20,718.76			$   13,989.82						$   6,593.23			$   63,443.76			$   118,468.76			$   223,214.33			$   840,375.36


			2027									$   17,062.50			$   13,115.46						$   5,608.75			$   61,087.50			$   114,868.76			$   211,742.97			$   844,888.48


			2028									$   13,162.50			$   12,241.10						$   4,598.37			$   58,200.00			$   111,068.76			$   199,270.73			$   848,426.62


			2029									$   9,018.76			$   11,366.73						$   3,561.40			$   55,106.26			$   107,068.76			$   186,121.91			$   851,314.77			$   4,232,901.87


			2030									$   4,631.26			$   10,492.36						$   2,497.15			$   51,806.26			$   102,212.50			$   171,639.53			$   847,896.64			$   991,989.47


			2031												$   9,618.01						$   1,404.90			$   48,506.26			$   97,125.00			$   156,654.17			$   749,003.53


			2032												$   8,743.63						$   283.90			$   45,000.00			$   91,806.26			$   145,833.79			$   717,299.71


			2033												$   7,869.28									$   41,400.00			$   86,256.26			$   135,525.54			$   695,271.10


			2034												$   6,994.91									$   37,575.00			$   80,475.00			$   125,044.91			$   694,790.47						$   3,549,730.92


			2035												$   6,120.55									$   33,525.00			$   73,975.00			$   113,620.55			$   693,366.11						$   676,678.96


			2036												$   5,246.18									$   29,250.00			$   67,225.00			$   101,721.18			$   696,466.74


			2037												$   4,371.82									$   24,750.00			$   59,975.00			$   89,096.82			$   688,842.38


			2038												$   3,497.46									$   20,250.00			$   52,475.00			$   76,222.46			$   690,968.02


			2039												$   2,623.09									$   15,525.00			$   44,475.00			$   62,623.09			$   687,368.65									$   3,452,127.58


			2040												$   1,748.73									$   10,575.00			$   36,412.50			$   48,736.23			$   688,481.79									$   378,399.78


			2041												$   874.36									$   5,400.00			$   27,862.50			$   34,136.86			$   683,882.42


			2042																								$   19,062.50			$   19,062.50			$   209,062.50


			2043																								$   9,775.00			$   9,775.00			$   209,775.00												$   1,102,719.92


																														$   - 0			$   - 0												$   62,974.36


			Total 			$   - 0			$   875.76			$   214,987.58			$   201,978.06			$   - 0			$   71,419.96			$   950,581.32			$   1,937,931.36			$   3,377,774.04			$   16,607,141.20










Worksheet


						*Note - enter the allocation percentage as a %, just like it is published in the PEFI.  If you have more than one DRS ORG ID number,						Here is the link to the PEFI


						add the percentages together.						Annual Financial Reports








			Plan			DRS-Schedule of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations						DRS-Schedule of Collective Pension Amounts - 2020			Ending Balance 12/31/2020


						Employer Contributions			Allocation Percentage*


			PERS 1									3,530,540,000			- 0


			PERS 1 UAAL (combine with PERS 1 for reporting)			$   58,701			0.008099%			3,530,540,000			285,938


			PERS 2/3			$   98,835			0.010729%			1,278,943,000			137,218


			SERS 2/3									531,964,000			- 0


			TRS 1									2,408,786,000			- 0


			TRS 1 UAAL (combine with TRS 1 for reporting)									2,408,786,000			- 0


			TRS 2/3									1,535,981,000			- 0


						157,536.04						Total Net Pension Liability (Schedule 09)			423,156





			Public Safety ERS 2									(13,760,000)			- 0


			LEOFF 1						0.013645%			(1,888,509,000)			(257,687)


			LEOFF 2			108,126.95			0.055274%			(2,039,854,000)			(1,127,509)


												Net Pension Assets (do not net with the liabilities)			(1,385,196)			Assets not reported on Schedule 09














			Plan			DRS-Schedule of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations						DRS-Schedule of Collective Pension Amounts - 2019			Ending Balance 12/31/2019


						Employer Contributions			Allocation Percentage*


			PERS 1									3,845,355,000			- 0


			PERS 1 UAAL (combine with PERS 1 for reporting)			$   84,368			0.011786%			3,845,355,000			453,214


			PERS 2/3			$   124,082			0.015192%			971,340,000			147,566


			SERS 2/3									234,498,000			- 0


			TRS 1									2,475,803,000			- 0


			TRS 1 UAAL (combine with TRS 1 for reporting)									2,475,803,000			- 0


			TRS 2/3									602,534,000			- 0


						208,450.29						Total Net Pension Liability (Schedule 09)			600,780





			Public Safety ERS 2									(13,004,000)			- 0


			LEOFF 1						0.013430%			(1,976,611,000)			(265,459)


			LEOFF 2			107,414.15			0.058260%			(2,316,693,000)			(1,349,705)


												Net Pension Assets (do not net with the liabilities)			(1,615,164)			Assets not reported on Schedule 09














			Plan			DRS-Schedule of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations						DRS-Schedule of Collective Pension Amounts - 2018			Ending Balance 12/31/2018


						Employer Contributions			Allocation Percentage*


			PERS 1									4,466,034,000			- 0


			PERS 1 UAAL (combine with PERS 1 for reporting)			$   71,890			0.010755%			4,466,034,000			480,322


			PERS 2/3			$   106,036			0.013742%			1,707,411,000			234,632


			Public Safety ERS 2									1,239,000			- 0


			SERS 2/3									299,062,000			- 0


			TRS 1									2,920,592,000			- 0


			TRS 1 UAAL (combine with TRS 1 for reporting)									2,920,592,000			- 0


			TRS 2/3									450,114,000			- 0


						177,926.13						Total Net Pension Liability (Schedule 09)			714,954





			LEOFF 1						0.013194%			(1,815,502,000)			(239,537)


			LEOFF 2			97,224.27			0.056066%			(2,030,218,000)			(1,138,262)


												Net Pension Assets (do not net with the liabilities)			(1,377,799)			Assets not reported on Schedule 09














			Plan			DRS-Schedule of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations						DRS-Schedule of Collective Pension Amounts - 2017			Ending Balance 12/31/2017


						Employer Contributions			Allocation Percentage*


			PERS 1									4,745,078,000			- 0


			PERS 1 UAAL (combine with PERS 1 for reporting)			$   66,599			0.011072%			4,745,078,000			525,375


			PERS 2/3			$   86,983			0.014241%			3,474,522,000			494,807


			Public Safety ERS 2									19,593,000			- 0


			SERS 2/3									493,475,000			- 0


			TRS 1									3,023,268,000			- 0


			TRS 1 UAAL (combine with TRS 1 for reporting)									3,023,268,000			- 0


			TRS 2/3									922,943,000			- 0


						153,582.32						Total Net Pension Liability (Schedule 09)			1,020,182





			LEOFF 1						0.013068%			(1,517,220,000)			(198,270)


			LEOFF 2			96,608.74			0.061155%			(1,387,676,000)			(848,633)


												Net Pension Assets (do not net with the liabilities)			(1,046,904)			Assets not reported on Schedule 09














			Below are the 2016 amounts:





			Plan			DRS-Schedule of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations						DRS-Schedule of Collective Pension Amounts - 2016			Ending Balance 12/31/2016


						Employer Contributions			Allocation Percentage


			PERS 1									5,370,471,000			- 0


			PERS 1 UAAL (combine with PERS 1 for reporting)			$   65,008			0.011463%			5,370,471,000			615,617


			PERS 2/3			$   84,688			0.014670%			5,034,921,000			738,623


			Public Safety ERS 2									42,498,000			- 0


			SERS 2/3									656,767,000			- 0


			TRS 1									3,414,237,000			- 0


			TRS 1 UAAL (combine with TRS 1 for reporting)									3,414,237,000


			TRS 2/3									1,373,297,000			- 0


						149,696.52						Total Net Pension Liability (Schedule 09)			1,354,240





			LEOFF 1						0.013003%			(1,030,286,000)			(133,968)


			LEOFF 2			93,610.31			0.061189%			(581,630,000)			(355,894)


												Net Pension Assets (do not net with the liabilities)			(489,862)			Assests not reported on Schedule 09














			Below are the 2015 amounts:





			Plan			DRS-Schedule of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations						DRS-Schedule of Collective Pension Amounts - 2015			Ending Balance 12/31/2015


						Employer Contributions			Allocation Percentage


			PERS 1									5,230,930,000			- 0


			PERS 1 UAAL (combine with PERS 1 for reporting)			$   53,474			0.011635%			5,230,930,000			608,619


			PERS 2/3			$   66,943			0.015028%			3,573,057,000			536,959


			Public Safety ERS 2									18,252,000			- 0


			SERS 2/3									406,151,000			- 0


			TRS 1									3,168,142,000			- 0


			TRS 1 UAAL (combine with TRS 1 for reporting)									3,168,142,000			- 0


			TRS 2/3									843,802,000			- 0


						120,417.00						Total Net Pension Liability (Schedule 09)			1,145,578





			LEOFF 1						0.012831%			(1,205,221,000)			(154,642)


			LEOFF 2			94,954.00			0.064783%			(1,027,800,000)			(665,840)


												Net Pension Assets (do not net with the liabilities)			(820,482)			Assets not reported on Schedule 09








https://www.drs.wa.gov/administration/annual-report/




Prinicipal;


			Debt Service Requirements Worksheet for Annual Report


						Principal																								Total			25-29			30-34			35-39			40-43


						LOCAL - Fire			LOCAL- Sanitation			GO Bond - City Hall			PWTF			SRF - Outfall			DOE - 			Sewer Rev Bond - 2011			Sewer Rev Bond - 2013


			2020						$   33,321.60			$   60,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   32,016.56			$   55,000.00			$   75,000.00			$   605,083.72


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


			2029									$   90,000.00			$   349,745.56						$   40,447.30			$   80,000.00			$   105,000.00			$   665,192.86			$   3,175,857.08


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


			2034												$   349,745.56									$   90,000.00			$   130,000.00			$   569,745.56						$   2,969,563.51


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


			2039												$   349,745.56									$   110,000.00			$   165,000.00			$   624,745.56									$   3,013,727.80


			2040												$   349,745.56									$   115,000.00			$   175,000.00			$   639,745.56


			2041												$   349,745.56									$   120,000.00			$   180,000.00			$   649,745.56


			2042																								$   190,000.00			$   190,000.00


			2043																								$   200,000.00			$   200,000.00												$   1,679,491.12


																														$   - 0


			Total 			$   - 0			$   68,352.00			$   820,000.00			$   7,694,402.32			$   - 0			$   466,696.56			$   1,805,000.00			$   2,980,000.00			$   13,834,450.88





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


						Interest																								Total			Total Debt			2025-29			2030-34			2035-39			2040-43


						LOCAL - Fire			LOCAL- Sanitation			GO Bond - City Hall			PWTF			SRF - Outfall			DOE - 			Sewer Rev Bond - 2011			Sewer Rev Bond - 2013


			2020						$   2,584.56			$   38,193.76			$   19,236.01						$   11,992.14			$   75,487.50			$   133,903.76			$   281,397.73			$   886,481.45


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


			2029									$   9,018.76			$   11,366.73						$   3,561.40			$   55,106.26			$   107,068.76			$   186,121.91			$   851,314.77			$   4,230,404.96


			2030									$   4,631.26			$   10,492.36						$   2,497.15			$   51,806.26			$   102,212.50			$   171,639.53			$   847,896.64			$   1,054,547.88


			2031												$   9,618.01						$   1,404.90			$   48,506.26			$   97,125.00			$   156,654.17			$   749,003.53


			2032												$   8,743.63						$   283.90			$   45,000.00			$   91,806.26			$   145,833.79			$   717,299.71


			2033												$   7,869.28									$   41,400.00			$   86,256.26			$   135,525.54			$   695,271.10


			2034												$   6,994.91									$   37,575.00			$   80,475.00			$   125,044.91			$   694,790.47						$   3,704,261.45


			2035												$   6,120.55									$   33,525.00			$   73,975.00			$   113,620.55			$   693,366.11						$   734,697.94


			2036												$   5,246.18									$   29,250.00			$   67,225.00			$   101,721.18			$   696,466.74


			2037												$   4,371.82									$   24,750.00			$   59,975.00			$   89,096.82			$   688,842.38


			2038												$   3,497.46									$   20,250.00			$   52,475.00			$   76,222.46			$   690,968.02


			2039												$   2,623.09									$   15,525.00			$   44,475.00			$   62,623.09			$   687,368.65									$   3,457,011.90


			2040												$   1,748.73									$   10,575.00			$   36,412.50			$   48,736.23			$   688,481.79									$   443,284.10


			2041												$   874.36									$   5,400.00			$   27,862.50			$   34,136.86			$   683,882.42


			2042																								$   19,062.50			$   19,062.50			$   209,062.50


			2043																								$   9,775.00			$   9,775.00			$   209,775.00												$   1,791,201.71


																														$   - 0			$   - 0												$   111,710.59


			Total 			$   - 0			$   3,460.32			$   253,181.34			$   221,214.07			$   - 0			$   83,412.10			$   1,026,068.82			$   2,071,835.12			$   3,659,171.77			$   17,493,622.65










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


						600.00						Net Pension Assets (do not net with the liabilities)			(1,377,799)			Assets not reported on Schedule 09














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








http://www.drs.wa.gov/administration/annual-report/default.htm




Organization chart Attached
o Note any turnover during the audit period Compiling at this time
o Phone and position listing of employees Compiling at this time

o Listing of facilities and/or departments City Hall — 829 5t Street (Finance, Public Works,
Building & Planning, Council)

Police Department — 830 51 Street (Patrol, Animal
Control, Records, Evidence)

Fire Department — 820 5t Street (Fire & EMS)
Street Department — 1455 Bridge Street (Streets,
Sanitation, Parks, Police Range)

Wastewater Treatment Plant — 102 13" Street
(WWTP, animal shelter building)
Name and address of attorney Attorney Todd Richardson — 604 4% Street, Clarkston WA 99403.
Listing of cash receipting locations including petty cash and imprest funds City Hall — 829 5th
Street Clarkston WA 99403
Inform us of any significant changes or activity since prior audit Not sure what exactly qualifies as
“significant”, but none that | believe qualifies.
o Significant contracts and/or construction activity
o Supporting documentation for any debt incurred during the audit period Attached debt
worksheets
o Subsequent events
Listing of all bank accounts and December 2019 & 2020 bank statements for all accounts
(consider sending through secure file transfer) Still gathering these.
Year-end reconciliation for County Treasurer and bank accounts (consider sending through secure
file transfer) We don’t deal with the County Treasurer
Listing of related parties (required by GASB 56 and 62) which might include: None that | am aware
of
o Related organizations, joint ventures and jointly governed organizations
o Current positions/business interests (along with those of spouses)
Support for GASB 68/pension reporting Attached Pension Worksheets
Credit card statements for the audit period | only have paper copies — | can scan or have available
for review on site.
Disbursement policies including general accounts payable, credit and fuel cards, travel and
employee reimbursement Still in process of compiling
Payroll policies Still in process of compiling
Procurement policies/procedures Still in process of compiling
Listing of year-end journal entries Still in process of compiling
Small and attractive assets policy Still in process of compiling
Schedule 16 (SEFA) support (for us to tie the reported expenditures to underlying GL records) Still
in process of compiling

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding the document request above.
Thank you,

Travis Jones
Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
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From: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

To: "Steve Austin"

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 9:49:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Good morning Steve,

Following up from our discussion on Tuesday, was Vision able to provide the User Access Report
(option 3) yet? Once we have that report we can move forward with wrapping up the IT User Access
section of the accountability audit.

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.S20.Wa.gov
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: City of Clarkston State Audit

External Email

For your review:

From: Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:35 PM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit
Steve,
That’s pretty broad:
1. If heis looking for a report to see if we (Vision) are remoting in, yes we have that.
2. If heis looking to see a report if Johnny from HR looked at Jimmy’s file in PW, no. We do offer
a product for this, but it is used by LARGE cities and healthcare.
3. If he is looking for a Vision Software (Financials, Payroll, Cash Management) user access
report, | can’t speak for the Software group, but | know they have been able to produce a

report for that as well in the past.

Let me know.

Thanks,
Brandon Votaw
Need to schedule a meeting? Check my availability here!

-~ - Brandon Votaw e Director of IT Services
’(J',,i: p. 509.491.3960 w. visionms.net
- m. PO Box 28429 Spokane, WA 99228

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s)
and contains confidential and/or privileged information belonging to Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC or its customers or partners. Any
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unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of
this message, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all soft and hard copies of the message and any attachments. Thank
you. Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC. www.visionms.net

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

CAUTION: External Email

Thanks! Did you see my other email about user access reports?

From: Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:18 PM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit
Steve,
Patch Management Desktops/Mac’s:
- Desktops/Mac’s are scanned daily for missing patches at 13:00

-0S & 3™ party patches are approved automatically
-Scheduled to install 4 times a week (M, T, Th, Fri)
o If schedule is missed (machine turned off) it will run ASAP once the machine is back
online checking in with RMM
- Failed Patches will reprocess 2 times before sending a ticket into help desk
Patch Management Servers:
-Servers are scanned daily for missing patches at 00:00

-0S & 3™ party patches are approved automatically
-Scheduled to install 4 times a week (M, T, Th, Fri)
- Failed Patches will reprocess 2 times before sending a ticket into help desk
Security:
-Supported firewall with UTM (Running Gateway AV, Anti-Spyware, IPS and Content filtering)
-Web proxy on all Windows OS’s (blocking all malicious sites, even when the laptop leaves the
building)
- Antivirus on all Servers/Desktops
- Monitored Hybrid Online Backups for all Desktops (minus Brian’s laptop and the Plotter)

- Monitored Local daily backups for the server

Thanks,
Brandon Votaw
Need to schedule a meeting? Check my availability here!

-~ - - Brandon Votaw e Director of IT Services
S’ cJ‘J:. p. 509.491.3960 w. visionms.net
. m. PO Box 28429 Spokane, WA 99228
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:26 PM
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To: Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

CAUTION: External Email

Brandon —

Let me know what time would work for a call. The SAO and myself are available any time between
now and 5pm.

He said that the main topic of conversation is going to be patch management.

Steve

From: Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 5:01 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

Steve,

We've been renewing off the contract from 2017. Looks like this was before you came on.

Let me know what time SOA would like to discuss.
Thanks,

Brandon Votaw

Need to schedule a meeting? Check my availability here!

-~ - - Brandon Votaw e Director of IT Services
I(J',,: p. 509.491.3960 w. visionms.net
B m. PO Box 28429 Spokane, WA 99228

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

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:19 PM

To: John Engebretson <John@visionms.net>; Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Cc: William Jones <William@visionms.net>; Michelle Wise <MWise @visionms.net>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

CAUTION: External Email

John,
Thanks for the update. | appreciate it. | will look to hear from you guys on Monday.

Steve

From: John Engebretson <John@visionms.net>

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:18 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Cc: William Jones <William@visionms.net>; Michelle Wise <MWise @visionms.net>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

Steve,

I’'m just following up because I’'m not sure if we were able to schedule for Tuesday with our IT team.
Brandon was out of the office today so I'll confirm on Monday.
Have a nice weekend,
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John

Sincerely,

John Engebretson
Owner

Vision’
gM

Phone: (509) 315-3755 The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use
Fax: (888) 223-6007 of the intended recipient(s) and contains confidential and/or privileged information belonging to Vision
e e Municipal Solutions, LLC or its customers or partners. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure
Email: john@visionms.net o distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this message,
Website: VisionMS.net please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all soft and hard copies of the message and any
attachments. Thank you. Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC. www.visionms.net

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 8:47 AM

To: John Engebretson <John@visionms.net>; Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>

Cc: William Jones <William@visionms.net>; Michelle Wise <MWise@visionms.net>

Subject: Re: City of Clarkston State Audit

CAUTION: External Email

Thanks for the reply. This conversation with the Audit is regarding our contracted IT services, and
not the software side. That is why | sent it to Brandon. | am not sure who should be on the call.

Steve

From: John Engebretson <John@visionms.net>

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 3:46:56 PM

To: Brandon Votaw <BVotaw @ VisionMS.Net>: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Cc: William Jones <William@visionms.net>; Michelle Wise <MWise @visionms.net>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

Yes we can be available.

Is there a scheduled time that they are looking for?

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
N e Municipal Solutions, LLC or its customers or partners. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure
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
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: John Engebretson <John@visionms.net>; William Jones <William@visionms.net>; Michelle Wise

<MWise@visionms.net>
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Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit
John, Will or Michelle,

Can you help Steve with SAO on Tuesday?
Thanks,

Brandon Votaw
Need to schedule a meeting? Check my availability here!

-~ - - Brandon Votaw e Director of IT Services
SI (J',,: p. 509.491.3960 w. visionms.net
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 10:25 AM
To: Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Subject: City of Clarkston State Audit

CAUTION: External Email

Brandon —

The State Auditor will be onsite next Tuesday (11/16/21) and had some questions about our
software and security of the Finance System. Would someone be available for a 15 minute call to
discuss security of the software with the state?

Thanks.

Steve Austin

Clerk/Treasurer

City of Clarkston

829 5th Street

Clarkston, WA 99403

(509) 769 0131

Fax (509) 769 6018

www.clarkston-wa.com
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From: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

To: Steve Austin

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston

Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:28:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Steve,

Following up on your email below, what is the city’s current tentative timeline for final statements to
be completed and returned to our office for review? Please let me know if you have any questions or

concerns.

Travis Jones

Information Systems Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.S30.Wa.gov

We’'re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 7:45 AM

To: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: City of Clarkston

External Email

Travis,

| wanted to give you an update on our progress. We had a few setbacks since we last talked. | had all
three staff members that were gone for multiple days (luckily they were not at the same time) due
to sickness/COVID. The Fire Department also had staff that was absent for COVID.

We are working diligently on finishing up the audit AOM/checklist. | will try to keep you updated on
our progress this week.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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
Subject: RE: Concluding Meeting
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 3:30:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png
External Email
Travis —
That should work for me.
Thanks,
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: Concluding Meeting

Hi Steve,

Are you available for a very brief teams meeting tomorrow morning at 10:30 AM to go over a few
guestions regarding the city’s uncorrected misstatements? This meeting should take approximately
10-15 minutes. Please let me know if this time does not work as | am open for much of tomorrow.

Travis Jones
Information Systems Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.S30.Wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: JoAnn Denney

To: "Leslie Trachsler"; Shaw, Alisha (SAQ); "Anabel Martinez"; "Angela Broeckel"; "Ann Marie Gale"; "Annie Pillers";
White, Bradley (SAQ); "Brandon Suchy"; bridgeport@bridgeportwa.net; "Carrie Lnenicka"; "Cathleen Koch";
"Cheryl Grant"; "Cheryl Loeffler"; "Chris Mathis"; "Cindy Endahl"; "David Leath"; "David Ledbetter"; "Debbie

Munoz"; "Helen Marie Groh"; "Jeanette Coppersmith"; "Jeff Kison"; "Jenna McDonald"; "Jennifer Lee"; "Joy
Culp"; "Joyce Beeson"; "Julie Garrett"; "Karen Hand"; "Karen Wallace"; "Kathy Martinez"; "Kathy Millick";
"Kristine Shuler"; "Kylie Buell"; "Kynda Browning"; "Lexi Behrens"; "Linda Mead"; "Lisa Sheppard"; DOR Whitman

REET 1; "Marsha Peterson"; "Mary DeGon"; "Melissa Bulger"; "Michelle Bredstrand"; "Michelle Fry"; "Michelle

Hinchliffe"; "Rick Knorr"; DOR Ferry County Treasurer; "Sandy Hutchinson"; "Shani Hergert"; "Sharon Bounds";

'Spencer Williams"; "Stefani Bowden"; "Stephanie Keller"; "Steve Austin"; "Susan Pearson"; "Tina Evenson";
"Tina Swink"; "Tricia Poitevint"; "Tricia Rux"; "Tricia Sima"; "Vickie Strong"; "Washtucna Clerk"; "William

Mulholland"
Subject: RE: Cost Allocation Plan
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 1:33:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email

The City of Oroville would greatly appreciate assistance as well.
Thank You ~ ,

JoAmn L. Deuvvey
Clerk-Treasurer

City of Oroville

PO Box 2200

Oroville, WA a2544
509-470-2926 x 101
Joann.orovilleDuvinet.com

From: Leslie Trachsler <LTrachsler@ephrata.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 1:19 PM

To: Alisha Shaw <shawa@sao.wa.gov>; Anabel Martinez <amartinez@cityofmattawa-wa.gov>;
Angela Broeckel <lacrosse@pionnet.com>; Ann Marie Gale <agale@libertylakewa.gov>; Annie Pillers
<garfield-town@completebbs.com>; Brad White <whitebd @sao.wa.gov>; Brandon Suchy
<bsuchy@ci.richland.wa.us>; bridgeport@bridgeportwa.net; Carrie Lnenicka
<CLnenicka@ephrata.org>; Cathleen Koch <ckoch@Connellwa.org>; Cheryl Grant
<cagrant10@gmail.com>; Cheryl Loeffler (fairfieldwa@gmail.com) <fairfieldwa@gmail.com>; Chris
Mathis <finance@colfaxwa.org>; Cindy Endahl <cityofnewport@newport-wa.org>; David Leath
<d.leath@centurytel.net>; David Ledbetter <David.Ledbetter@co.whitman.wa.us>; Debbie Kilpatrick
<debbie kilpatrick@co.whitman.wa.us>; Debbie Pennick <pennickd @sao.wa.gov>; Debbie Zabell
<dzabell@cityoftoppenish.us>; DonNell Ellsworth <waverlytown@gmail.com>; Dora Banister
<townofsouthcleelum@gmail.com>; Erin Gwinn <egwinn@westrichland.org>; Fred Munoz
<fmtieton@centurytel.net>; Helen Marie Groh <townofhartline@yahoo.com>; Jeanette
Coppersmith <townhall@televar.com>; Jeff Kison <jkison@ci.richland.wa.us>; Jenna McDonald
<clerk@rosaliatown.org>; Jennifer Lee <clerk@townofcusick.com>; JoAnn Denney
<joann.oroville@nvinet.com>; Joy Culp <cor2@rcabletv.com>; Joyce Beeson
<cityclerk@palouse.com>; Julie Garrett <jgarrett@libertylake.org>; Karen Hand
<sladmin@smwireless.net>; Karen Wallace <town_of_malden@yahoo.com>; Kathy Martinez
<kmartinez@cityofprosser.com>; Kathy Millick <kathy@libertylake.org>; Kristine Shuler
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<kshuler@cityofwarden.org>; Kylie Buell <clerk@townlind.com>; Kynda Browning
<tekoaclerk@gmail.com>; Leslie Trachsler <LTrachsler@ephrata.org>; Lexi Behrens
<cityhall@sprague-wa.net>; Linda Mead <Imead@cityoftoppenish.us>; Lisa Sheppard
<springdale.townhall@gmail.com>; Lori Nails <lorin@co.whitman.wa.us>; Marsha Peterson
<waterville@nwi.net>; Mary DeGon <townofoakesdale@msn.com>; Melissa Bulger
<tow@wilburwa.com>; Michelle Bredstrand <cdutility@couleedam.org>; Michelle Fry
<mfry@Connellwa.org>; Michelle Gaines <winthropclerk@townofwinthrop.com>; Nancy Schanze
(nschanze@quincywashington.us) <nschanze@quincywashington.us>; Nautice Pham
<npham@spokanecounty.org>; Nickole Schutte <clerk@newport-wa.org>; Omak
<clerk@omakcity.com>; Pat Dieter <pdieter@scwd3.org>; R.J. Stevenson
<rstevenson@libertylakewa.gov>; Randy Hinchliffe <administrator@cityofwaitsburg.com>; Rick
Knorr <rknorr@scld.org>; Rochelle Rodak <treasurer@co.ferry.wa.us>; Sandy Hutchinson
<townclerk@potc.net>; Shani Hergert <stjohn@stjohncable.com>; Sharon Bounds
<sbounds@cityofzillah.us>; Spencer Williams <swilliams@othellowa.gov>; Stefani Bowden
<cdclerk@couleedam.org>; Stephanie Keller <skeller@quincywashington.us>; Steve Austin
<saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Susan Pearson <spearson@wapato-city.org>; Tina Evenson
<cityclerk@cityofgeorge.org>; Tina Swink <metfalls@potc.net>; Tricia Poitevint
<tpoitevint@libertylake.org>; Tricia Rux <reardancityclerk@gmail.com>; Tricia Sima
<mansfield@nwi.net>; Vickie Strong <vstrong@colville.wa.us>; Washtucna Clerk
<clerk.washtucna@gmail.com>; William Mulholland <wfmulholland/cpa@aol.com>

Subject: Cost Allocation Plan

Dear EWFOA Members,

Stefani Bowden with the Town of Coulee Dam is looking for some assistance. Please see her request
below. Thank you all!

We have been working on our cost allocation plan for years now and can’t seem to get a decent one
adopted. Our auditor is pushing hard for us to get it done. Could you help me reach out to the other
EWFOA members to see if any other small towns have already adopted one and would be willing to
share it with us?

Thanks,

Stefani Bowden
Clerk/ Treasurer

COULE
Town of Coulee Dam,

300 Lincoln Ave, Coulee Dam, WA 99116
Phone: 509-633-0320, Fax: 509-633-3252

cdclerk(@couleedam.org
Leslie Trachsler, CMC

City Clerk/Finance Director
City of Ephwata, WA
509-754-4601 Ext 120

M
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From: kshuler cityofwarden.org

To: clerk washtucna; Leslie Trachsler
Cc: Shaw, Alisha (SAQ); Anabel Martinez; Angela Broeckel; Ann Marie Gale; Annie Pillers; White, Bradley (SAO);

Brandon Suchy; bridgeport@bridgeportwa.net; Carrie Lnenicka; Cathleen Koch; Cheryl Grant; Cheryl Loeffler
(fairfieldwa@gmail.com); Chris Mathis; Cindy Endahl; David Leath; David Ledbetter; Debbie Kilpatrick; Pennick

Jeanette Coppersmith; Jeff Kison; Jenna McDonald; Jennifer Lee; JoAnn Denney; Joy Culp; Joyce Beeson; Julie
Garrett; Karen Hand; Karen Wallace; Kathy Martinez; Kathy Millick; Kylie Buell; Kynda Browning; Lexi Behrens;
Linda Mead; Lisa Sheppard; DOR Whitman REET 1; Marsha Peterson; Mary DeGon; Melissa Bulger; Michelle
Bredstrand; Michelle Fry; Michelle Gaines; Nancy Schanze (nschanze@quincywashington.us); Nautice Pham;
Nickole Schutte; Omak; Pat Dieter; R.J. Stevenson; Randy Hinchliffe; Rick Knorr; DOR Ferry County Treasurer;
Sandy Hutchinson; Shani Hergert; Sharon Bounds; Spencer Williams; Stefani Bowden; Stephanie Keller; Steve

Mulholland
Subject: RE: Cost Allocation Plan
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 1:59:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email

City of Warden too!

Kristine Shuler

City Administrator | Clerk-Treasurer
City of Warden

121 S Main Street

Warden, WA 98857

PH 509.349.2326

Cell 509.750.1946
kshuler@cityofwarden.or

From: clerk washtucna <clerk.washtucna@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Leslie Trachsler <LTrachsler@ephrata.org>

Cc: Alisha Shaw <shawa@sao.wa.gov>; Anabel Martinez <amartinez@cityofmattawa-wa.gov>;
Angela Broeckel <lacrosse@pionnet.com>; Ann Marie Gale <agale@libertylakewa.gov>; Annie Pillers
<garfield-town@completebbs.com>; Brad White <whitebd @sao.wa.gov>; Brandon Suchy
<bsuchy@ci.richland.wa.us>; bridgeport@bridgeportwa.net; Carrie Lnenicka
<CLnenicka@ephrata.org>; Cathleen Koch <ckoch@connellwa.org>; Cheryl Grant
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
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<sladmin@smwireless.net>; Karen Wallace <town_of malden@yahoo.com>; Kathy Martinez
<kmartinez@cityofprosser.com>; Kathy Millick <kathy@libertylake.org>; kshuler cityofwarden.org
<kshuler@cityofwarden.org>; Kylie Buell <clerk@townlind.com>; Kynda Browning
<tekoaclerk@gmail.com>; Lexi Behrens <cityhall@sprague-wa.net>; Linda Mead
<Imead@cityoftoppenish.us>; Lisa Sheppard <springdale.townhall@gmail.com>; Lori Nails
<lorin@co.whitman.wa.us>; Marsha Peterson <waterville@nwi.net>; Mary DeGon
<townofoakesdale@msn.com>; Melissa Bulger <tow@wilburwa.com>; Michelle Bredstrand
<cdutility@couleedam.org>; Michelle Fry <mfry@connellwa.org>; Michelle Gaines
<winthropclerk@townofwinthrop.com>; Nancy Schanze (nschanze@quincywashington.us)
<nschanze@quincywashington.us>; Nautice Pham <npham@spokanecounty.org>; Nickole Schutte
<clerk@newport-wa.org>; Omak <clerk@omakcity.com>; Pat Dieter <pdieter@scwd3.org>; R.J.
Stevenson <rstevenson@libertylakewa.gov>; Randy Hinchliffe
<administrator@cityofwaitsburg.com>; Rick Knorr <rknorr@scld.org>; Rochelle Rodak
<treasurer@co.ferry.wa.us>; Sandy Hutchinson <townclerk@potc.net>; Shani Hergert
<stjohn@stjohncable.com>; Sharon Bounds <sbounds@cityofzillah.us>; Spencer Williams
<swilliams@othellowa.gov>; Stefani Bowden <cdclerk@couleedam.org>; Stephanie Keller
<skeller@quincywashington.us>; Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Susan Pearson
<spearson@wapato-city.org>; Tina Evenson <cityclerk@cityofgeorge.org>; Tina Swink
<metfalls@potc.net>; Tricia Poitevint <tpoitevint@libertylake.org>; Tricia Rux
<reardancityclerk@gmail.com>; Tricia Sima <mansfield@nwi.net>; Vickie Strong
<vstrong@colville.wa.us>; William Mulholland <wfmulholland/cpa@aol.com>

Subject: Re: Cost Allocation Plan

Town of Washtucna could use one as well. My last audit just wanted one for payroll.

Teresa Correll

Clerk/Treasurer

Town of Washtucha

165 S. Main St

Washtucnha, WA 99371

509.646.3253 phone

509.646.1913 fax

On Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 1:19 PM Leslie Trachsler <LTrachsler@ephrata.org> wrote:

Dear EWFOA Members,

Stefani Bowden with the Town of Coulee Dam is looking for some assistance. Please see her
request below. Thank you all!

We have been working on our cost allocation plan for years now and can’t seem to get a decent
one adopted. Our auditor is pushing hard for us to get it done. Could you help me reach out to the
other EWFOA members to see if any other small towns have already adopted one and would be
willing to share it with us?

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
509-754-4601 TExt 120
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From: Steve Austin

To: Shaw, Alisha (SAQ)
Subject: RE: Data Collection Form Process
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:00:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png
External Email
Alisha,

| will be in and out tomorrow, but should have time to get this completed. | have a couple
appointments already set, but should be able to work around them.
Steve

From: Shaw, Alisha (SAO) <shawa@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: Data Collection Form Process

Hi Steve,

| have the pdf of the report that | will upload in the Federal Audit Clearinghouse later today. | need
to step out for an appointment so will complete this process and the auditor certification when | get
back. Will you be around tomorrow to complete the City’s portion of the certification and
submission to the Clearinghouse?

Thank you,

Alisha Shaw

Program Manager, Office of the Washington State Auditor

(509) 919-2851 | www.sao.wa.gov
Keeping Washington rooted in #GoodGovernment since 1889:

sao.wa.gov/rooted
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From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: RE: Document Request -City of Clarkston Audit
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 12:40:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email

See Responses Below (in red): The items that say see attached | just sent via the secure folder, as
they were too big to send in this document.

Also, in looking at the spreadsheet requests sent previously, specifically the one titled “Expenditure
Trend Follow Up”. Can you provide clarification of where the numbers are coming from? My staff
and | have spent a few hours trying to reconcile the numbers that you have referenced. We can
easily find the 104 fund numbers, however the 001 funds with object 00 and 40 seem to be
compiled multiple entries and not specific lines. We have attempted to replicate so we can answer
and cannot get the information to match your request. Did you compile these from Schedule 1?
Other reports?

My daughter has an extensive orthodontic appointment this afternoon, and | will be leaving shortly. |
am scheduled to be out of the office tomorrow also. My staff and | will try to get more of this
documentation before Monday.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:31 PM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Document Request -City of Clarkston Audit
Hi Steve,
Following up on our meeting from Monday can we please have the following documentation:
e Confirmation/Explanation of items identified in our Yellow Flag Report, See attached.
Working on this still
e Explanation/Source of restriction for Committed & Reserved funds reported in FY2020: See
attached Working on this still
e Disbursement policies including general accounts payable, credit and fuel cards, travel and
employee reimbursement See attached
e Payroll policies (including Leave accrual policies, i.e. Sick, Vacation, comp time etc.) See
attached employee manual and current CBAs
e Procurement policies/procedures See attached
e Small and attractive assets policy See Attached
o List of all year-end journal entries Working on this still
e List of all journal entries Working on this still
e Compensated Absence support (to tie out our the reported liabilities on the 2019 and 2020
schedule 09, Please send via secure file transfer) Working on this still
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T

2019 & 2020 Financial Statement Preparation folder (this is to confirm controls regarding the
preparation of the financial statements)
Support/documentation regarding the Financial Statements independent third party review
performed by the Mayor for FY2019 and FY2020 Not sure what exactly you need on this.
Bank Reconciliations for the following months (this is to confirm controls regarding the
preparation of the financial statements & will be used for our bank reconciliation process,
Please send via secure file transfer): These have been sent via Kiteworks

o January 2019

o December 2019

o January 2020

o December 2020
OPEB support (i.e. OPEB actuary report and any other supporting documentation used to
determine the liability reported) Working on this still
General Ledger Trial Balance for FY2019 and FY2020 (We will use this information to tie out
the presented financial statements) Working on this still
Fund Roll up supporting documentation if applicable. (This information may include a Fund
Roll up worksheet the city prepares during its financial statement preparation process) Not
sure what you need on this
Fund 635: In our review of the city’s data, it was indicated that a Custodial Fund was being
tracked within the general ledger so we had a few additional questions regarding this fund: |
am not sure how to respond on this. Jonna and Matt had some pretty extensive discussions
on this at the last audit. The City was advised to make changes on how this was reported. We
followed the recommendations. However, | do not recall what all this entailed. | know at one
point it was a roll-up issue.

o Was this activity included in the Schedule 06 for FY2019 & FY2020?

o Was the activity of this fund included in the reported C4 for FY2019 and FY20207? If so,

what fund was this activity rolled into/reported under?
o |sthere any documentation or rationale for the city’s interpretation of why these
fiduciary activities were not reported on a C-5 for FY2019 and FY20207?

hese requests will also be recorded in Thursdays weekly status update. Please let me know if you

have any questions or concerns regarding the document request above.
Thank you,

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.




https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C4fa3dbb866744570761108d98f4a7952%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637698372305692780%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qlQpeOK76BjKbG3ixg0Lv2IL%2BGakUpyLyPUkJZXx1F0%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C4fa3dbb866744570761108d98f4a7952%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637698372305692780%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qlQpeOK76BjKbG3ixg0Lv2IL%2BGakUpyLyPUkJZXx1F0%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C4fa3dbb866744570761108d98f4a7952%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637698372305702735%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JK9mKnuEXHY4yyMKRMX%2BEIexVhgT0D6B5jkbin%2BgN9M%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C4fa3dbb866744570761108d98f4a7952%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637698372305702735%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Zx43iyHJNYMGQ%2FF5hJ2VImgp%2BFdqxwznd3dPEEcQcY0%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-office&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C4fa3dbb866744570761108d98f4a7952%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637698372305712692%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eAAoTSngmwrvj27V33M54NuobEU3aJHn%2BJU6GkPPMiM%3D&reserved=0




To: Steve Austin

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: RE: Document Request -City of Clarkston Audit
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 12:54:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Steve,

These values were obtained from the City’s

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
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

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
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
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Procurement policies/procedures See attached

e Small and attractive assets policy See Attached

e List of all year-end journal entries Working on this still

e List of all journal entries Working on this still

e Compensated Absence support (to tie out our the reported liabilities on the 2019 and 2020
schedule 09, Please send via secure file transfer) Working on this still

e 2019 & 2020 Financial Statement Preparation folder (this is to confirm controls regarding the
preparation of the financial statements)

e Support/documentation regarding the Financial Statements independent third party review
performed by the Mayor for FY2019 and FY2020 Not sure what exactly you need on this.

e Bank Reconciliations for the following months (this is to confirm controls regarding the
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

e OPEB support (i.e. OPEB actuary report and any other supporting documentation used to
determine the liability reported) Working on this still

e General Ledger Trial Balance for FY2019 and FY2020 (We will use this information to tie out
the presented financial statements) Working on this still

e Fund Roll up supporting documentation if applicable. (This information may include a Fund
Roll up worksheet the city prepares during its financial statement preparation process) Not
sure what you need on this

e Fund 635: In our review of the city’s data, it was indicated that a Custodial Fund was being
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
These requests will also be recorded in Thursdays weekly status update. Please let me know if you
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

Subject: RE: Document Request: Reconciling Items Schedule 06 FY2019 & FY2020
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:19:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imag .png
Hi Steve,

Let me send over a new link.

Travis Jones
Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.530.Wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:19 PM

To: Jones, Travis (SAQO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: Document Request: Reconciling Items Schedule 06 FY2019 & FY2020

External Email

We have been waiting in the room since 1259... I even logged out and backbin
Steve Austin
Clerk/Treasurer
City of Clarkston
829 5th Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
509) 769 0131
Fax (509) 769 6018
www.clarkston-wa.com

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:17:42 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: RE: Document Request: Reconciling Items Schedule 06 FY2019 & FY2020

Hi Steve,

Sorry if there was any confusion, but yes the original payroll meeting was set for 1 PM when | confirmed it with Erica last Thursday.
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:15 PM

To: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Document Request: Reconciling Items Schedule 06 FY2019 & FY2020

External Email

Were we meeting at 1pm?
Steve Austin
Clerk/Treasurer

City of Clarkston

829 5th Street

Clarkston, WA 99403
(509) 769 0131

Fax (509) 769 6018

www.clarkston-wa.com

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:40:01 PM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Document Request: Reconciling Items Schedule 06 FY2019 & FY2020
Hi Steve,
Following up on our meeting can we please have the support for the following reconciling items (filled in yellow) that were reported on the Schedule 06
for FY2019 & FY2020:
©2019:
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Beginning Deposits in Transit (8)
Year-end Deposits in Transit (9)
Beginning Outstanding & Open
period items (10)
Year-end Outstanding & Open
period items (11)

INSF Checks (12)

Cancellation of unredeemed
checks/warrants (13)
interfund transactions (14)

RECONCILING ITEMIS

[s e
s E
[~ sosa]

Netted Transactions (15) S (9,351,948) (9,351,948)
Authorized balance of revolving,
375 $ 375
petty cash and change funds (16)
Other Reconciling items, net (17) - Is - B - B N
ing Items Totals (453,672)] §_(9,153,712) $_ (8,888,160) s (719,224)







RECONCILING ITEMS.

Begining Deposts i Transi

Netted Transactons (513,356,31065) (513,356,31065)
Auhorized balance of revoning, petly

sh and change funds 5000 5000
Other Reconciing fems, e 5000 5000 5000 5000
Reconciling Items Totals, (5719,598.56)| (512487 46201) ($12,850,612.93) (8656,447.64)







RECONCILING ITEMS

Beginning Deposits in Transit (8)
Year-end Deposits in Transit (9)
Beginning Outstanding & Open
Period Items (10)

Year-end Cutstanding & Open
Period Items (11)

NSF Checks (12)
(Cancellation of unredeemed -
checks/warrants (13) )
Interfund transactions (14)
Netted Transactions (15) 5 (9,351,948)
Authorized balance of revolving,
petty cash and change funds (16)
Other Reconciling Items, net (17) s
Reconciling Items Totals s $  (8,888,160)

©2020:

Beginning Deposits in Transit
“ear-End Deposits in Transit
Beginning Outstanding & Open Period

233,025.47

tems.

“ear-end Outstanding & Open Period 2689 473,11 (8689,473.11)
tems

Cancellation of unredeemed

checks/warrants

Interfund transactions 5841,831.34

Netted Transactions ($13,356,310.65) (513,356,310.65)

Authorized balance of revolving, petty
cash and change funds ¥0.00 ¥0.00

‘Other Reconciling kems, net F0.00 50.00 m

Reconciling ltems Totals (8719,508.56)| ($12,487,462.01) ($12,550,642.93) (3656,447.64)

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.S3a0.wa.gov.
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)
Subject: RE: Final Aggregation of Misstatements City of Clarkston Financial Statement Audit
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 11:28:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png
External Email
Travis,

| just spoke to the Mayor. She isn’t going to be in today. She should be in tomorrow, and | will talk
with her to get a time set up for the first of the week.
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 12:06 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: Final Aggregation of Misstatements City of Clarkston Financial Statement Audit

Hi Steve,

| just sent the final Aggregation of Misstatements identified in the financial statement audit to you
via the secure file transfer system. All of these misstatements are ready for the city to correct (if it
chooses to do so). Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

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
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:11:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png
External Email
Travis,

Monika has an appointment at 10am on Wednesday. Can we meet at 1130, 12, or 12307
Thanks,
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 8:12 AM

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

Hope you had a great weekend. Following up on our conversation last week, would you and the
mayor be available for that meeting at 10:00 A.M.? Let me know if this time doesn’t work as we have
more open availability throughout the day.

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.S30.Wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 4:15 PM

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

| think we can plan on Wednesday. | will check again with the Mayor on Monday and send you an
email with times that will work.

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 2:52 PM

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

To follow up on our phone call from yesterday, | am going to be out of the office on Monday so we
would have to schedule the meeting for Tuesday or Wednesday. The only time we have available on
Tuesday is from 12PM — 1 PM, but for Wednesday we have more availability. Let me know if you
have any questions. Have a great weekend.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 11:29 AM

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
WWW.5a0.Wa.gov

We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: Pagio, Kayley (SAO

To: Steve Austin
Cc: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (City of Clarkston)
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:23:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Hi Steve, can you use the original excel file and only update what is needed to change?

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:22 AM

To: Pagio, Kayley (SAQ) <pagiok@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (City of Clarkston)

External Email

Kayley —

Yes, | reloaded the original to get rid of the red flags. If | load the corrected one, it gives me the flags.
| am trying to figure out a work around to correct the original since we only had a few changes of
reserved/unreserved ending balances. | will let you know what | find out.

Steve

From: Pagio, Kayley (SAQ) <pagiok@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 8:21 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (City of Clarkston)

Hi Steve, sorry for the delay! | took a look at your 2019 report and I'm not seeing the red flags, were
you able to resolve those? If you need anything else from me please let me know! | will be out of the
office starting tomorrow for a week so if you need help after I'm gone please email
LGCSfeedback@sao.wa.gov and someone will be able to assist you!

Thanks,

Kayley

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 3:56 PM

To: Pagio, Kayley (SAQ) <pagiok@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (City of Clarkston)

External Email

Kayley —

| tried to upload the corrected Schedule 01 for 2019, but it produced a couple of pages of red flags.
(due to BARS Code changes from 2019 to present).

| think | might have to try some other method.
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Any thoughts?
Steve

From: Pagio, Kayley (SAQ) <pagiok@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (City of Clarkston)

Hi Steve,

It’s generally easier to just upload a revised Schedule 01 rather than make the changes manually —
sometimes manually will take even longer. Once you’ve uploaded a revised Schedule 01 then the C4
will automatically update.

If you need any assistance with that please let me know!

Thanks,

Kayley

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 10:34 AM

To: Pagio, Kayley (SAQ) <pagiok@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: FW: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (City of Clarkston)

External Email

Kayley —

We are completing our audit for 2019 and 2020. | am working on the 2019 data now. The Audit
team requested that | correct some information on the C-4, that is generated off of the Schedule 01.
| have made the corrections, | believe in our Vision Financials, but wanted to find out if | should
upload a new Schedule 01, or make the changes manually. We had some funds that were reported
on the Schedule 01 as unreserved, that should have been reserved. Now that | have made the
corrections, | was hoping you could assist in getting the 2019 report corrected.

Thanks,

Steve Austin

Clerk/Treasurer

City of Clarkston

829 5th Street

Clarkston, WA 99403

(509) 769 0131

Fax (509) 769 6018

www.clarkston-wa.com

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 9:34 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (3/7)

Hi Steve,

Please work with Kayley to assist with 2019 and 2020 Schedule 01 changes to report ending cash and

investment fund balances. Her email is pagiok@sao.wa.gov
OPEB 2019 Additions should be $5,844,896.
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
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 9:06 AM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (3/7)
See Cash BARS Manual template at: https://sao.wa.gov/bars_cash/reporting/notes-to-financial-
statements/note-1-summary-of-significant-accounting-policies

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (3/7)

Hi Steve,

The Fire Department does not need to be involved in this meeting. To preface our meeting, we will
be discussing the following:

e Statement C4: The 2019 Statement C4 does not report any reserved ending fund balances,
however Note 1 discloses there are reserved amounts. The reserved amounts should
materially agree to one another. In addition, the funds referenced in the Notes should reflect
the associated funds reported on the C4.

¢ Notes to Financial Statements: The 2020 Statement C4 reports restricted and committed
ending fund balances, however they do not agree to the restricted and committed amounts
disclosed in Note 1. These amounts should materially agree to one another. In addition, the
funds referenced in the Notes should reflect the associated funds reported on the C4.

e Schedule 09: | sincerely apologize for the error in my review, however the City was correct
and originally reported the 2019 OPEB liability as an addition instead of a beginning balance.

e SEFA: The 2020 SEFA references footnote #2 for all federal awards, however this should only
be referenced for awards that had indirect costs. In addition, the SEFA references footnote
#8, but should be footnote #3.

We are preparing an example for how to best reflect reserved and restricted/committed fund
balances in Note 1 and will share this during our meeting. The City can also wish to read the
following BARS manual instructions: https://sao.wa.gov/bars_gaap/reporting/notes-to-financial-
statements/note-1-%e2%80%91-summary-of-significant-accounting-policies

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
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:10 AM
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

Monday at 9am should work for me. Is that something that we need the Fire Department to attend
too? Or, is it just the financial/reporting side that | provided?

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:07 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (3/7)
Good morning Steve,

The audit has undergone its final review, there are a few material corrections that will need to be
made as soon as possible and submitted back to us to ensure we meet the single audit deadline. We
will be providing a document later this afternoon that outlines the corrections to be made to the
Financial Statements and the SEFA. Are you available for a meeting on Monday morning at 9:00 AM
to go over these corrections? We will walk through the corrections with the city to answer any
guestions to ensure a quick turnaround. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Travis Jones

Information Systems Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.520.Wa.gov
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
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 8:20:43 AM
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

It's generally easier to just upload a revised Schedule 01 rather than make the changes manually —
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

I External Email I
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

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAO)

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Jones, Travis (SAQO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (3/7)

Hi Steve,

The Fire Department does not need to be involved in this meeting. To preface our meeting, we will

be discussing the following:



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.clarkston-wa.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C6b438819210f40c8a6a308da011f96d3%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637823532424921620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=aXAMQI4wTMqc%2FlNhBLN3oozxbjrCQtvgTPtAejhurPo%3D&reserved=0

mailto:brillantesh@sao.wa.gov

mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

mailto:pagiok@sao.wa.gov

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C6b438819210f40c8a6a308da011f96d3%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637823532424921620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=vF7V4rytkbBtP%2Fn8CIoZGzt%2B9o2BPDdh%2FLxuMCHYiWM%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C6b438819210f40c8a6a308da011f96d3%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637823532424921620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=vF7V4rytkbBtP%2Fn8CIoZGzt%2B9o2BPDdh%2FLxuMCHYiWM%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C6b438819210f40c8a6a308da011f96d3%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637823532424921620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=s1V2ewY5p9yBQuQyyLxuEAv0F12X1%2BAiIgk9AllYl1E%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C6b438819210f40c8a6a308da011f96d3%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637823532424921620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=lWsSkIxnyBVwpHohZNa6em9C0NtnpRTJte7KWN5WbYQ%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-office&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C6b438819210f40c8a6a308da011f96d3%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637823532424921620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Mdj6QVLCYbV%2BxXn4lDXwMulGmIhfKh0G5qWLMY6Wx70%3D&reserved=0

mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsao.wa.gov%2Fbars_cash%2Freporting%2Fnotes-to-financial-statements%2Fnote-1-summary-of-significant-accounting-policies%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C6b438819210f40c8a6a308da011f96d3%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637823532424921620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=SRsB0VCPEgaLoArWKqjag47KA0TeluW4C9d46P0JZ5Q%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsao.wa.gov%2Fbars_cash%2Freporting%2Fnotes-to-financial-statements%2Fnote-1-summary-of-significant-accounting-policies%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C6b438819210f40c8a6a308da011f96d3%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637823532424921620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=SRsB0VCPEgaLoArWKqjag47KA0TeluW4C9d46P0JZ5Q%3D&reserved=0

mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov



Statement C4: The 2019 Statement C4 does not report any reserved ending fund balances,
however Note 1 discloses there are reserved amounts. The reserved amounts should
materially agree to one another. In addition, the funds referenced in the Notes should reflect
the associated funds reported on the C4.

e Notes to Financial Statements: The 2020 Statement C4 reports restricted and committed
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
following BARS manual instructions: https://sac.wa.gov/bars_gaap/reporting/notes-to-financial-
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

We're on social!l Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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

To: Steve Austin; Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (3/7)
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 9:34:19 AM

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
materially agree to one another. In addition, the funds referenced in the Notes should
reflect the associated funds reported on the C4.

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

e Schedule 09: | sincerely apologize for the error in my review, however the City was correct and
originally reported the 2019 OPEB liability as an addition instead of a beginning balance.

o SEFA: The 2020 SEFA references footnote #2 for all federal awards, however this should only
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

To: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (3/7)
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:34:17 AM
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Thanks for the clarification.
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

4 ;G"" O

g\ A0

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

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bad5d21608ac425b8964eb46f911f32b-Brillantes,

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsao.wa.gov%2Fbars_gaap%2Freporting%2Fnotes-to-financial-statements%2Fnote-1-%25E2%2580%2591-summary-of-significant-accounting-policies%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Cd58f1c0d26d84fbc040608d9fe15f701%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820192569450293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=yEsrhDK1Ly1JfgjnwLePLb%2B2fBQa7p0d2A5YwyBEvJI%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsao.wa.gov%2Fbars_gaap%2Freporting%2Fnotes-to-financial-statements%2Fnote-1-%25E2%2580%2591-summary-of-significant-accounting-policies%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Cd58f1c0d26d84fbc040608d9fe15f701%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820192569450293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=yEsrhDK1Ly1JfgjnwLePLb%2B2fBQa7p0d2A5YwyBEvJI%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Cd58f1c0d26d84fbc040608d9fe15f701%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820192569450293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=%2BR9%2BAL3A2%2F9JIIyKfX%2BoXltQtxhSns%2BwORBNVGHfb8M%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Cd58f1c0d26d84fbc040608d9fe15f701%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820192569450293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=%2BR9%2BAL3A2%2F9JIIyKfX%2BoXltQtxhSns%2BwORBNVGHfb8M%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Cd58f1c0d26d84fbc040608d9fe15f701%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820192569450293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7JbAIu3XXHK0DOYz3KAR0X8RH3lO%2B5gEj7uLwbdcu1s%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Cd58f1c0d26d84fbc040608d9fe15f701%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820192569450293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CeDv5DCXddH69XsWTupZvn1SbLT%2FhoWyK5ZtZSljanI%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-office&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Cd58f1c0d26d84fbc040608d9fe15f701%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820192569450293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=xqbXanS%2FDvk81Ogva5Yj3cGCz%2FTGvaHt1vkMsZHeyuA%3D&reserved=0

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
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 10:48:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

Good morning Steve,
Thank you for submitting the 2019 annual report, we will begin reviewing the corrections today. Is
2020 ready for us to review as well?

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 10:34 AM

To: Pagio, Kayley (SAQ) <pagiok@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Financial Statement Corrections & Meeting (City of Clarkston)

External Email

| have uploaded the 2019 correction to schedule 01 and | think that it worked. | changed the
reserved/unreserved amounts in the original spreadsheet and did not receive any red flags. The C-4
seems to be pulling the right numbers now for the balances.

Steve

From: Pagio, Kayley (SAQ) <pagiok@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:23 AM

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

To: Pagio, Kayley (SAO) <pagiok@sao.wa.gov>

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

1
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

WWW.S3a0.Wa.gov
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

" "

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
Subject: RE: Impact Fees
Date: Monday, June 6, 2022 11:14:08 AM

External Email

New Residential Water/Sewer Service Connection Fees:
Water:
Deposit towards Labor & Materials $400.00
Customer then receives a bill for actual costs associated with installing the
services
System Development Fee $1,483.00
For both Inside and Outside City Limits
Water Allocation Fee (Outside City Limits Only) $6,000.00
Sewer:
System Development Fee $2,593.00
For both Inside and Outside City Limits
County System Development Fee (Outside City Limits Only)
North Service Area $3,950.00
Central Service Area $3,250.00
South Service Area $2,250.00
Please ask if you have any questions.
Thank You,
JoAn L. Denney
Clerk-Treasurer
City of Oroville
PO Box 2200
Oroville, WA ABD4 4
509-47-2920 x 101

1ann.orovileDmyvinet.com

From: Leslie Trachsler <LTrachsler@ephrata.org>

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 10:27 AM

To: Alisha Shaw <shawa@sao.wa.gov>; Anabel Martinez <amartinez@cityofmattawa-wa.gov>;
Angela Broeckel <lacrosse@pionnet.com>; Ann Marie Gale <agale@libertylakewa.gov>; Annie Pillers
<garfield-town@completebbs.com>; Brad White <whitebd@sao.wa.gov>; Brandon Suchy
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
Subject: Impact Fees
Dear EWFOA members;
| am looking for information regarding impact fees assessed to new developments in your
communities. | have just a short survey and would appreciate your feedback. | will also be
researching MRSC's web site for additional information however, | appreciate getting direct
feedback from members who are similar in size and location.
Do you collect impact fees?
If yes, what fees do you collect and what are the fees?

o Water

e Sewer

e Parks

e Street

e Others





Any additional information that you consider pertinent and are willing to share:
Thank you all so much. | appreciate your time in responding.

Leslie Trachsler, CMC

City Clerk/Finance Director
City of Ephwato, WA
509-754-4601 Ext 120






From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

To: Steve Austin; Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: RE: Management Representation Letter Request
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 10:26:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Steve,

The report date for the management representation letter will be March 18, 2022. Thank you!

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Management Representation Letter Request

External Email

This sounds good — Let me know when you have the date finalized and we will proceed accordingly.
Thanks,
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:05 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: Management Representation Letter Request

Dear Mr. Austin:

As part of our audit of the City of Clarkston, professional standards require us to obtain a signed
Management Representation Letter.

The purpose of the letter is to confirm information already discussed with you and your staff during
the audit and to confirm that you understand your responsibilities regarding the audit. We
understand that representations made in the letter are not a guarantee but rather constitute a good
faith statement to the best of your knowledge.

The representation letter is attached for you to complete and sign on your government’s letterhead.
Please read the representations carefully before printing; although we drafted the letter, the
representations are yours. If you are unsure about the accuracy of a particular representation, we
ask that you consult with your staff or take other steps to ensure you can make the representation
without reservation. If you need clarification on any point or feel you cannot make a representation,
please contact us to discuss.

The letter must be dated as of the date of our audit report, which we expect to be March 18, 2022.
We will keep you informed of any changes to this date. Please confirm that you expect to be able to
provide the signed letter on that date.

We ask that you share this request with members of the council to ensure that they also share this
understanding and are aware of representations made.

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
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 4:50:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

031822-SA0 Letter.pdf

External Email

| have attached the signed letter.
Have a great weekend!

Thanks,

Steve

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 10:27 AM

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
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e T Gty of Clearkston

City Hall: (509) 758-5541 - Police: (509) 758-1680 - Fire: (509) 758-8681 - Fax: (509) 769-6018

March 18, 2022 829 5th Street - Clarkston, WA 99403 - www.clarkston-wa.com

Office of the Washington State Auditor
316 W. Boone Ave., Ste. 680
Spokane, WA 99201

To the Office of the Washington State Auditor:

We are providing this letter in connection with your audits of the City of Clarkston for the period
from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020 for the accountability and financial statement
audits and January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 for the federal grant compliance audit.
Representations are in relation to matters existing during or subsequent to the audit period up to
the date of this letter.

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are significant
or material. Information is considered significant or material if it is probable that it would change
or influence the judgment of a reasonable person.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made appropriate inquires to be able
to provide our representations, the following representations made to you during your audit. If we
subsequently discover information that would change our representations related to this period, we
will notify you in a timely manner.

General Representations:

1. We have provided you with unrestricted access to people you wished to speak with and
made available all relevant and requested information of which we are aware, including:

Financial records and related data.

b. Minutes of the meetings of the governing body or summaries of actions of recent
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

c. Other internal or external audits, examinations, investigations or studies that might
concern the objectives of the audit and the corrective action taken to address significant
findings and recommendations.

d. Communications from regulatory agencies, government representatives or others
concerning possible material noncompliance, deficiencies in internal control or other
matters that might concern the objectives of the audit.

Related party relationships and transactions.

f. Results of our internal assessment of business risks and risks related to financial
reporting, compliance and fraud.

TREE CITY USA.







10,

11.

We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with requirements related to
confidentiality of certain information, and have notified you whenever records or data
containing information subject to any confidentiality requirements were made available.

We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements.

We have identified and disclosed all laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements that
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts,
including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

Except as discussed with you, we have complied with all material aspects of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements.

We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective internal
controls over compliance with applicable laws and regulations and safeguarding of public
resources, including controls to prevent and detect fraud.

Except as discussed with you, we have established adequate procedures and controls to
provide reasonable assurance of safeguarding public resources and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

We have no knowledge of any loss of public funds or assets or other illegal activity, or any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud involving management or employees.

In accordance with RCW 43.09.200, all transactions have been properly recorded in the
financial records, notwithstanding immaterial uncorrected items referenced below.

We are responsible for, and have accurately prepared, the summary schedule of prior audit
findings to include all findings, and we have provided you with all the information on the
status of the follow-up on prior audit findings.

We are responsible for taking corrective action on audit findings and have developed a
corrective action plan.

Additional representations related to the financial statements:

12,

13,

14.

We acknowledge our responsibility for fair presentation of the financial statements and
believe financial statements are fairly presented in accordance with the Budgeting,
Accounting and Reporting Standards Manual (BARS Manual), which is a comprehensive
basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting.

The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.







18,

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Revenues are appropriately classified by fund and account in accordance with the BARS
Manual.

Expenses are appropriately classified by fund and account, and allocations have been made
on a reasonable basis.

Ending cash and investments are properly classified as nonspendable, restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned.

Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable.

The following have been properly classified, reported and disclosed in the financial
statements. as applicable:

Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances.

Related-party transactions, including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing
arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related
parties.

Joint ventures and other related organizations.
d. Guarantees under which the government is contingently liable.

e. All events occurring subsequent to the fiscal year end through the date of this letter that
would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements.

f. Effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, assessments, violations of
laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements and other loss contingencies.

We have accurately disclosed to you all known actual or possible pending or threatened
litigation, claims or assessments whose effects should be considered when preparing the
financial statements. We have also accurately disclosed to you the nature and extent of our
consultation with outside attorneys concerning litigation, claims and assessments.

We acknowledge our responsibility to include all necessary and applicable disclosures
required by the BARS Manual, including:

a. Description of the basis of accounting, summary of significant accounting policies and
how this differs from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

b. Disclosures similar to those required by GAAP to the extent they are applicable to items
reported in the financial statements.

c. Any additional disclosures beyond those specifically required by the BARS Manual
that may be necessary for the statements to be fairly presented.

We acknowledge our responsibility for reporting supplementary information (the Schedule
of Liabilities and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) in accordance with
applicable requirements and believe supplementary information is fairly presented, in both
form and content in accordance with those requirements.







23,

24,

We have disclosed to you all significant changes to the methods of measurement and
presentation of supplementary information, reasons for any changes and all significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation.

We believe the effects of uncorrected financial statement misstatements summarized below
are not material, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken
as a whole.

Year

Statement /
Schedule

Description

Fund Resources and

Miscellaneous revenues reported in the financial
statements did not agree to the general ledger by

Statements

203 gz::l ?l;il:iggg $16,533, which understated both revenues and ending
cash and investments.
Nites o Fismmeial Actual expenditures for the Sanitation O & M Fund 410
2019 Statements disclosed in the budget note do not agree to the general
ledger by $42,922 (understatement).
The City did not disclose bank deposits in its deposits
2019 Notes to Financial and investments note and the amounts disclosed in the
Statements note do not agree to the financial statements by $27,111
as the BARS Manual prescribes (overstatement).
und, Resources afidl Difi‘erence of approximately $3,6_l2 . between the
2020 | Uses Arising from aud1tor’s expectation of .total beginmng. cash and
Cash Transactions investments and actual beginning cash and investments
reported in the financial statements (overstatement).
T R Difference of approximately $218,203 between the
2020 | Uses Arising from auditor's expectation 'of total revenues and actual
Cash Transactions revenues reported in the financial statements
(understatement).
Fund Resources and Difference of approximately $232,3.40 between the
2020 | Uses Arising from audltor'.s expectation of total expendltuies and actual
Cash Transactions expenditures reported in the financial statements
(understatement).
L ——— Differenee of approximately $491 between the auditor's
2020 | Uses Arising from expectat1ori of total endmg cash and mvestments and
Cash Transactions actual ending cash and investments reported in the
financial statements (overstatement).
Notes to Financial Actual expenditures for the Sanitation O & M Fund 410
2020 N disclosed in the budget note do not agree to the general
ledger by $47,136 (understatement).
The City did not disclose bank deposits in its deposits
2020 Notes to Financial and investments note and the amounts disclosed in the

note do not agree to the financial statements by $321,269
as the BARS Manual prescribes (understatement).








25.

26.

We acknowledge our responsibility not to publish any document containing the audit report
with any change in the financial statements, supplementary and other information
referenced in the auditor’s report. We will contact the auditor if we have any needs for
publishing the audit report with different content included.

We considered the qualifications of the WA Office of the State Actuary (OSA) to create
an electronic tool for determining the City’s liability for LEOFF 1 other post-employment
benefits (OPEB) under the GASB 75 alternative method and agree with the results of the
electronic tool, which are reflected in financial statement amounts and disclosures. In using
the tool, we input correct and complete information into the electronic spreadsheet, and did
not enter any inaccurate information with respect to the amounts or assumptions, or modify
cells in the OSA spreadsheet, in an attempt to change the outcome of the calculation.
Further, we are not aware of any other external matters that would have had an impact on
the appropriateness of using the alternative method or assumptions used by the OSA’s tool.
We confirm that we are a LEOFF 1 employer and we had fewer than 100 plan members
(active and retired) as of the beginning of the reporting period and are, therefore, eligible
to use the tool.

Additional representations related to expenditures under federal grant programs:

27,

28.

29.

30.

We acknowledge our responsibility for complying, and have complied, with the
requirements of 2 CFR § 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

With regards to your audit of federal grant programs, we have made available all relevant
and requested information of which we are aware, including:

a. All federal awards and related grant agreements (including amendments, if any),
contracts with pass-through entities, service organizations and vendors, and
correspondence.

b. All communications from federal awarding agencies, vendors, service organizations or
pass-through entities concerning possible noncompliance.

c. All information regarding corrective actions taken and management decisions or
follow-up work performed by federal or pass-through agencies on any findings reported
in the past.

d. All documentation related to the compliance requirements, including information
related to federal program financial reports and claims for advances and
reimbursements. '

e. Interpretations or other support for any situations where compliance with requirements
might be questionable or unclear.

Except as reported by the audit, we have identified and complied with all direct and
material compliance requirements of federal awards.

Management is responsible for establishing effective internal control and has, except as
reported by the audit, maintained sufficient control over federal programs to provide
reasonable assurance that awards are managed in compliance with laws, regulations,







31.

32.

33.

contracts or grant agreements that could have a material effect on each of our federal
awards.

Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are
supported by the accounting records from which the basic financial statements have been
prepared, and are prepared on a basis consistent with the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards.

Copies of federal program reports provided to you are true copies of the reports submitted,
or electronically transmitted, to federal agencies or pass-through agencies, as applicable.

We are responsible for, and will accurately prepare, the auditee section of the Data
Collection Form as required by the Uniform Guidance.

\/{477/%44%//%/%5// Gdbdull

Monika Lawrence, Mayor S&je/ /(/ustin, Clerk Treasurer










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

To: "Erica Fisher"

Subject: RE: Payroll Document Request and Direct Deposit Meeting
Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:00:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Erica,

Sorry for the delayed response, it would be just going over the direct deposit form and then about
two questions regarding timesheets and requesting leave. Such as if it is more common to request
leave verbally or if the city requires documentation be kept/maintained of requested Paid Time off
of staff (i.e. emails documenting the request to a supervisor, physical notes, etc).

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Erica Fisher <efisher@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Payroll Document Request and Direct Deposit Meeting

External Email

| can make that work. | know you said it would be brief. Are you just wanting to go over the direct
deposit form or are you wanting to cover more? Just wondering if you’ll need additional information.
Thank you,

Erica Fisher

Deputy Clerk/ Treasurer
City of Clarkston

829 5% st.

Clarkston, WA 99403

Ph: 509.758.5541

efisher@clarkston-wa.com *Please note new email address
From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Erica Fisher <efisher@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: RE: Payroll Document Request and Direct Deposit Meeting
Good morning Erica,

Absolutely, would you be available tomorrow at noon?
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 8:19 AM
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To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Payroll Document Request and Direct Deposit Meeting

External Email

Good morning Travis,

| have uploaded most of the requested documents. This week is very hectic with staffing issues and
the fact that | have to complete all of my quarterly reporting. Is there another time you would be
available?

Thank you,

Erica Fisher

Deputy Clerk/ Treasurer
City of Clarkston

829 5 st.
Clarkston, WA 99403
Ph: 509.758.5541

efisher@clarkston-wa.com *Please note new email address

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Erica Fisher <efisher@clarkston-wa.com>
Cc: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Subject: Payroll Document Request and Direct Deposit Meeting
HI Erica,
Following up on our meeting, can we please have the following documents:

e Leave accrual report (comp, vacation, sick leave etc.) for all fire department employees from

December 2018 — January 2021

e Longevity Report for all city employees

e FY2019 and FY2020 pay schedule for non-represented employees
I will be sending out the document request for employee payroll disbursement support either later
this afternoon or tomorrow morning. Also are you available for a meeting tomorrow at 11:00 A.M.
to go over a brief walk through regarding the direct deposit form. This meeting should take 15-20
minutes. | also Just sent you a secure file transfer link. Please let me know if the meeting time
doesn’t work for you and if you have any questions or concerns regarding the document request
above.
Thank you,

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov
We’'re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: Erica Fisher

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: RE: Payroll Document Request and Direct Deposit Meeting
Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:12:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email

Sounds good,
| will talk to you tomorrow then.
Have a good evening,

Erica Fisher
Deputy Clerk/ Treasurer
City of Clarkston

829 5 st.

Clarkston, WA 99403

Ph: 509.758.5541

efisher@clarkston-wa.com *Please note new email address

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:00 PM

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

829 5t st.
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




mailto:efisher@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

mailto:efisher@clarkston-wa.com

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C97e7a2a3a6b84bf671c708d99996e3ba%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637709695648046341%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=HjLC5GoVpTa9bzEpBio0xdpcjxPp5vNSs7ftYI9h530%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C97e7a2a3a6b84bf671c708d99996e3ba%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637709695648056294%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=o%2B0aljq72iHquwqxl3eKbBjLraAZCRMqXdtNO9UZXw4%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C97e7a2a3a6b84bf671c708d99996e3ba%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637709695648066251%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ViNNBq078PRWinMADzoyTcwv%2F6qxl9VBQMFGfAYOPdY%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C97e7a2a3a6b84bf671c708d99996e3ba%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637709695648066251%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gVBTjCN7049qrhiPrwrEX7Bzv%2B601B%2FJiktHy4wkOuI%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-office&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C97e7a2a3a6b84bf671c708d99996e3ba%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637709695648076210%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PTOUfabj6%2BRHq5UeQJRGu9gwzZ%2BPbPlF%2F6NMp%2FD9ImU%3D&reserved=0

mailto:efisher@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

mailto:efisher@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

mailto:efisher@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com



FY2019 and FY2020 pay schedule for non-represented employees
| will be sending out the document request for employee payroll disbursement support either later
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

Subject: RE: Prepared Engagement Letter

Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:08:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email
Thanks Travis. We will review this and let you know if we have questions.

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 12:37 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: Prepared Engagement Letter

Hi Steve,

Attached is the prepared engagement letter that is ready for the city to review and sign. Please let
me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.530.Wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)

To: Michelle Courtney

Cc: Darren White; Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)
Subject: RE: Programmatic Performance Report
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 2:55:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Hi Michelle,

Thank you for reaching out to FEMA. This information is helpful.
We will make note that FEMA is not requiring these Programmatic Performance Reports to be
submitted until closeout.

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.S30.Wa.gov

From: Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 10:51 AM

To: Ruud, Andy (SAQ) <andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Darren White <firechief@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: FW: Programmatic Performance Report

External Email

Good morning Andy,
Below is the answer from FEMA.

Thank you,

Michelle Courtney
Administrative Assistant
Clarkston Fire Department

820 5t Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
509-758-8681

From: Lee, Peter [mailto:peter.lee@fema.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Michelle Courtney

Subject: RE: Programmatic Performance Report

Hi Michelle,

Thank you for the email and voice message. It was good to speak over the phone.

In regards to submitting programmatic performance reports for your respective grants, FEMA GO
does not currently have a function to submit Programmatic Performance Report like they do for
Financial Reports. | recommend keeping your reports for future reference since we do not require any
reports at this time.

However, your fire department will need to submit a FINAL programmatic performance report during
closeout so | recommend preparing for the grants that are approaching closeout stage (i.e. EMW-2018-
FO-01923).

\%¢
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Peter

From: Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Lee, Peter <peter.lee@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: Programmatic Performance Report

Hi Peter,

| am trying to figure out how to submit this reporting in FEMA GO for grants: EMW-2018-F0O-01923,
EMW-2019-FG-01017 & EMW-2020-FG-00798.

Are there instructions for this in FEMA GO? The NOFO only listed what is required in the report, not
how to submit it.

Thank youl!

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
Subject: RE: Proposal for Temporary Accountability Audit Cycle Change
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 4:32:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email
Alisha,

| spoke with the mayor and my staff. We are fine with the adjustment and will budget for next year
accordingly. Thanks for providing the update and the alternative.
We have no objections to the provisions of this proposal.
Thanks,

Steve Austin

Clerk/Treasurer

City of Clarkston

829 5th Street

Clarkston, WA 99403

(509) 769 0131

Fax (509) 769 6018

www.clarkston-wa.com

From: Shaw, Alisha (SAO) <shawa@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: Proposal for Temporary Accountability Audit Cycle Change

Hi Stephen,

Statewide this year, there has been a huge increase in the amount of federal grant compliance audit
(single audit) work our Office is required to perform. We have many clients that typically do not
meet the requirements for a single audit that now require a single audit, and quite a few clients that
have had an increase in the number of single audit programs we are required to audit this year. We
are dedicated to helping our clients meet this important single audit deadline. One of the ways we
hope to do this, is by cycling accountability and financial statement audits for clients that may
require an annual audit per SAO Audit Policy, but we have determined are lower risk based on our
overall assessment of risk for those clients, including an evaluation of past audit results. We want to
let you know that your accountability and financial statement audit has been selected for cycling,
which means we would not perform a one-year audit this year and instead perform a two-year audit
next year. There are some efficiencies gained when we perform multiple year audits so we would
not double the current budget for this cycling change.

Based on our audit policy and the City’s operating revenues, the City qualifies for an annual audit;
however, we are proposing this one-time, temporary change in audit cycle. Your budget for this
year’s audit was 160 hours, plus travel expenses. | would propose a budget of 180 hours if we cycled
your audit and performed a two-year audit next year. After the audit next year, we would then
resume the City’s one-year audit cycle.

Please let me know as soon as possible if the City has any objections to us performing a two-year
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accountability and financial statement audit next year.

Also, please let me know if you would like to discuss this further. | am happy to set up a meeting for
us to discuss.

Thank you,

Alisha Shaw

Team Pullman Audit Manager, Single Audit Program Manager

(509) 919-2851 | www.sao.wa.gov

Keeping Washington rooted in #GoodGovernment since 1889:
sao.wa.gov/rooted
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From: Shaw, Alisha (SAQ)

To: "Steve Austin"

Subject: RE: Proposal for Temporary Accountability Audit Cycle Change
Date: Friday, July 15, 2022 8:46:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello,

Thank you for your understanding and flexibility with the change in audit cycle.
Have a great weekend.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 4:33 PM

To: Shaw, Alisha (SAQ) <shawa@sao.wa.gov>

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

From: Shaw, Alisha (SAQ) <shawa@sao.wa.gov>

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

Subject: RE: Teams Meeting - Audit Timeline

Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 12:24:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email

| can probably work that in — sorry it took so long to respond.
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 11:48 AM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Subject: RE: Teams Meeting - Audit Timeline

Hi Steve,

Would 12:30 work for you?

Thank you,

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.Sa0.Wwa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 11:43 AM
To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Teams Meeting - Audit Timeline

External Email

Hello,

| think | will be unavailable from around 2:30-3:30pm. | have most of the rest of the day available

right now.

I am actually down 3 employees right now, and only have 1 staff on besides myself for keeping City
Hall open. It looks like we will be down 2 or 3 employees for the rest of this week and may be down

at least 2 for a couple of more weeks. | will know more later today.

One of the employees is possibly Covid related, and everyone here may have been exposed
(including myself), and possibly need to quarantine. The employee is getting tested at noon, and |
should have that info this afternoon. The only employee that may not have been exposed is at home

with a possible broken ankle.
Let me know what works for you.
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:47 AM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
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Subject: Teams Meeting - Audit Timeline

Good morning Steve,
Are you available for a brief Teams meeting today at 3:00 P.M.to discuss the audit timeline? It was

brought to my attention by the mayor this morning that the city would be interested in delaying the
audit? Please let me know if this time doesn’t work for the meeting as | am open all day today.

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
Subject: RE: Uncorrected misstatements response
Date: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:24:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png
External Email
Travis,

Rachel said that you had called while | was on another call. Do we still need to have a conversation?
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:12 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: Uncorrected misstatements response

Hi Steve,

Following up on our phone call, attached are the uncorrected misstatements for 2019 and 2020.
Please note that the city’s response does not need to be extremely detailed and would expect 2-3
sentences explaining the reasoning why the misstatements weren’t corrected. Please note that all of
these errors are immaterial and that language can be included in the city’s response on why the
misstatements weren’t corrected. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
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

Subject: RE: Washington State Auditors Office: Payroll Meeting
Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 10:40:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Erica,

Sounds good, would Tuesday Morning at 10:00 A.M. work?
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

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 10:38 AM

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Washington State Auditors Office: Payroll Meeting

External Email

Good morning Travis,

Unfortunately | had previously scheduled time-off today. | will only be in the office limited hours.
Would you be available Tuesday or Wednesday of next week?

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

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Erica Fisher <efisher@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Washington State Auditors Office: Payroll Meeting

Good morning Erica,

Are you available for a meeting today at 3:00 to go over some questions we had regarding the city’s
payroll process including leave accrual tracking? This meeting should take approximately 30-45
minutes. Please let me know if that time doesn’t work and if you have any questions or concerns.

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

To: Erica Fisher

Cc: Steve Austin; Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: RE: Washington State Auditors Office: Payroll Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:14:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Erica,

Are you still able to attend the meeting today? | am in the waiting room currently in the meeting but
if you would like to reschedule please let me know as soon as possible.
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

Sent: Friday, October 22,2021 11:50 AM

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Washington State Auditors Office: Payroll Meeting

External Email

That sounds great, thank you!

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Erica Fisher <efisher@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: RE: Washington State Auditors Office: Payroll Meeting

Hi Erica,

No worries at all, I'm available all day on Tuesday, would 1:00 PM work?
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

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 10:49 AM

To: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Washington State Auditors Office: Payroll Meeting

External Email

Hi Travis,

We have a hearing scheduled for Tuesday morning involving a previous employee and PFML. |
apologize, I'm not trying to be difficult. Please let me know what other availabilities you have.
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

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 10:41 AM

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
Subject: RE: Working onsite confirmation
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:32:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email
Travis,

| was in the middle of writing you an email. | don’t think tomorrow will work out. | have been down 2
employees still today, and possibly still down 1 tomorrow. | think it would be better next week. | am
not 100% sure for Tuesday, but we can touch base Monday AM to confirm.

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:30 PM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Subject: Working onsite confirmation

Hi Steve,
Would it still be suitable to come onsite tomorrow or should we plan for next week?

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
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 9:07:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email
Travis —

| wanted to touch base with you regarding onsite visit. | think the only day this week that will work is
Friday. | have 2 staff out tomorrow and Thursday is a holiday for the City. Let me know if Friday will
work for you. Otherwise, most of next week is open at this time.

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
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From: Michelle Courtney

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Cc: Darren White
Subject: RE: travis.jones@sao.wa.gov gave you secure access to the "City of Clarkston Fire Department " folder
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:54:16 PM
External Email
Hi Travis,

The files have been scanned and loaded in kiteworks.
Talk to you tomorrow,

Michelle Courtney
Administrative Assistant
Clarkston Fire Department

820 5t Street
Clarkston, WA 99403

509-758-8681

From: travis.jones@sao.wa.gov [mailto:travis.jones@sao.wa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:45 PM

To: Michelle Courtney

Subject: travis.jones@sao.wa.gov gave you secure access to the "City of Clarkston Fire Department "
folder

travis.jones@sao.wa.gov gave you secure
access to the "City of Clarkston Fire
Department " folder

Access folder

Secured by Accellion

This message requires that you sign in to access the folder and any files in it.
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From: Michelle Courtney

To: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Darren White

Cc: Ruud, Andy (SAO); Jones, Travis (SAQ); Steve Austin
Subject: Re: City of Clarkston - AFG Grant

Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:37:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

SF-425 delay letter.pdf

External Email

Hello Heide,

I've attached the document that confirms this functionality was not available in FEMA Go and
that the requirement was deferred until FEMA Go system functionality had been successfully
deployed. On 5/12/2021, | received an email from FEMA Go with instructions on how to
complete the SF-425 and then on 7/2/2021 was given access to the form on FEMA Go and
then completed these requirements in the month of July 2021 prior to the due date. The next
required reporting was by January 31, 2022 and those have been completed as well.

Michelle Courtney
Administrative Assistant
Clarkston Fire Department

820 5 Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
509-758-8681

From: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com>; Darren White <firechief@clarkston-
wa.com>

Cc: Ruud, Andy (SAO) <andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov>; Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>; Steve
Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: City of Clarkston - AFG Grant

Hello Michelle,

Per FEMA’s Notice of Funding Opportunity, recipients are required to submit a Federal Financial

Report (SF-425) on a semi-annual basis for each award, no later than January 30" and July 30t
From Peter’s response (see SF-425 attachment), it appears all recipients were required to submit SF-
425s for each grant awarded even though FEMA GO was not available.

Since the City expended funds from three separate AFG awards, a total of six SF-425s would be due
in fiscal year 2020. Did someone at the City submit the six reports? If not, was the City required to
submit these reports? It is not clear in the email if the City was exempt from meeting this
requirement.

Thank you for your time and | look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
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U.S. Department of
Homeland Security
Washington DC, 20472

¥ FEMA

Grant Programs Directorate Information Bulletin
No. 461
February 22,2021

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Fiscal Year 2019 Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Program Recipients

FROM: Christopher P. Logan
Assistant Administrator (Acting)
Grant Programs Directorate

SUBJECT: Modifications to the Fiscal Year 2019 Assistance
to Firefighters Grant Program Notice of Funding
Opportunity and Awards
. Purpose

This Information Bulletin (IB) modifies the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 Assistance to
Firefighters Grant (AFG) Program reporting, period of performance, and amendment
requirements contained in the Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFQ). The Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) acknowledges the lack of functionality for
reporting and amendments via the FEMA Grants OQutcomes (FEMA GO) system. In
response, FEMA is providing a one-time, 12-month extension to all FY 2019 AFG
Program awards. Further, FEMA is delaying the timelines for required financial and
performance reports.

FY 2019 AFG recipients will not need to request an amendment to receive this one-
time, 12-month extension to their period of performance. FEMA will automatically
provide the extension to the current end of the period of performance listed within all
grant awards. All recipients will be notified with amended award documentation for
their files.

Although FY 2019 AFG recipients are still required to submit the Federal Financial
Report (SF-425) and performance reports, that requirement is deferred until the FEMA
GO system functionality has been successfully deployed. Recipients will be provided
with a timeline for submission of these reports as soon as it is available.








IL. Applicability
This IB applies to FY 2019 AFG recipients.

III. Guidance

A. The terms of the original FY 2019 AFG Program NOFO released on February 20, 2020 required
recipients to submit an amendment requesting a period of performance extension for the project,
as discussed on pages 23 and 24 of the FY 2019 AFG Program NOFO, which can be found on
the FEMA website. As directed by this IB, these requirements are waived for this one-time
extension in the FY 2019 AFG Program. The NOFQ requirements for extensions will apply for
any additional extension requests.

B. The terms of the original FY 2019 AFG Program NOFO released on February 20, 2020
required recipients to submit a Federal Financial Report (SF-425) and a Programmatic
Performance Report (PPR) on a semi-annual basis, as discussed on pages 20 and 21 of
the FY 2019 AFG Program NOFO, which can be found on the FEMA website. As
directed by this IB, these requirements are deferred for the FY 2019 AFG Program until
the FEMA GO system functionality is available. Recipients will be provided additional
guidance on submitting these reports, when available.

IV. Questions

Any questions regarding this IB may be directed to your AFG Program Preparedness
Officer (PO) or the AFG Program Help Desk at firegrants@fema.dhs.gov or (866) 274-
0960, Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. ET.










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
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To: mayor@clarkston-wa.com

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: Risk Assessment Inquiry Phone Meeting (9/13)
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 3:03:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Monika,

Are you available for a risk assessment inquiry on Monday 9/13 at 10:00 A.M.? This meeting should
take approximately 15-20 minutes and will take place over a phone call. What’s the best number for
me to reach you at? Please let me know if this time doesn’t work for you and if you have any

guestions or concerns.

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.




mailto:mayor@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bad5d21608ac425b8964eb46f911f32b-Brillantes,
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https://www.linkedin.com/company/washington-state-auditor's-office










Subject: SAO: AFG Single Audit - 2nd Meeting
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:02:53 PM
Attachments: SAO AFG Sinale Audit - 2nd Meeting.msa

Subject: SAO: AFG Single Audit - 2nd Meeting

Start: Thu 10/28/2021 2:00 PM
End: Thu 10/28/2021 2:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer:  Ruud, Andy (SAO)
Required Attendees: firechief@clarkston-wa.com; mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com

SkypeTeamsProperties:
{"cid":"19:meeting_MTYXN2NINjUtMDFINiOONzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2IyN2EAMDUz@thread.v2","rid":0,"mid":0,"uid":null,"private":true,"type":0}

OnlineMeetingConfLink:
conf:sip:andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov;gruu;opaque=app:conf:focus:id:teams:2:0!19:meeting_ MTYxN2NINjUtMDFINiOONzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2lyN2E4MDUz-
thread.v2!d47bfec3d1bf4c46b99c303c06d5e02a!11d0e217264e400a8ba057dccl127d72d

TeamsVtcTenantld:  11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d
MeetingCreateSource: TeamsMiddleTier_OBO_desktop

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Or call in (audio only)

+1 564-999-2000,,586000074# United States, Olympia
Phone Conference ID: 586 000 074#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTYxN2NlNjUtMDFlNi00NzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2IyN2E4MDUz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d47bfec3-d1bf-4c46-b99c-303c06d5e02a%22%7d

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTYxN2NlNjUtMDFlNi00NzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2IyN2E4MDUz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d47bfec3-d1bf-4c46-b99c-303c06d5e02a%22%7d

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTYxN2NlNjUtMDFlNi00NzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2IyN2E4MDUz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d47bfec3-d1bf-4c46-b99c-303c06d5e02a%22%7d

https://api.scheduler.teams.microsoft.com/teams/11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d/d47bfec3-d1bf-4c46-b99c-303c06d5e02a/19_meeting_MTYxN2NlNjUtMDFlNi00NzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2IyN2E4MDUz@thread.v2/0

https://api.scheduler.teams.microsoft.com/teams/11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d/d47bfec3-d1bf-4c46-b99c-303c06d5e02a/19_meeting_MTYxN2NlNjUtMDFlNi00NzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2IyN2E4MDUz@thread.v2/0

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTYxN2NlNjUtMDFlNi00NzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2IyN2E4MDUz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d47bfec3-d1bf-4c46-b99c-303c06d5e02a%22%7d

tel:+15649992000,,586000074#

https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=586000074

https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting

https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=d47bfec3-d1bf-4c46-b99c-303c06d5e02a&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d&threadId=19_meeting_MTYxN2NlNjUtMDFlNi00NzEyLWIyOWQtMThkM2IyN2E4MDUz@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US



SAO: AFG Single Audit - 2nd Meeting


			From


			Ruud, Andy (SAO)


			To


			firechief@clarkston-wa.com; mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com


			Recipients


			firechief@clarkston-wa.com; mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com











________________________________________________________________________________ 


Microsoft Teams meeting 


Join on your computer or mobile app 


Click here to join the meeting 


Or call in (audio only) 


+1 564-999-2000,,586000074#   United States, Olympia 


Phone Conference ID: 586 000 074# 


Find a local number | Reset PIN 


Learn More | Meeting options 








________________________________________________________________________________ 








From: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)

To: mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com; firechief@clarkston-wa.com
Subject: SAO: AFG Single Audit Follow-Up Discussion

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting M2QINzViINmUtZWI2Zi00YzFKLWIxZjctNDRIOTg0Y WQOMGFk%40thread.v2/0?
context=2%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%22d47bfec3-d 1bf-4c46-b99c-
303c06d5¢02a%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)

+1 564-999-2000,,494489351# <tel:+15649992000,,494489351#> United States, Olympia

Phone Conference ID: 494 489 351#

Find a local number <https:/dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-487-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d333f?id=494489351> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d47bfec3-d 1 bf-4c46-
b99¢-303c06d5¢02a&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-

57dcc127d72d&threadld=19 meeting M2QI1NzViNmUtZWI2Zi00Y zFKL WIxZjctNDRIOTg0Y WQOM GFk@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-

US>




mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fcea1f460a07487dbfc3b8e523b2de2b-Ruud, Andy

mailto:mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:firechief@clarkston-wa.com




From: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)

To: mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com; firechief@clarkston-wa.com
Subject: SAO: Single Audit - Assistance to Firefighters Grant Preliminary Questions

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting ZTBIMTRiOTctODBkOS000DZjLTk20TUtNDc5ZDgxNmQ1ZGU2%40thread.v2/0?
context=2%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%22d47bfec3-d 1bf-4c46-b99c-
303c06d5¢02a%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)

+1 564-999-2000,,461333375# <tel:+15649992000,,461333375#> United States, Olympia

Phone Conference ID: 461 333 375#

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=461333375> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d47bfec3-d 1 bf-4c46-
b99¢-303c06d5¢02a&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-

57dcc127d72d&threadld=19 meeting ZTBiMTRiOTctODBkOS000ODZLTk20TUtNDc5ZDgxNmQ1ZGU2@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-

US>
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Subject: Tentative: City of Clarkston Exit Conference

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:02:17 PM
Attachments: Tentative City of Clarkston Exit Conference.msg

Subject: Tentative: City of Clarkston Exit Conference
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Tue 3/22/2022 10:00 AM
End: Tue 3/22/2022 11:00 AM

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer:  Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)
Required Attendees: Shaw, Alisha (SAO); Jones, Travis (SAQ); Steve Austin; mayor@clarkston-wa.com

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+1253-372-2181,,482548998# United States, Tacoma
Phone Conference ID: 482 548 998#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




tel:+12533722181,,482548998#

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f%3Fid%3D482548998&data=04%7C01%7Cshawa%40sao.wa.gov%7C4a8071eb874a4271430008da006e4700%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637822770875254523%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=ud0gegE%2FS91jJW2FFbstJh%2BjdJgAERcuTtOwJEDg3WE%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmysettings.lync.com%2Fpstnconferencing&data=04%7C01%7Cshawa%40sao.wa.gov%7C4a8071eb874a4271430008da006e4700%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637822770875254523%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=8bGKUztjVFjNwaYbbSFI0f0wEvOoa0kT0RXuxWUBOQA%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cshawa%40sao.wa.gov%7C4a8071eb874a4271430008da006e4700%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637822770875254523%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=PzUZA6X4qqayUVNTz1saOlLI8URJaGSNckjT6LNqsmk%3D&reserved=0



Tentative: City of Clarkston Exit Conference


			From


			Brillantes, Heide (SAO)


			To


			Brillantes, Heide (SAO); Shaw, Alisha (SAO); Jones, Travis (SAO); Steve Austin; mayor@clarkston-wa.com


			Recipients


			brillantesh@sao.wa.gov; shawa@sao.wa.gov; jonest@sao.wa.gov; saustin@clarkston-wa.com; mayor@clarkston-wa.com
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Microsoft Teams meeting 




Join on your computer or mobile app 




Click here to join the meeting 




Or call in (audio only) 




+1 253-372-2181,,482548998#   United States, Tacoma 





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
Date: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:06:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Uncorrected misstatement response.xlsx

Hi Steve,

Following up on our phone call, attached are the uncorrected misstatements for 2019 and 2020.
Please note that the city’s response does not need to be extremely detailed and would expect 2-3
sentences explaining the reasoning why the misstatements weren’t uncorrected. Please note that all
of these errors are immaterial and that language can be included in the city’s response on why the
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
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2019


																								PLEASE INSERT CITY RESPONSE HERE








			Statement / Schedule


Karlyn Parten: Identify which statement the error effects.  Try to record uncorrected misstatements separately by statement and just mention in the description if misstatements on different statements are related to the same source.

Examples:
* Statement of Resources and Uses
* Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
* Schedule of Long Term Debt
* Notes
etc...			Description


Karlyn Parten: Describe the misstatement including the amount (or range) using language appropriate for sharing with management and the governing body.  As applicable, this description should clearly state the nature of the misstatement (eg: verified to be incorrect, questioned due to lack of support, projection, disagreement in estimate or application of accounting principles, etc).			Status


Scott Deviney: Note whether the misstatement is corrected or remains uncorrected on the audited statements.

Standards require that all misstatements that aren't trivial (above the floor) be accumulated and reported to management.  Misstatements that management doesn't correct should be aggregated for evaluation of the effect on our opinion.  Uncorrected misstatements should also be reported to those charged with governance.

Misstatements marked as "corrected" are excluded from the aggregated totals at the bottom of the worksheet.			Beginning Cash


Scott DeViney: For cash, debits (positive numbers) represent increases and credits (negative numbers) represent decreases.

Include prior period adjustments in this column.			Revenues


Scott DeViney: For revenue accounts, debits (positive numbers) represent decreases and credits (negative numbers) represent increases.			Expenditures


Scott DeViney: For expenditure accounts, debits (positive numbers) represent increases and credits (negative numbers) represent decreases.			Ending Cash


Scott DeViney: For cash, debits (positive numbers) represent increases and credits (negative numbers) represent decreases.			Govt's reasons for not correcting / investigating


			Statement C4			Miscellaneous revenues reported in the financial statements did not agree to the general ledger by $16,533, which understated both revenues and ending cash and investments.			Uncorrected						($16,533)						$16,533


			Notes to Financial Statements			Actual expenditures for the Sanitation O & M Fund 410 disclosed in the budget note do not agree to the general ledger by $42,922 (understatement).			Uncorrected			Disclosure


			Notes to Financial Statements			The City did not disclose bank deposits in its deposits and investments note and the amounts disclosed in the note do not agree to the financial statements by $27,111 as the BARS Manual prescribes (overstatement).			Uncorrected			Disclosure








2020


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


			Statement C4 			Difference of approximately $3,612 between the auditor's expectation of total beginning cash and investments and actual beginning cash and investments reported in the financial statements (overstatement).			Uncorrected			($3,612)			$3,612


			Statement C4 			Difference of approximately $218,203 between the auditor's expectation of total revenues and actual revenues reported in the financial statements (understatement).			Uncorrected						($218,203)						$218,203


			Statement C4 			Difference of approximately $232,340 between the auditor's expectation of total expenditures and actual expenditures reported in the financial statements (understatement). 			Uncorrected									$232,340			($232,340)


			Statement C4 			Difference of approximately $491 between the auditor's expectation of total ending cash and investments and actual ending cash and investments reported in the financial statements (overstatement).			Uncorrected						$491						($491)


			Notes to Financial Statements			Actual expenditures for the Sanitation O & M Fund 410 disclosed in the budget note do not agree to the general ledger by $47,136 (understatement).			Uncorrected			Disclosure


			Notes to Financial Statements			The City did not disclose bank deposits in its deposits and investments note and the amounts disclosed in the note do not agree to the financial statements by $321,269 as the BARS Manual prescribes (understatement).			Uncorrected			Disclosure











From: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

To: firechief@clarkston-wa.com

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Steve Austin; mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com

Subject: Washington State Auditors Office - City of Clarkston FY2020 Single Audit: Assistance to Firefighters Grant ;
Introduction Meeting and Document Request

Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 4:30:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Chief White,
My name is Travis Jones and | am with the Washington State Auditors office. For Fiscal Year 2020 it
has been determined that we will be performing a federal program audit review of the city’s
“Assistance to Firefighters grant”. Are you available for a brief introduction meeting at 1:00 P.M. on
Friday October 22? This meeting should take approximately 20-30 minutes where | will be going over
the audit process.
Can we please also have the following documents for all three grant awards that were expended in
FY2020 (FEMA_EMW-2018-FO-01923, FMA _EMW-2020-FG-00798, FEMA EMW-2019-FG-01017):
e Summary Award Memo
e Agreement Articles
e Obligating Document
o Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFQO)
o All submitted Reimbursement Requests in FY2020
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
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From: Pat McCarthy, State Auditor

To: saustin@clarkston-wa.com; Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Subject: Your 12/31/2019 financial report has been re-submitted to SAO
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 4:33:42 PM

Dear Stephen Austin:

Stephen Austin has re-submitted the annual financial report for City of Clarkston. Your
entity's data will be published in our Financial Intelligence Tool's (FIT) next quarterly
snapshot. It will also be used by SAQ's audit teams during your next scheduled audit.
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From: Pat McCarthy, State Auditor

To: saustin@clarkston-wa.com; Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Subject: Your 12/31/2020 financial report has been re-submitted to SAO
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 10:39:19 AM

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



mailto:WAStateAuditorSubscriptions@sao.wa.gov
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mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

To: "Steve Austin"

Subject: 11/9/2021 Audit Status Update and Rough Draft Aggregation of Misstatements
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 4:46:00 PM

Attachments: Audit Status Report 11-9-21 (002).xIsx

11-9-2021 (2019 AOM).pdf
11-9-2021 (2020 AOM).pdf
image001.png

Hi Steve,

Attached is the weekly audit status update for the week and a rough draft of the Aggregation of
Misstatements for 2019 and 2020 from the financial statements, notes and its schedules. Please
note, this information may be subject to change until supervisory review is complete. However, the
City may wish to start discussing whether they will correct the potential misstatements identified.
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

http://www.sao.wa.gov/

http://www.sao.wa.gov/

https://www.facebook.com/WAStateAuditorsOffice/

https://twitter.com/WaStateAuditor

https://www.linkedin.com/company/washington-state-auditor's-office



Audit Status Report


			City of Clarkston FY2019 & FY2020 Accountability & Financial Statement Audit ; FY2020 Single Audit





			Staffing:


			Alisha Shaw			Audit Manager


			Heide Brillantes			Asst. Audit Manager


			Travis Jones			Auditor in Charge


			Andy Ruud			Asst. State Auditor Staff























			Date:			11/9/21





			Items pending from the auditee:


			Auditor Making Request			Entity Staff			Date of Request


Jones, Travis (SAO): Jones, Travis (SAO):
Date email request was sent			Description of Request			Additional Comments


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• General Ledger Trial Balance for FY2019 and FY2020 (We will use this information to tie out the presented financial statements


			Andy Ruud			Fire Department			11/9/21			Bid documentation received for the Motorola radio purchase made by the Department of Enterprise Services purchase cooperation
 
The signed Intergovernmental Agreement between NPPgov and the City of Clarkston


			Andy Ruud			Fire Department			11/4/21			Contractual agreement with LN Curtis & Son regarding a 3 year obligation to perform safety checks on the SCBA units
 
Most recent safety check documentation from LN Curtis & Son
 
New Asset Information Sheet that indicates the addition of new equipment to the inventory


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• 2019 & 2020 Financial Statement Preparation folder (this is to confirm controls regarding the preparation of the financial statements)


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• Support/documentation regarding the Financial Statements independent third party review performed by the Mayor for FY2019 and FY2020 			What we are looking for if there was any documentation regarding a secondary review of the financial statements/submitted annual report, such as when the mayor reviews the financial statements for reasonable after they are drafted, does she them indicating her review? We can talk about this one more in detail in a meeting if you'd like.














			 Audit Work Status:


			Audit Area			Auditor			In progress


State Auditor: State Auditor:
Field work being conducted			Field work complete/
pending review			Review complete


State Auditor: State Auditor:
AIC and Audit Manager review completed.
			


Jones, Travis (SAO): Jones, Travis (SAO):
Date email request was sent			


State Auditor: State Auditor:
Field work being conducted									Additional Comments


			Planning - Accountability Audit			Travis Jones									X


			Planning - Single Audit			Travis Jones						X


			Planning - Financial Audit			Travis Jones									X


			Financial Statement Audit - Baseline Testing (Cash reconciliation, Pension (GASB 68), Schedule of Long Term Liabilities)			Travis Jones 			X


			Notes to the Financial Statements 			Travis Jones			X


			Single Audit Program Review (Assistance to Firefighters Grant)			Andy			X


			Payroll Review			Travis			X


			Self Insurance Review			Travis			X


























































Washington State Auditor's Office

Summary of Uncorrected Items

Statement / Schedule

Description

Schedule 9

The city over reported its ending Net Pension liability by $769

Uncorrected

C-4

We noted the following errors when tying out the C-4 to the GL
Current Expense (001) Revenues are understated by $3,363
Current Expense (001) Expenditures are understated by $5,633
Street Fund (103) Revenues are understated by $166

Street Fund (103) Expenditures are understated by $9,787

Street Fund (103) Other Increases in Resources is understated by $10,800
Ambulance Fund (120) Revenues understated by $42

Sewer M & O Fund (400) Revenues understated by $754

Sewer M & O Fund (400) Expenditures understated by $89,715
Storm water O & M Fund (409) Revenues overstated by $1,060.99
Sanitation O & M Fund (410) Revenues overstated by $1,060.99

Uncorrected

Notes to the Financial statements

We noted the following presentation errors in the Notes to the financial statements:

Title/Header:

- The Notes title is labeled as year ended "December 31, 2020" when it should be December 31, 2019

- MCAG No. 0197 Header is included on each page and should be removed as it is not in the BARS
template as a required presentation

Note 1:

- The government should remove the "Debt Service Funds" paragraph as it does not report one

- The city should remove the Fiduciary Fund Types paragraph as the city does not report fiduciary funds
on the financial statements.

- The city is missing the following language in the D. Capital Assets paragraph :
life in excess of __ years."

- The city is missing the following in the G. Reserved Portion of Ending Cash and Investments. : The city
will need to present all of the reasoning's/rationale (RCW,Resolution, etc) for the Reserved and
unreserved in each specific fund.

- Remove the following language as it is not in the BARS Template " H. Other Financing Resources" and
"REPORTING"

and an estimated useful

Note 2 Budget Compliance:

We noted the following errors in the Budget Table:

001 General Fund : Actual Expenditures is underreported by $5,747

103 Street Fund: Actual Expenditures is underreported by $3,477

105 Street Reserve: Actual Expenditures is over reported by $6,311

202 Capital Improvement: Should be re-titled "306 - Municipal Capital Improvement"
400 Sewer O & M : Actual Expenditures underreported by $89,258.84

Note 5 - Debt Service Requirements:
Principal Total: Over reported by $104

Uncorrected

Notes to the Financial statements

Note 6 Pension Plans:

-Title of plans participated in does not match the BARS template and should use the following "PERS 1,
PERS 2/3, AND LEOFF 1 AND LEOFF 2"

- PERS 1 Allocation % should be .011766 presented in the table and Liability (Asset) is over reported by
$770

Note 7 Risk Management:

- City will need to include BARS Template information regarding the unemployment self insurance utilized
by the city, more specifically to describe " if the city retained any risk, the note should specifically describe
the retained risk."

Note 8 OPEB Plans:

- The city did not follow the proper formatting of the Note as prescribed in the BARS Manual (See
Example section in 2019 BARS Manual)

Note XX Subsequent Event "COVID-19": The city did not include a subsequent event note for the COVID-
19 pandemic as prescribed by 2019 BARS Manual

Uncorrected

During our Cash Reconciliation for 2019 we were unable to tie out reported ending cash and investments
to the bank statements. We observed that the Ending Cash and investments for FY2019 were
underreported by $16,329

Uncorrected

Page 1 of 1









Washington State Auditor's Office

Summary of Uncorrected Items

Statement / Schedule Description “
[1The city included a header on the schedule that is not required per BARS Uncorrected
UUnderlined language in Note 1 that will need to be altered to be not underlined
Notes to the Schedule 16 [1Un needed language will need to be removed in Note 2
[INote 8 title will need to be changed to Note 3
We noted the following presentation errors in the Notes to the financial statements: Uncorrected
Title/Header:
- The Notes title is labeled as year ended "December 31, 2020" when it should be December 31, 2019
- MCAG No. 0197 Header is included on each page and should be removed as it is not in the BARS template as a
required presentation
Note 1:
- The government should remove the "Debt Service Funds" paragraph as it does not report one
- The city should remove the Fiduciary Fund Types and custodial funds paragraph as the city does not report
fiduciary funds on the financial statements.
- The city is missing the following language in the D. Capital Assets paragraph : ""and an estimated useful life in
excess of __ years."
- The city is missing the following in the G. Reserved Portion of Ending Cash and Investments. : The city will need
to present all of the reasoning's/rationale (RCW,Resolution, etc) for the Restricted and Committed in each specific
fund presented on the financial statements.
- Remove the following language as it is not in the BARS Template " H. Other Financing Resources" and
Notes to the Financial statements REPORTING
Note 2 Budget Compliance:
We noted the following errors in the Budget Table:
- 001 General Fund : Actual Expenditures is over reported by $107
- 202 Capital Improvement: Should be re-titled "306 - Municipal Capital Improvement”
- 400 Sewer O & M : Actual Expenditures over reported by $245
- 410 Sanitation O & M : Actual Expenditures underreported by $47,135
Note 6 Pension Plans:
-Title of plans participated in does not match the BARS template and should use the following "PERS 1, PERS 2/3,
AND LEOFF 1 AND LEOFF 2"
Note 7 Risk Management:
- City will need to include BARS Template information regarding the unemployment self insurance utilized by the
city, more specifically to describe " if the city retained any risk, the note should specifically describe the retained
risk."
- WCIA Risk Management information does not tie the WCIA 2020 Notes Template
Note 8 OPEB Plans:
The city over reported its ending Net Pension liability by $769 Uncorrected
Schedule 9
We noted the following errors when tying out the C-4 to the GL Uncorrected
Current Expense (001) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $10,693
Street Fund (102) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $23
Street Fund (103) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $836
Street Fund (104) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $2,449
C-4 Ambulance Fund (108) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $20
Sewer M & O Fund (120) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $953
Sewer M & O Fund (130) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $1,037
Storm water O & M Fund (306) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $884
Sanitation O & M Fund (400) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were over reported by $3,516
Sanitation O & M Fund (409) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were underreported by $395
Sanitation O & M Fund (410) Beginning & Ending Cash and investments were underreported by $573
During our Cash Reconciliation for 2020 we were unable to tie out reported ending cash and investments to the Uncorrected
C-4 bank statements. We observed that the Ending Cash and investments for FY2019 were underreported by $2,391
During our Cash Reconciliation for 2019 we were unable to tie out reported revenues and expenditures. We Uncorrected
C-4 observed that the revenues and expenditures were underreported by $221,726.37 (Revenues) & $235,853.53
(Expenditures)
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Subject: ACHD Exit Conference

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:02:19 PM
Attachments: ACHD Exit Conference.msg

Subject: ACHD Exit Conference
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 3/23/2022 3:00 PM
End: Wed 3/23/2022 4:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer:  McGregor, Caitlyn (SAO)

Required Attendees: Croskey, Sarah; Thompson, Matthew (SAQ); Peggy Beyerlein; Shaw, Alisha (SAO);
Woodbury, Brady (DOHi); Chris Seubert; Brian Shinn; Monika Lawrence (mayor@clarkston-wa.com); Skate
Pierce; 'lorirlosethasotin@gmail.com'; Charles Whitman

Dear Commissioners:

We have completed our audit of the Asotin County Health District for fiscal year 2018 through 2020
and wanted to share our preliminary results with you. We are inviting you to attend an exit
conference with your staff that we have scheduled for 3:00 PM on March 23, 2022 via virtual
conference.

We believe participation at the exit conference by you and others charged with the management
and governance of the District is an essential part of our audit process. It gives you an opportunity
to hear our conclusions and discuss with us the resolution of any audit issues.

Please note that if a quorum of Board members attend the exit conference, the District is
responsible for ensuring requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act are met.

If you have any questions or matters that you would like to discuss with us before the exit
conference, feel free to contact me by email at Caitlyn.McGregor@sao.wa.gov.

Sincerely,
Caitlyn McGregor

Auditor in Charge

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+1 509-495-1882..660985271# United States, Spokane




mailto:Caitlyn.McGregor@sao.wa.gov

tel:+15094951882,,660985271#



ACHD Exit Conference


			From


			McGregor, Caitlyn (SAO)


			To


			McGregor, Caitlyn (SAO); Croskey, Sarah; Thompson, Matthew (SAO); Beyerlein, Peggy (DOHi); Shaw, Alisha (SAO); Woodbury, Brady  (DOHi); Brian Shinn; Monika Lawrence (mayor@clarkston-wa.com); Skate Pierce; 'lorirlosethasotin@gmail.com'; Charles Whitman; Chris Seubert


			Recipients


			caitlyn.mcgregor@sao.wa.gov; Sarah.Croskey@claconnect.com; thompsonm@sao.wa.gov; pbeyerlein@ac-hd.org; shawa@sao.wa.gov; bwoodbury@ac-hd.org; bshinn@co.asotin.wa.us; mayor@clarkston-wa.com; Council5@clarkston-wa.com; lorirlosethasotin@gmail.com; CWhitman@co.asotin.wa.us; CSeubert@co.asotin.wa.us





Dear Commissioners:



 



We have completed our audit of the Asotin County Health District for fiscal year 2018 through 2020 and wanted to share our preliminary results with you. We are inviting you to attend an exit conference with your staff that we have scheduled for 3:00 PM on March 23, 2022 via virtual conference.



 



We believe participation at the exit conference by you and others charged with the management and governance of the District is an essential part of our audit process. It gives you an opportunity to hear our conclusions and discuss with us the resolution of any audit issues.



 



Please note that if a quorum of Board members attend the exit conference, the District is responsible for ensuring requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act are met.



 



If you have any questions or matters that you would like to discuss with us before the exit conference, feel free to contact me by email at Caitlyn.McGregor@sao.wa.gov.



 



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




+1 509-495-1882,,660985271#   United States, Spokane 





Phone Conference ID: 660 985 271# 



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




https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f%3Fid%3D660985271&data=04%7C01%7Cshawa%40sao.wa.gov%7C744c8302b62d499a1f6a08da09251bcc%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637832352232999925%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=aM23EAh4hG%2FouK61INL%2BUYCuUYQGW9dVKLfoPLqIpYw%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmysettings.lync.com%2Fpstnconferencing&data=04%7C01%7Cshawa%40sao.wa.gov%7C744c8302b62d499a1f6a08da09251bcc%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637832352232999925%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=WbZLKTtkOQUW%2BRc%2FuVbTMqDoGvBRVrKZtpHpAi4DbdY%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cshawa%40sao.wa.gov%7C744c8302b62d499a1f6a08da09251bcc%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637832352232999925%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=8A0MbRzgY0b0QEHXN%2FPEZtWWJJNJfjgUBr6PVzwDWnw%3D&reserved=0




From: Ruud, Andy (SAO;

To: saustin@clarkston-wa.com

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAQ); Bril i
Subject: AFG Single Audit - Request for JE Support
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:54:03 AM
Attachments: image002.ong

Hi Steve,

My name is Andy and I'm working with Travis on the Assistance to Firefighters Grant 2020 Single Audit. | am currently evaluating expenditures for this program to ensure that they were
allowable and occurred within each award’s period of performance.

Request #1: Could you please provide Journal Entry/General Ledger support for the receipt of federal funds for each of the following payment requests?

Payment Requests

Date of FEMA ‘
Grant ID Request Date Approval FEMA Payment Amount
EMW-2018-FO-01923 2/4/2020 2/12/2020 | $ 189,147.67
EMW-2018-FO-01923 2/12/2020 2/14/2020 | $ 11,858.98
EMW-2020-FG-00798 8/26/2020 8/27/2020 | $ 6,710.86
EMW-2019-FG-01017 11/5/2020 11/6/2020 | $ 161,904.76

Request #2: Additionally, could you please provide Journal Entry/General Ledger support for the disbursements to vendors for the following invoices pertaining to the AFG program?

Disbursements
Grant ID Vendor Inve Number n Summary Inv DEI Vendor Due Date Amount

EMW-2018 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV336086 SCBA Equipment/Breathing Apparatus Attachments 11/18/2019 12/18/2019 | 10,111.31
EMW-2018 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV337365 RIT Kit Bag w/Heath Shield 11/20/2019 12/20/2019 | 561.08
EMW-2018 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV346846 SCBA Equipment/Breathing Apparatus Attachments 12/24/2019 1/23/2020 | 187,984.46
EMW-2018 | TSI Incorporated 91176150 Mask Adaptor 1/20/2020 2/20/2020 | 358.28
EMW-2018 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV355153 Kevlar Harness and Breathing Apparatus Equipment 1/22/2020 2/21/2020 | 243.85
EMW-2018 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV358576 RIT System 1/31/2020 3/1/2020 | 6,502.05
EMW-2018 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV540852 Equipment Safety Checks for SCBA and RIT Kits 2/11/2020 3/11/2020 | 5,499.66
EMW-2020 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV417635 Adapter Cartridge for Facepiece 8/27/2020 9/26/2020 | 4,761.03
EMW-2019 | Motorola Solutions 16126492 Portable Radios 10/30/2020 11/29/2020 | 167,190.67
EMW-2019 | Day Wireless Systems INV656322 Radio System Training 12/4/2020 12/4/2020 | 1,628.41
EMW-2020 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV453712 Respirator Cartridges 1/6/2021 2/5/2021 | 2,308.99
EMW-2019 | L.N. Curtis & Sons INV454103 Radio Holders 1/7/2021 2/6/2021 | 1,280.06

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need any other information in order to provide the requested support.

Thank you,

l/"'v"Ti"\

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor
Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.530.Wa.80V




mailto:andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov

mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bad5d21608ac425b8964eb46f911f32b-Brillantes,

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7C96179a7edd364b51924608d99ef2eb54%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637715588428530326%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OnDfn%2FIeWqloKuPHzDv51d%2BNM%2FP5S8fp43NPE9x7J0I%3D&reserved=0
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From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Accepted: Audit Status Update Meeting

External Email



mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Accepted: Audit Status Update

External Email



mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Accepted: City of Clarkston Audit update meeting

External Email



mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Accepted: City of Clarkston Entrance Conference

External Email



mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Accepted: City of Clarkston Payroll Meeting

External Email



mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Accepted: Final Corrections Meeting

External Email



mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Erica Fisher

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Accepted: Payroll EFT Walk through and questions

External Email



mailto:efisher@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Michelle Courtney
To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Accepted: Washington State Auditors Office introduction Meeting

External Email



mailto:mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov




From: Darren White

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
Subject: Accountability Audit update & Self Insurance understanding

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting ZGRmMGE2Y TEtNmQ5Ni0ONzZILWI3Y;EtNDg2YzBkMzRmNjZk%40thread.v2/0?

context=2%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2¢%2201d%22%32%22f9815673-3423-447b-b890-
11f0e1bd41£%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)
+1 253-372-2181,,418891878# <tel:+12533722181,,418891878#> United States, Tacoma
Phone Conference ID: 418 891 878#

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4{87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?1d=418891878> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=f9815673-3423-447b-
b890-11f0e1bd41ff&tenantld=11d0e217-264e-400a-8bal-

57dcc127d72d&threadld=19 meeting ZGRmMMGE2Y TEtNmQSNiOONzZILWI3YJEtNDg2YzBkMzRmNjZk@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
Us>




mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9dbf97d932184195bb855bd6e8ab3f29-Jones, Trav

mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com




To: Steve Austin

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: Amendment to the Engagement Letter - City of Clarkston
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 3:57:11 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Steve,

Following up on our phone call earlier today, attached is the prepared amendment to the
engagement letter for the city to sign and return back to us at its earliest convenience. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.

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

To: firechief@clarkston-wa.com; mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com

Cc: saustin@clarkston-wa.com; Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Subject: Assistance to Firefighters Grant Single Audit - SAO Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:02:24 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Hello Chief White,
My name is Andy and I’'m working with Travis on the 2020 Single Audit of the Assistance to
Firefighters Grant. | would like to schedule a meeting with you to discuss the Fire Department’s
internal controls and processes that ensure compliance in the following areas:
Allowable Costs/Activities:
e Controls to ensure that only costs and activities that are allowable per the grant
agreement are charged to the grant
Period of Performance:
e Controls to ensure that only costs that were incurred within the grant’s period of
performance are charged to the grant
Cash management:
e Controls over the request and receipt of funds from the grant award
Matching
e Controls to ensure local funding is made available for the 5% cost share requirement in
the grant award agreement
Level of Effort
e Controls to ensure that aggregate expenditures for allowable costs during the term of
the grant are maintained at 80% or more of the average expenditures from the prior
two fiscal years
Financial Reporting
e Controls over the preparation, accuracy, and timely submission of the Federal Financial
Reports (SF-425).
Would both you and Michelle Courtney be available to meet this Wednesday, October 27, or
Thursday, October 28? If so, please let me know your availability and | will send a TEAMS meeting
invitation.
In addition to this meeting request, could we also obtain reimbursement/payment requests for each
grant award that were submitted during 20207
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor

509-606-8485

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov
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From: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

To: "Steve Austin"
Subject: Audit Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting. MTMyNTIIMjMtNWVmZS00NzJhLWE0ZTctZmE20DVkMjczZNmRm%40thread.v2/0?

context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2¢%220id%22%32%2219815673-3423-447b-b890-
11f0e1bd41ff%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)
+1 253-372-2181,,254658064+# <tel:+12533722181,,254658064#> United States, Tacoma
Phone Conference ID: 254 658 064#

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3{?id=254658064> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=f9815673-3423-447b-
b890-11f0e1bd41ff&tenantld=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-

57dcc127d72d&threadld=19_meeting. MTMyNTIIMjMINWVmZS00NzJhLWEOZTctZmE20DVkMjczNmRm@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
Us>
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From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Audit Status Report 10-14-21_.xlsx
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 8:45:09 AM
Attachments: Audit Status Report 10-14-21 .xlsx

External Email

Here is an update on the highlighted components.
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























			Date:			10/14/21





			Items pending from the auditee:


			Auditor Making Request			Entity Staff			Date of Request


Jones, Travis (SAO): Jones, Travis (SAO):
Date email rquest was sent			Description of Request			Additional Comments


			Travis Jones			Steve			9/3/21			SEFA Preparation Process			Meet with Department Head that administered the Federal Grant.  Review documents that were received including application for funding, award documentation and expenditure invoices, receipts, etc.  Confirm with financial system software that funding revenue and expenditures match the amounts provided by the department head.  Amounts are entered directly into the Annual Report filing portal.


			Travis Jones			Steve			9/10/21			Grant Agreements and supporting documentation used to prepare the amounts presented on the SEFA for the following programs:
 - CFDA 20.205 - Highway Planning and Construction
- CFDA 21.019 Covid- 19 Corona Virus Relief Fund
- CFDA 97.044 Assistance to Firefighters Grant			CFDA 20.205 - waiting on documents from the Public Works Director.  Has been out of the office on family leave.  Should have by Wednesday. CFDA 21.019 is almost complete.  Will have available today. CFDA 97.044 has been uploaded to the secure file.


			Travis Jones			Steve			7/7/21			Prior Audit Issue Response			Still compiling responses.


			Travis Jones			Steve			9/10/21			• Response/Explanation to the Expenditure Trend increases & Inquiry 			Almost complete, will be finished today.


			Travis Jones			Steve			10/7/21			Best point of contact for City Council Member for Risk Assessment Inquiry			You can contact any councilmember. Mayor Lawrence advised the easiest to contact would be Skate Pierce. His contact info was sent in initial documents.  (Committee Word Doc) His cell is 208-305-1176


			Travis Jones			Steve			7/7/21			Initial Request List:

• Listing of all bank accounts and December 2019 & 2020 bank statements for all accounts (consider sending through secure file transfer) 
• Listing of year-end journal entries 
• Listing of journal entries in the period FY2019-FY2020			uploaded to secure file portal


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• Confirmation/Explanation of items identified in our Yellow Flag Report


			Travis Jones			Steve			9/3/21			• Update of the highlighted areas in the entity description 


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• Explanation/Source of restriction for Committed & Reserved funds reported in FY2020


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• Compensated Absence support (to tie out our the reported liabilities on the 2019 and 2020 schedule 09, Please send via secure file transfer) Working 


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• 2019 & 2020 Financial Statement Preparation folder (this is to confirm controls regarding the preparation of the financial statements)


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• Support/documentation regarding the Financial Statements independent third party review performed by the Mayor for FY2019 and FY2020 


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• Support/documentation regarding the Financial Statements independent third party review performed by the Mayor for FY2019 and FY2020 			What we are looking for if there was any documentation regarding a secondary review of the financial statements/submitted annual report, such as when the mayor reviews the financial statements for reasonabless after they are drafted, does she them indicating her review? We can talk about this one more in detail in a meeting if youd like.


			Travis Jones			Steve 			10/13/21			• OPEB support (i.e. OPEB actuary report and any other supporting documentation used to determine the liability reported) 


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
			Additional Comments


			Planning - Accountability Audit			Travis Jones			X


			Planning - Single Audit			Travis Jones			X


			Planning - Financial Audit			Travis Jones			X


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

Subject: Audit Status Update 9/10/21

Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 8:19:51 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Steve,

Attached is the Audit Status Update for the week. Let me know if you have any questions or

concerns.

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

saustin@clarkston-wa.com

Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Banking request

Thursday, October 14, 2021 12:24:02 PM

External Email

saustin@clarkston-wa.com sent you a secure

message

Access message

Here are the banking request items.

Secured by Accellion

Attachments expire on Oct 28, 2021

28 PDFs

TRB CD_JAN 2019.pdf, PETTY CASH_JAN 2019.pdf, US BANK_JAN
2019.pdf, TRB_MAIN CHECKING_JAN 2019-REC.pdf, LGIP_JAN 2019.pdf,
US BANK SAFEKEEPING_JAN 2019.pdf, US BANK SAFEKEEPING_DEC
2019.pdf, US BANK_DEC 2019.pdf, TRB_MAIN CHECKING_DEC 2019-
REC.pdf, TRB CD_DEC 2019.pdf, PETTY CASH_DEC 2019.pdf, LGIP_DEC
2019.pdf, TRB MAIN CHECKING_JAN 2019-STATEMENT .pdf, US BANK
SAFEKEEPING_JAN 2020.pdf, US BANK_JAN 2020.pdf, TRB_MAIN
CHECKING_DEC 2019-STATEMENT.pdf, TRB_MAIN CHECKING_JAN
2020-REC.pdf, TRB_CD_JAN 2020.pdf, PETTY CASH_JAN 2020.pdf,
LGIP_JAN 2020.pdf, US BANK SAFEKEEPING_DEC2020.pdf, US
BANK_DEC 2020.pdf, TRB_MAIN CHECKING_DEC2020-REC.pdf,
TRB_CD_DEC 2020.pdf, PETTY CASH_DEC 2020.pdf, LGIP_DEC 2020.pdf,
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TRB_MAIN CHECKING STATEMENT _JAN 2020.pdf, TRB_MAIN
CHECKING_DEC 2020.pdf

This message requires that you sign in to access the message and any file
attachments.






From: Jones, Travis (SAO)
To: Steve Austin
Subject: City of Clarkston Audit Timeline Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ ZGJhZTQyOWQIMTkwOC00Y TAWLTIhWNGItMGVKNmZIZDZkOTI0%40thread.v2/0?

context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2219815673-3423-447b-b890-
11f0e1bd41f%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)
+1253-372-2181,,32941897# <tel:+12533722181,,32941897#> United States, Tacoma
Phone Conference ID: 329 418 97#

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4de5-c0df12d33f3f?id=32941897> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=f9815673-3423-447b-
b890-110e1bd41ff&tenantld=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-

57dcc127d72d&threadld=19_meeting_ ZGJhZTQyOWQtMTkwOC00Y TAWLTIhWNGItMGVKNmZIZDZkOTI0O@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
uUs>
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From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

To: Steve Austin

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: City of Clarkston Audit Update

Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 9:30:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Steve,

Can you please let me know when you’re available for a phone call? | received the level of reporting
for our recommendations over financial statement preparation and the Assistance to Firefighters
Grants, and would like to share the results with you.

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
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Subject: City of Clarkston Audit update meeting

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:01:42 PM
Attachments: City of Clarkston Audit update meeting.msa

Subject: City of Clarkston Audit update meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 3/2/2022 12:30 PM
End: Wed 3/2/2022 1:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Required Attendees: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Steve Austin

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+1253-372-2181,,506196377# United States, Tacoma
Phone Conference ID: 506 196 377#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTdkYjczYmMtMmE2YS00NTFiLWExOTktOGRiNTIwZjIzZmNm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f9815673-3423-447b-b890-11f0e1bd41ff%22%7d

tel:+12533722181,,506196377#

https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=506196377

https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting

https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=f9815673-3423-447b-b890-11f0e1bd41ff&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d&threadId=19_meeting_OTdkYjczYmMtMmE2YS00NTFiLWExOTktOGRiNTIwZjIzZmNm@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US



City of Clarkston Audit update meeting


			From


			Jones, Travis (SAO)


			To


			Brillantes, Heide (SAO); Steve Austin


			Recipients


			brillantesh@sao.wa.gov; saustin@clarkston-wa.com





 



________________________________________________________________________________ 



Microsoft Teams meeting 




Join on your computer or mobile app 




Click here to join the meeting 




Or call in (audio only) 




+1 253-372-2181,,506196377#   United States, Tacoma 





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

To: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Steve Austin
Subject: City of Clarkston Audit update meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_OTdkYjczY mMtMmE2Y SOONTFiILWExOTktOGRINTIWZjlzZZmNm%40thread.v2/0?

context=2%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2¢%2201d%22%32%22f9815673-3423-447b-b890-
11f0e1bd41£%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)
+1 253-372-2181,,506196377# <tel:+12533722181,,506196377#> United States, Tacoma
Phone Conference ID: 506 196 377#

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4{87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?1d=506196377> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=f9815673-3423-447b-
b890-11f0e1bd41ff&tenantld=11d0e217-264e-400a-8bal-

57dcc127d72d&threadld=19 meeting OTdkYjczYmMtMmE2Y SOONTFiLWExOTktOGRINTIwZjlzZmNm@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
Us>
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Subject: City of Clarkston Audit update meeting

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:02:56 PM
Attachments: City of Clarkston Audit update meeting.msa

Subject: City of Clarkston Audit update meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 3/2/2022 12:30 PM
End: Wed 3/2/2022 1:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Required Attendees: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Steve Austin

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+1253-372-2181,.506196377# United States, Tacoma

Phone Conference ID: 506 196 377#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




tel:+12533722181,,506196377#

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f%3Fid%3D506196377&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C2b103d3694b54ce9df5308d9f3301168%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637808210034929437%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=EXe0ilb2H38pDn1ceLW6WlmVkJhnXvXMRMzDUbIqGVY%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmysettings.lync.com%2Fpstnconferencing&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C2b103d3694b54ce9df5308d9f3301168%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637808210034929437%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=av1jtNS7rrP%2Ffcv9agLVcgMzpdqZgrJajntsklPnVc8%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C2b103d3694b54ce9df5308d9f3301168%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637808210034929437%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=hsPeRqOY3OErfIaCipmZHsMtPNYoz8vXSlbFTpNIKM0%3D&reserved=0



City of Clarkston Audit update meeting


			From


			Jones, Travis (SAO)


			To


			Jones, Travis (SAO); Brillantes, Heide (SAO); Steve Austin


			Recipients


			jonest@sao.wa.gov; brillantesh@sao.wa.gov; saustin@clarkston-wa.com





 



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

To: Shaw, Alisha (SAQ); Jones, Travis (SAQ); "Steve Austin"; "mayor@clarkston-wa.com"
Subject: City of Clarkston Exit Conference

Start: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:00:00 AM

End: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:00:00 AM

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting M2IzMGUyN2IINTYyMCOONDIyLWE2MDgtZDJhMWImMzIiNTg4%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264¢-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c¢%2201d%22%3a%225d534c48-1197-41e7-9c91f-
2a1eb400a309%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)

+1 253-372-2181,,482548998# <tel:+12533722181,,482548998#> United States, Tacoma

Phone Conference ID: 482 548 998#

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d333f?1d=482548998> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=5d534c48-1{97-41¢7-
9c9f-2aleb400a309&tenantIld=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-

57dcc127d72d&threadld=19_meeting. M2IzZMGUyN2IEINTYyMCOONDIyLWE2MDgtZDJhMWImMzIliNTg4@thread.v2& messageld=0&language=en-
us>




mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bad5d21608ac425b8964eb46f911f32b-Brillantes,

mailto:shawa@sao.wa.gov

mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:mayor@clarkston-wa.com




Subject: City of Clarkston Exit Conference

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:03:00 PM
Attachments: City of Clarkston Exit Conference.msg

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




https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2IzMGUyN2ItNTYyMC00NDIyLWE2MDgtZDJhMWJmMzliNTg4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225d534c48-1f97-41e7-9c9f-2a1eb400a309%22%7d

tel:+12533722181,,482548998#

https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=482548998

https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting

https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=5d534c48-1f97-41e7-9c9f-2a1eb400a309&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d&threadId=19_meeting_M2IzMGUyN2ItNTYyMC00NDIyLWE2MDgtZDJhMWJmMzliNTg4@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US



City of Clarkston Exit Conference


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




 







Subject: City of Clarkston Weekly Audit Update

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:01:27 PM
Attachments: City of Clarkston Weekly Audit Update.msg

Subject: City of Clarkston Weekly Audit Update
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 9/8/2021 11:00 AM
End: Wed 9/8/2021 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Required Attendees: Steve Austin

Hi Steve,

Feel free to suggest a new time for the meeting on Wednesday if this time doesn’t work for your
schedule.

Thank you,

Travis Jones
Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.wa.qov

We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+1253-372-2181,,13393785# United States, Tacoma

Phone Conference ID: 133 937 85#
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

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmNlYTQzNGQtMjJjMy00MTRmLWFiZmMtZGRmZjI0OTMxYTM0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f9815673-3423-447b-b890-11f0e1bd41ff%22%7d

tel:+12533722181,,13393785#

https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=13393785

https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting

https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=f9815673-3423-447b-b890-11f0e1bd41ff&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d&threadId=19_meeting_NmNlYTQzNGQtMjJjMy00MTRmLWFiZmMtZGRmZjI0OTMxYTM0@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US



City of Clarkston Weekly Audit Update


			From


			Jones, Travis (SAO)


			To


			Jones, Travis (SAO); Steve Austin


			Recipients


			jonest@sao.wa.gov; saustin@clarkston-wa.com





Hi Steve,



 



Feel free to suggest a new time for the meeting on Wednesday if this time doesn’t work for your schedule.



 



Thank you,



 



				[image: cid:image003.png@01D4DE2F.792C1BB0]



				Travis Jones



Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor



www.sao.wa.gov



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




+1 253-372-2181,,13393785#   United States, Tacoma 





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

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:01:47 PM
Attachments: Concluding Meeting.msa

Subject: Concluding Meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Fri 3/11/2022 10:30 AM
End: Fri3/11/2022 11:00 AM

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

+1253-372-2181,,199518563# United States, Tacoma
Phone Conference ID: 199 518 563#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTY0OGFiNGYtYzRkYy00YmM4LTkzZDktODJiZDc1YzMwZjkw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f9815673-3423-447b-b890-11f0e1bd41ff%22%7d

tel:+12533722181,,199518563#

https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=199518563

https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting

https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=f9815673-3423-447b-b890-11f0e1bd41ff&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d&threadId=19_meeting_YTY0OGFiNGYtYzRkYy00YmM4LTkzZDktODJiZDc1YzMwZjkw@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US



Concluding Meeting


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




+1 253-372-2181,,199518563#   United States, Tacoma 





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

Cc: "Steve Austin"

Subject: Document Request - Payroll (Pay Stubs & Time Cards)
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 9:54:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Erica,
Can we please have the following supporting payroll documentation:
Both Time sheets for the following firefighters on the selected months:

Employee Name Pay Month
Babino, James J. Jan-19
Freeman, Charles Leroy Feb-19
Grubb, Matthew Joseph May-19
Bausch, Max D. Jul-19
Babino, James J. Sep-19
Tietz, Danny J. Oct-19
[rwin Ill, Charles E Nov-19
Bugbee, Jeffrey A. Dec-19
Marsh, Robert Leroy Michael Mar-20
Lutes, Jared A. Apr-20
Stringham, Kraig Allen Jun-20
Perkes, Blake J Jul-20
White, Darren L Aug-20
Bausch, Max D. Aug-20
Can we please also have the paystubs for the following employees for the following pay date:
Employee Name Pay Date
Joshua Daniel 7/5/2019
Kevin Poole 4/20/2019
Joel Hastings 2/20/2019
Erica Fisher 2/20/2019
Rachel Frost 9/5/2019
Tracy Hoskins 10/5/2019
I
Steve Austin 3/20/2020
Danny Tietz 9/5/2020
Colby Martin 4/5/2020




mailto:jonest@sao.wa.gov

mailto:efisher@clarkston-wa.com

mailto:saustin@clarkston-wa.com









Mason Craig 5/5/2020
Thomas Sparks 7/5/2020
Charles Freeman 7/20/2020

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

ok O
e

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
Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAO)
Subject: Document Request: Reconciling Items Schedule 06 FY2019 & FY2020
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:39:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ona
image002.ona

image003.pna

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
Period Items (10}

Year-end Outstanding & Open
Period Items (11}

NSF Checks (12}

Cancellation of unredeemed

checks/warrants (13)

Interfund transactions (14) s 309,410
Netted Transactions (15) 5 (9,351,948)

Authorized balance of revolving,
petty cash and change funds (16)
Other Reconciling Items, net (17)
Reconciling Items Totals 5  (8,888,160)

©2020:

Beginning Deposits in Transit
“ear-End Deposits in Transit
Beginning Outstanding & Open Period

533,025.47

tems

‘Year-end Outstanding & Open Period (8889.473.11)
tems

Cancellation of unredeemed

checks/warrants m

Interfund transactions

Neted Transacions

Authorized balance of revelving, petty
cash and change funds ¥0.00 0.00

Other Reconciling tems, net 50.00 50.00 m

Reconciling Items Totals (§719,508.56)| ($12,487,462.01) ($12,550,612.93)

($656,447.64)

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

Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:21:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
COC - Patch Report.zip

External Email

FYI

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
e Desktops/Mac’s are scanned daily for missing patches at 13:00

e 0S&3M party patches are approved automatically
e Scheduled to install 4 times a week (M, T, Th, Fri)
o If schedule is missed (machine turned off) it will run ASAP once the machine is back
online checking in with RMM
e Failed Patches will reprocess 2 times before sending a ticket into help desk
Patch Management Servers:
e Servers are scanned daily for missing patches at 00:00

e 0S&3M party patches are approved automatically
e Scheduled to install 4 times a week (M, T, Th, Fri)
e Failed Patches will reprocess 2 times before sending a ticket into help desk
Security:
e Supported firewall with UTM (Running Gateway AV, Anti-Spyware, IPS and Content filtering)
e Web proxy on all Windows OS’s (blocking all malicious sites, even when the laptop leaves the
building)
e Antivirus on all Servers/Desktops
e Monitored Hybrid Online Backups for all Desktops (minus Brian’s laptop and the Plotter)
e Monitored Local daily backups for the server

Thanks,
Brandon Votaw
Need to schedule a meeting? Check my availability here!

-~ - - Brandon Votaw e Director of IT Services
’(J‘,,: p. 509.491.3960 w. visionms.net
- m. PO Box 28429 Spokane, WA 99238
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
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COC - Oct 2021 Executive Report.pdf


Executive Summary Report

Generated for City of Clarkston for October 2021

Health Score

96.8%

Managed Devices

Devices

4 ‘ @ 35erver

B 8 Desktop
3Laptop

Protection Effectiveness

Antivirus
Devices with Antivirus
Frequency of up-to-date Devices

Threats Quarantined/Resolved

Backup
Devices with Backup
Data Backed Up (GB)

Successful Backups

Breakdown

Proactive Monitoring

Antivirus
Coverage

Protection

Web Protection
Coverage

Protection

Checks Passing

100%  Server Availability 95.2%
100%  Patch Management 88%
100% Coverage 100%
100% Protection 76%
100%

100%
100%

Failed Login Attempts

Backup

Alerts Resolved

Applcation N 1%
Disk/File | o

Event

100%

Network [N 100%
Script I o
service [N 1o
system | 100
Task [ o

0

14
100.0%
0

100

Web Protection
Devices with Web Protection
Filtered requests blocked

Malicious requests blocked

Patch Management
Devices with Patch Management
Patches Detected

Patches Installed

86

0%

94.4%

14
75931

14
96
73

October2021

Generated by Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC.









Coverage
Servers
100%
) I I
0%
Antivirus Patch Proactive Web

Management Monitoring Protection

Workstations

100%
) I I I
0%

Antivirus Backup Patch Proactive Web
Management Monitoring Protection

Operating Systems

2 @ windows 10

@ Windows Server2012

Top5
Devices with Failing Checks Devices at Risk
C-HYPERVO1 COC-D-04
C-FINANCE COC-D-03
COC-CH-D-05 COC-CH-D-05
COC-L-01 C-FINANCE
LAPTOP-5TPBRC28 COC-L-01

October2021 Generated by Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC.

Visiong

Allowed Website Categories

Business and Economy
Computer and Internet Info
Social Network

Content Delivery Networks

Sports









Visiorp

Terminology Explained

Health Score

A weighted aggregation of the systems health
across various components. If a feature is not
enabled, the health score will not be negatively

impacted.

Alerts Resolution

The number of outages that occurred over the
course of the month which were closed or

cleared.

Checks Passing

The percentage of checks that have passed
throughout the month. Checks are grouped into
categories. For example, System category
comprises of Failed login, Server performance
monitoring, OSX update, Package

management, and Physical memory checks.

Disk Encryption Manager

Eligible devices that have Disk Encryption
Manager enabled through the policy and the
devices currentencryption state at the time of

the report.

Frequency of Up-to-Date Devices

How often AntiVirus checks have been up-to-
date across Servers and Workstations

throughout the entire month.

Filtered and Malicious Requests
Blocked

The volume of unwanted web requests which
have effectively been blocked based on
selected filtering categories and the volume of

blocked requests of a malicious nature.

Top 5 Devices at Risk

Devices which have the most common failures
of Antivirus, Vulnerability, Risk Intelligence and
Web Protection checks throughout the entire

month.

Top 5 Allowed Web Categories

The mostcommonly accessed website

categories throughout the entire month.

October2021

Generated by Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC.
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COC - Patch Report.pdf


L8]

Visiong

Patch Management Overview Report Date generated: 16 Nov 2021 15:55PM

= City of Clarkston

= Site: Finance
i Device: COC-CH-D-05

Pending Discovered /

Install Date
7 Chrome (x64) 95.0.4664.45 [& Nov-16-2021

Discovered /
Installed Install Date
E Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.95 (KB890830) [# Nov-15-2021

E 2021-10 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB5006670) [4 Oct-29-2021

@ Adobe Reader DC MUI 21.7.20099 [& Oct-14-2021
E 2021-09 Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB4023057) [ Oct-11-2021
@ Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [& Apr-06-2021
EE Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242) Already installed
E Click-to-Run Update Support [5 Already installed

E 2021-11 Cumulative Update for .NET Framework 3.5 and 4.8 for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64

Al install
(KB5006365) [£ ready installed

u MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) [& Already installed
E Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [ Already installed
u Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538243) )

- Already installed
=
E Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [E4 Already installed

Discovered /

Reboot Required Install Date

E 2021-11 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB5007186) [ Nov-10-2021

i Device: OVERSIZE-MFP

Discovered /

Pending Install Date
7 Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.93 (KB890830) [& Oct-04-2021
7 2021-09 Servicing Stack Update for Windows 10 Version 1607 for x64-based Systems (KB5005698)

Oct-04-2021
=
] Adobe Reader DC MUI 21.7.20095 [& Oct-04-2021

7 2021-09 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 1607 for x64-based Systems (KB5005573) [E4 Oct-04-2021





https://chromereleases.googleblog.com/



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/890830



https://support.microsoft.com/help/5006670



https://www.adobe.com/devnet-docs/acrobatetk/tools/ReleaseNotesDC/continuous/dccontinuousoct2021.html



https://support.microsoft.com/help/4023057



http://www.7-zip.org/links.html



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=216804



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=780572



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/5006365



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/925673



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=2050218



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=216803



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=2050218



https://support.microsoft.com/help/5007186



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/890830



https://support.microsoft.com/help/5005698



https://www.adobe.com/devnet-docs/acrobatetk/tools/ReleaseNotesDC/continuous/dccontinuoussept2021qfe.html



https://support.microsoft.com/help/5005573







Installed Discovered /

Install Date

Chrome (x64) 94.0.4606.71 [& Oct-04-2021
E 2021-01 Update for Windows 10 Version 1607 for x64-based Systems (KB4589210) [ May-14-2021
Update for Removal of Adobe Flash Player for Windows 10 Version 1607 for x64-based systems Abr-20-2021
(KB4577586) [2 P
2021-02 Cumulative Update for .NET Framework 4.8 for Windows 10 Version 1607 for x64 Mar-15-2021
(KB4601051) [2
Security Update for Windows 10 Version 1607 for x64-based Systems (KB4535680) 4 Already installed
E Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [& Apr-02-2019
Update for Windows 10 Version 1607 for x64-based Systems (KB4049411) [E4 Already installed
E Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242) )
2 Already installed
E Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 & Already installed
LanguageFeatureOnDemand - Windows 10 Version 1607 for AMD64-based Systems - (KB3180030) )

- Already installed
[en-US] [£
MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) [& Already installed
E Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [ Already installed

Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538243) )
e Already installed

Ignored Discovered /

Install Date
RICOH - Printer - 10/20/2017 12:00:00 AM - 2.4.0.0 £ Dec-23-2019
HP driver update for HP LaserJet 400 M401 PCL 6 [& Dec-23-2019

i Device: LAPTOP-5TPBRC28

Discovered /

Installing Install Date

: 2021-07 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 20H2 for x64-based Systems (KB5004237) [4 Oct-07-2021

i Device: COC-CH-D-07

Installed Discovered /

Install Date
2021-11 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB5007186) [3 Nov-12-2021
Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.95 (KB890830) 4 Nov-11-2021
Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [2 Oct-29-2021
Adobe Reader DC MUI 21.7.20099 [& Oct-12-2021
2021-09 Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB4023057) [ Oct-01-2021
Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [ Apr-01-2021
Click-to-Run Update Support [5 Already installed
¥a 2021-11 Cumulative Update for .NET Framework 3.5 and 4.8 for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64

Al install
(KB5006365) [4 ready installed





https://chromereleases.googleblog.com/



https://support.microsoft.com/help/4589210



https://support.microsoft.com/help/4577586



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4601051



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4535680



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=2050218



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4049411



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=216804



http://www.7-zip.org/links.html



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3180030



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/925673



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=2050218



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=216803



http://sysdev.microsoft.com/support/default.aspx



http://sysdev.microsoft.com/support/default.aspx



https://support.microsoft.com/help/5004237



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







a

MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) 2 Already installed

a

Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [ Already installed

Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538243)

=4

Already installed

a

Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [ Already installed

Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242)

=

Already installed

A Device: PAYMENTLAPTOP

Discovered /
Installed Install Date

2021-11 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 20H2 for x64-based Systems (KB5007186) [4 Nov-11-2021

Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.95 (KB890830) [ Nov-11-2021
Update for Removal of Adobe Flash Player for Windows 10 Version 20H2 for x64-based systems JUl-26-2021
(KB4577586) [4

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

2021-11 Cumulative Update for .NET Framework 3.5 and 4.8 for Windows 10 Version 20H2 for x64

Already installed
(KB5006365) [4 ready installe

Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [& Already installed
Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242) .

-~ Already installed
LA
Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [4 Already installed
Click-to-Run Update Support [4 Already installed

i Device: COC-D-04

Discovered /
Installed Install Date

2021-11 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB5007186) [2 Nov-11-2021

Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.95 (KB890830) [ Nov-11-2021
Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [£ Oct-29-2021
Zoom (x86) 5.8.1581 [4 Oct-28-2021
Adobe Reader DC MUI 21.7.20099 [£ Oct-13-2021
2021-09 Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB4023057) [ Oct-08-2021
Google Earth (x64) 7.3.4.8248 [4 Jul-27-2021
Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2010 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2565063) 0ct-07-2019
Adobe Acrobat X 10.1.16 [& Mar-22-2019
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



https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201361953-New-Updates-for-Windows



https://www.adobe.com/devnet-docs/acrobatetk/tools/ReleaseNotesDC/continuous/dccontinuousoct2021.html



https://support.microsoft.com/help/4023057



https://support.google.com/earth/answer/40901



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=221007



http://www.adobe.com/devnet-docs/acrobatetk/tools/ReleaseNotes/10/10.1.16.html



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/p/?LinkID=780572







Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538243)

=4

Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [& Already installed
Security Update for Microsoft ASP.NET MVC 2 (KB2993939) = Already installed
Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242) Already installed
[E4

Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [ Already installed
MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) [& Already installed
™1 Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [ Already installed
2021-11 Cumulative Update for .NET Framework 3.5 and 4.8 for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64

Already installed
(KB5006365) [4 ready installe

i Device: COC-D-03

Discovered /

Installed Install Date

2021-11 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB5007186) [ Nov-11-2021

Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.95 (KB890830) [£ Nov-11-2021
Zoom (x86) 5.8.1581 [4 Oct-28-2021
Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [£ Oct-20-2021
Adobe Reader DC MUI 21.7.20099 [& Oct-13-2021
2021-09 Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB4023057) [£ Oct-08-2021
Google Earth (x64) 7.3.4.8248 [4 Jul-27-2021
Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [& Already installed
Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242) Already installed
Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 & Already installed
Click-to-Run Update Support [4 Already installed
MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) 5 Already installed
Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [4 Already installed
"2 2021-11 Cumulative Update for .NET Framework 3.5 and 4.8 for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64

Already installed

X

(KB5006365) [4

Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538243) )
Already installed

[

i Device: COC-D-01

Discovered /

Installed Install Date

2021-11 Cumulative Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB5007186) [A Nov-11-2021

Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.95 (KB890830) [£ Nov-11-2021

a

Adobe Reader DC MUI 21.7.20099 [£ Oct-13-2021

aa

2021-09 Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB4023057) [ Oct-08-2021





http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=216803



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=2050218



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkID=512633



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







Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [£ Aug-11-2020

Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242) Already installed
Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [A Already installed
Click-to-Run Update Support [5 Already installed
MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) 2 Already installed
Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [£ Already installed
Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538243) Already installed
Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [ Already installed

2021-11 Cumulative Update for .NET Framework 3.5 and 4.8 for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64

Al install
(KB5006365) [A ready installed

. Discovered /
Failed Install Date
B Zoom (x86)5.8.1581 [& Nov-02-2021

i Device: COC-CH-D-06

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
Chrome (x86) 95.0.4638.69 [ Oct-29-2021
Zoom (x64) 5.8.1581 [& Oct-25-2021
Adobe Reader DC MUI 21.7.20099 [4 Oct-12-2021
2021-09 Update for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64-based Systems (KB4023057) [£ Oct-08-2021
Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 & Apr-01-2021
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
A

e Already installed

Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242) )
e Already installed

Discovered /

Ignored Install Date

HP Inc. - Enterprise WSD Multi-Function Printer, Other hardware - HP Printer (BIDI) [2 Nov-16-2021

Hewlett-Packard - USB - 4/8/2019 12:00:00 AM - 1.0.0.237 [4 Nov-06-2021





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



https://dashboard.visionms.net/data_processor_classlib.php?function=patch/patch_overview_report&action=generateReport&client=168214&patch_status={%221%22:true,%222%22:true,%224%22:true,%228%22:true,%2216%22:true,%2232%22:true,%2264%22:true,%22128%22:true}&render_by=2&format=html







iz Device: COC-D-02

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
Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [4 Oct-29-2021
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
MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) & Already installed
4 2021-11 Cumulative Update for .NET Framework 3.5 and 4.8 for Windows 10 Version 21H1 for x64 )
” Already installed
(KB5006365) [4
Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [4 Already installed
Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2008 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538243) .
Already installed
LA
Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [& Already installed
Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2005 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2538242) )
7 Already installed
£
Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [& Already installed

ﬁ Device: C-DC

Discovered /

Installed Install Date
2021-11 Security Monthly Quality Rollup for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems

- Nov-11-2021
(KB5007247) [A
2021-11 Security and Quality Rollup for .NET Framework 3.5, 4.5.2,4.6,4.6.1,4.6.2,4.7,4.7.1,4.7 .2, Nov-11-2021
4.8 for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64 (KB5007301) [#
Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.95 (KB890830) [£ Nov-11-2021
Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [& Oct-20-2021
2021-04 Servicing Stack Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems (KB5001403)

Apr-15-2021

(£
2021-01 Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems (KB4535680) [£ Jan-14-2021
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2938066) [& Already installed
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3023266) [ Already installed
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045685) [ Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045719) [z Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054203) [& Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3080149) [z Already installed





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



https://support.microsoft.com/help/5007247



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/5007301



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/890830



https://chromereleases.googleblog.com/



https://support.microsoft.com/help/5001403



https://support.microsoft.com/help/4535680



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2938066



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3023266



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3045685



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3045719



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3054203



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3080149







a

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3094486)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3121261)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3137728)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3145384)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3179574)
Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [&

MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) [&

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013769)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3024755)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3038002)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3055323)
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3046017) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3087137) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3126434) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3115224) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3147071) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3159398) [4

Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3178539) [

Update for Microsoft .NET Framework 3.5 for x64-based Systems (KB3005628) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3012702) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3042085) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054169) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3060793) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3084135) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103696) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3100473) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3140219) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146604) [

Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [4

Update for .NET Native on Windows 8.1 and Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems

(KB2954879) [4

Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3019978) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3036612) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045717) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013791) [&

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





http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3094486



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3121261



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3137728



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3145384



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3179574



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=2050218



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/925673



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3013769



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3024755



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3038002



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3055323



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3046017



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3087137



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3126434



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3115224



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3147071



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3159398



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3178539



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3005628



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3012702



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3042085



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3054169



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3060793



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3084135



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3103696



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3100473



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3140219



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3146604



http://www.7-zip.org/links.html



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2954879



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3019978



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3036612



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3045717



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3013791
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Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3077715) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3091297) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3133043) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3133690) [

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3134179)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3172614)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB4072650)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2989930)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3024751)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3033446)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054464)
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3061512) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3084905) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3110329) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3109976) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146723) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3156059) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2967917) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3000483) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045999) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3046737) [£

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054256) [

Update for Microsoft Visual Studio Team Foundation Server 2013 (KB2989279) [£

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3102429) [£
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3139914) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3138602) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3145432) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3175024) [4
Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [£

Windows Server 2012 R2 Update (KB2919355) [4

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013816) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3030947) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3044673) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3059317) [4

Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3071756) [

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





http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3077715



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3091297



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3133043



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3133690



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3134179



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3172614



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4072650



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2989930



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3024751



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3033446



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3054464



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3061512



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3084905



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3110329



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3109976



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3146723



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3156059



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2967917



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3000483



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3045999



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3046737



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3054256



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkID=529797



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3102429



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3139914



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3138602



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3145432



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3175024



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=2050218



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2919355



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3013816



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3030947



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3044673



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3059317



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3071756







Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3078405) [£ Already installed
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3126587) K4 Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3123245) [ Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103616) = Already installed
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3161949) [ Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB4033428) = Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3000850) [% Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013172) = Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3044374) [ Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045634) = Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3063843) [ Already installed
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3086255) K4 Already installed
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3109103) [ Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103709) = Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3140234) [ Already installed
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146751) = Already installed

Device: C-FINANCE

Discovered /

Installed Install Date
2021-11 Security Monthly Quality Rollup for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems

Nov-11-2021
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
Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [4 Oct-20-2021
2021-04 Servicing Stack Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems (KB5001403)

Apr-15-2021
=
2021-01 Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems (KB4535680) [& Jan-14-2021
Security Update for SQL Server 2016 Service Pack 2 GDR (KB4583460) [ Jan-13-2021
Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [& Mar-09-2019
SQL Server 2016 Service Pack 2 (KB4052908) [ May-11-2018
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB4072650) [ Mar-14-2018
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB4033428) [4 Aug-05-2017
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3000483) [4 Apr-22-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3134812) [4 Apr-14-2017
Security Update for Microsoft .NET Framework 3.5 on Windows 8.1 and Windows Server 2012 R2 for Apr-11-2017

x64-based Systems (KB3072307) [

Security Update for Microsoft .NET Framework 3.5 on Windows 8.1 and Windows Server 2012 R2 for ~ Apr-11-2017





http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3078405



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3126587



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3123245



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3103616



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3161949



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4033428



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3000850



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3013172



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3044374



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3045634



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3063843



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3086255



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3109103



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3103709



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3140234



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3146751



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



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4583460



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=2050218



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4052908



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4072650



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/4033428



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3000483



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3134812



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3072307







x64-based Systems (KB3023219)

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64-based Systems (KB3097992)

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64-based Systems (KB2972103)

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64-based Systems (KB2966826)

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64-based Systems (KB2894852)

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64-based Systems (KB2966828)

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64-based Systems (KB3074545)

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64-based Systems (KB2968296)

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64 (KB3127222) [2

Security Update for Microsoft .
x64-based Systems (KB3037576)

£

NET Framework 3.5 on Windows 8.1 and Windows Server 2012 R2 for
(L4

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

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3172614) [&

Security Update for Microsoft Visual C++ 2010 Service Pack 1 Redistributable Package (KB2565063)

2

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3012702) [&

ddddddadcdacdcdaaaa

Update for Windows Server 20

a

Update for Windows Server 20

aa

Update for Windows Server 20

a

Update for Windows Server 20

a

Update for Windows Server 20

a

Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045999) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3046737) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054203) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3077715) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3087137) [£
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3110329) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3100473) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3140219) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146604) [£
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3178539) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3019978) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3036612) [

12 R2 (KB3044673) [3

12 R2 (KB3055323) [4

Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3084135) [

12 R2 (KB3102429) [2
12 R2 (KB3121261) [2

12 R2 (KB3133690) [2

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Apr-11-2017

Mar-13-2017

Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017
Feb-25-2017

Feb-25-2017





http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3023219



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3097992



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2972103



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2966826



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2894852



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2966828



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3074545



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/2968296



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3127222



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3037576



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
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Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3134179) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2989930) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3024751) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3044374) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3060793) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3091297) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3126434)
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3109976) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146723)
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3156059)
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045685)
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045719) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013791) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3071756)
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3084905) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3109103)
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3139914)
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3138602) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3145432) [£
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3175024)
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013816) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3030947) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3038002) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054464) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3061512)
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3133043)
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3123245) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103616) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3161949)
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3000850) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013172) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3042085) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054169) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054256) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3080149) [

E I

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







Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3078405) [4 Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103709) [ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3140234) [4 Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146751) [4 Feb-25-2017
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3023266) [4 Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045717) [& Feb-25-2017
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3059317) [& Feb-25-2017
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3046017) [ Feb-25-2017
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3086255) [ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103696) [ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3137728) [4 Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3145384) [£ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3179574) [4 Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013769) [ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3024755) [4 Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3033446) [ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045634) [4 Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3063843) [ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3094486) [4 Feb-25-2017
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3126587) [ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3115224) [ Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3147071) [ Feb-25-2017
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3159398) [4 Feb-25-2017
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2967917) [4 Aug-22-2014

"4 Update for .NET Native on Windows 8.1 and Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems

(KB2954879) [A Aug-22-2014
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2938066) [4 Aug-22-2014
Windows Server 2012 R2 Update (KB2919355) [£ Mar-18-2014
Update for Microsoft Visual Studio Team Foundation Server 2012 Update 4 (KB2989277) [£ Already installed
Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [4 Already installed
MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) [& Already installed
Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [£ Already installed
Update for Microsoft Visual Studio Team Foundation Server 2013 (KB2989279) [£ Already installed

Device: C-HYPERV01

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



http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkID=529798



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

(KB5007247) [2

2021-11 Security and Quality Rollup for .NET Framework 3.5, 4.5.2, 4.6, 4.6.1,4.6.2,4.7,4.7.1, 4.7 .2,

4.8 for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64 (KB5007301) [£

=4
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Windows Malicious Software Removal Tool x64 - v5.95 (KB890830) [£
Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [4

2021-04 Servicing Stack Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems (KB5001403)

2021-01 Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems (KB4535680) [4
Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB4033428) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3134813) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3145384) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3179574) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3159398) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146604) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3178539) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3134179) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3172614) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3156059) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3175024) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103616) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3161949) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103709) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146751) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3145432) [4

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3102429) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3146723) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3084905) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013769) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013816) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3137728) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3115224) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3147071) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3140219) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3133690) [&

Nov-11-2021

Nov-11-2021

Nov-11-2021

Oct-29-2021

Apr-15-2021

Jan-14-2021
Mar-09-2019
Aug-05-2017
Apr-11-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Feb-22-2017
Apr-17-2016
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



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3134813



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







ddddddddddddddddddsddd da d A S A A A A 9 9 @ a

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3109976)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3138602)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3123245)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3140234)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3100473)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045634)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3063843)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013172)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3044374)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045719)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054203)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3077715)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3078405)
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3126587) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3019978) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045685) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3055323) [

Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3046339) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3086255) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3109103) [4

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2989930) [

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3024755)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3038002)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054169)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3060793)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3121261)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3012702)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3042085)

=

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3013791)
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3071756) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3087137) [£
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3126434) [4
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



http://support.microsoft.com/kb/3046339



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







dddddddddddcddddddgddad a

=@

ddddadacdaacdaacaaaga

B2

Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3084135) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3103696) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3139914) [
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3000850) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3024751) [&
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3033446) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3046737) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3080149) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3091297) [&
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3133043) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3023266) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045999) [4
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3059317) [
Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3046017) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3030947) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3044673) [4
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3094486) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3045717) [&

Update for .NET Native on Windows 8.1 and Windows Server 2012 R2 for x64-based Systems
954879) [

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2967917) [&

Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB2938066) [4

Windows Server 2012 R2 Update (KB2919355) [£

Update for Microsoft Visual Studio Team Foundation Server 2013 (KB2989279) [£

Update for Microsoft .NET Framework 3.5 for x64-based Systems (KB3005628) [

Update for Microsoft Silverlight (KB4481252) [4

Update for Microsoft Visual Studio Team Foundation Server 2012 Update 4 (KB2989277) [£
Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3054256) [4

Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [&

Security Update for Windows Server 2012 R2 (KB3110329) [£

MSXML 6.0 RTM Security Update (925673) 4

i Device: COC-L-01

Installed

Zoom (x86) 5.8.1581 [4

Adobe Reader DC MUI 21.7.20099 [£

Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016
Apr-17-2016

Apr-17-2016

Nov-05-2014

Nov-05-2014

Nov-04-2014

Mar-18-2014

Already installed
Already installed
Already installed
Already installed
Already installed
Already installed
Already installed

Already installed

Discovered /
Install Date

Oct-28-2021

Oct-13-2021





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







Chrome (x64) 95.0.4638.69 [£ May-12-2021

Seven-Zip (x64) 19.0 [& Oct-16-2020

GoTo Top TecHNOLOGY FOR LocAL GOVERNMENT





https://chromereleases.googleblog.com/



http://www.7-zip.org/links.html













PM - Desktop Policy Article 1.PNG


“ax

[AUTOMATED] Desktop
General Settings
s Patch Status
Approval Policy Missing Patches
Installation Schedule Alert Mode: @ o
Falled Patches Report Hode: @ o
Schedule

@ Requires Agent v10.5.8 or above, older Agents run on the DSC cycle.

osCOyde: @ o
Manual Scan: @ o
Scheduled Scan: @ o
Scheduled Tme:  01:00 o
Repeat: Daily/Weekly v
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
Friday Saturday Sunday

Save Cancel












PM - Desktop Policy Article 2.PNG


[AUTOMATED] Desktop

General Settings
Patch status Auto Approval

IR Microsoft

Instllstion Schedule Severty
Falled Patches Critical:
Important:
Moderate:
Low:

Other:

Other Vendors
Severty

critcal:
Important:
Moderate:

Low:

Other:

Action

Approve
Approve
Approve
Approve

Approve

Action

Approve
Approve
Approve
Approve

Approve

Save

LR SIE IR iKY

LR SIE IR iKY

Cancel












PM - Desktop Policy Article 3.PNG


[AUTOMATED] Desktop.

General Settings
Patch Status
‘Approval Policy
Installation Schedule
Falled Patches

Installation Schedule

Manual Installtion: @
Scheduled Instalation: @

Scheduled Tme: @

Repeat:

Monday Tuesday
Friday O saturday
Reboot After Installation

Never:
When Required:
Aiays:

1F Schedule Hissed
Run ASAP: @
Incude Reboot: @

]
o

03:00

Daily/Weekly

000

O Wednesday
O sunday

gx

c]

Thursday

Save Cancel












PM - Desktop Policy Article 4.PNG


[AUTOMATED] Desktop A%

General Settings

Patch Status Failed Patches

Approval Palicy Automtically reprocess fild patches: @ 2 5 times
Instalstion Schedule Send an email when patch instaletion fals: @ ()

Faled Patches

Save Cancel












PM - Server Policy Article 1.PNG


[AUTOMATED] Server - Vi1 %

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

SC Cyce: @ o
Manual Scan: @ o
Scheduled Scan: @ o
‘Scheduled Time: o
Repeat: Daily/Weekly v
Monday. Toesday Wednesday Thursday
Friday Saturday Sunday

Save Cancel












PM - Server Policy Article 2.PNG


[AUTOMATED] Server - Vi1

General Settings
Patch Status
‘Approval Policy
Installaion Schedule
Falled Patches

Auto Approval

Severity

cical:

Important:

Moderate:

Important:

Moderate:

Action

Approve
Approve
Approve
Approve

Approve

Action

Approve
Approve
Approve
Approve

Approve

LR SIE IR iKY

LR SIE IR iKY

Cancel












PM - Server Policy Article 3.PNG


[AUTOMATED] Server - VM

General Settings
Patch Status
‘Approval Policy
Installation Schedule
Falled Patches

Installation Schedule
Wanual Instalaton: @ o
Scheduled Instalaton: @ °
Scheduled Time: @ 03:00
Repet: Daily/Weekly
Wonday Tuesday 00 wednesday
Fiday O saturdey 0 sunday
Reboot After Installation
Never: o
Wihen Requireds °
Avays: o
IF Schedule Missed
Run ASAP: @ [u]

gx

c]

& Thursday

Save Cancel











PM - Server Policy Article 4.PNG


[AUTOMATED] Server - Vi1 “x

General Settings

patch satus Failed Patches

Approval Pl Automaticlly reprocess faild patches: @ 2 [ tmes
Installation Schedsle Send an email when patchinsalaton fok: @ 0

Faled Potches

save Cancel











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

We’ve been renewing off the contract from 2017. Looks like this was before you came on.

Let me know what time SOA would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Brandon Votaw
Need to schedule a meeting? Check my availability here!

-~ - - Brandon Votaw e Director of IT Services
é’ (J'J: p. 509.491.3960 w. visionms.net

m. PO Box 28429 Spokane, WA 99228

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
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I’'m just following up because I'm not sure if we were able to schedule for Tuesday with our IT team.
Brandon was out of the office today so I'll confirm on Monday.
Have a nice weekend,

John

Sincerely,
John Engebretson
Owner

Vision’
@M

Phone: (509) 315-3755 The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use
Fax: (888) 223-6007 of the intended recipient(s) and contains confidential and/or privileged information belonging to Vision
N et Municipal Solutions, LLC or its customers or partners. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure
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

To: Brandon Votaw <BVotaw @ VisionMS.Net>; Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
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

-~ - - Brandon Votaw » Director of IT Services
,cJ'J: p. 509.491.3960 w. visionms.net
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

Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 11:18:55 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image (1).png

External Email

Travis — see below for what | have received so far from Vision.
Steve

From: Michelle Wise <MWise@visionms.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Cc: John Engebretson <John@visionms.net>

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

Steve,

Please find attached the list available in SQL for the users.

Thank you,

Michelle

From: Michelle Wise
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Cc: John Engebretson <John@visionms.net>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit
Steve,
We are still working on an actual report for you. The one we have is giving to much information that
is technical so we are working to make more universal for a none SQL experienced person.
Here is the new updated information after | removed the employees requested.
Groups — Admin/Billing/Budget/BusLic/Payroll we will have to get a list from Active Directory
on who has permission in each.
People ~ | can remove any employees who are no longer with the City.
SQL Authentication:
Erica — Lic, CM, Invoice Cloud and UB
Marcie — Lic, CM, Invoice Cloud and UB
Rachel — Lic, CM, Invoice Cloud and UB
Other —the other items listed are process users required for the system to run and
VisionAdmin.
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From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 8:41 AM
To: Michelle Wise <MWise@visionms.net>; Brandon Votaw <BVotaw@VisionMS.Net>
Cc: John Engebretson <John@visionms.net>
Subject: RE: City of Clarkston State Audit

CAUTION: External Email

Hello,

Any progress on a report for the SAQ?
Thanks,

Steve
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From: Steve Austin

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Subject: FW: Legal Matters Inquiry Request
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 8:44:43 AM
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png

External Email

Below is the response that | received from our insurance.
Steve

From: Harlan Stientjes <harlans@wciapool.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:23 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Monika Lawrence <mayor@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Debbi Sellers <DebbiS@weciapool.org>

Subject: RE: Legal Matters Inquiry Request

Hi Steve,

You have no claims currently meeting the auditors reporting criteria. As of the end of 2020 you had 1 — Imelda
Daley, a sewer back up claim that has since been resolved for $54,615.43.

Harlan Stientjes

Claim Manager

Washington Cities Insurance Authority
PO Box 88030 Tukwila, WA 98138

General: 206.575.6046 Direct: 206.687.7902

==
WA
i_‘.
Insurance Authority

From: Debbi Sellers <DebbiS@wciapool.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:03 PM

To: Harlan Stientjes <harlans@wciapool.org>
Cc: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Monika Lawrence <mayor@clarkston-wa.com>
Subject: FW: Legal Matters Inquiry Request

Hi Harlan,

We get these requests from members on occasion and lucky you, they are handled by
the claims department. Steve is the delegate and would be the person to talk with if you
have any questions. According to his email below, he is out of the office this week.
Thanks,

Debbi

Sincerely,

Debbi Sellers, RPLU

Senior Risk Management Rep

Direct:2Q6—687—7891
wA D

Insurance Authority

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 1:28 PM
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Insurance Bukding, P.0. Box 40021 » Olympia, Washington S8504-0021 « Pat McCarthy@sa0.wa.gov.












To: Todd Richardson <attorney@clarkston-wa.com>; Debbi Sellers <DebbiS@wciapool.org>
Cc: Monika Lawrence <mayor@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: Fwd: Legal Matters Inquiry Request

Todd & Debbi,

| received this email from the State Auditor in conjunction with our audit.

I am out of the office this week, but wanted to forward it on for your review.
Thanks,

Steve Austin

Clerk/Treasurer

City of Clarkston

829 5th Street

Clarkston, WA 99403

(509) 769 0131

Fax (509) 769 6018

www.clarkston-wa.com

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 9:47:04 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: Legal Matters Inquiry Request

Dear Mr. Austin:

As part of our audit of the City of Clarkston’s financial statements, we are required by professional
standards to request the following information:

Inzurance Building, P.O. Box 40021 = Olympia, Washington 38504-0021 » Pat.McCarthy@sao. wa.gov

A list of all litigation, claims and assessments, including threatened or unasserted claims that
are probable of assertion and that, if asserted, would have at least a reasonable possibility of an
unfavorable outcome. The list may be limited to matters involving amounts over $50,000
individually or in the aggregate. For each matter, the list should include:

a. A description of the matter, including the period in which the underlying cause for legal
action occurred.

b. Progress of the matter to date and how the government is responding or intends to
respond, if applicable (for example: seeking arbitration, contesting the case, appealing
the verdict, seeking an out-of-court settlement, etc).

c. Whether the matter has been referred to external legal counsel.

2. A statement regarding whether any of the matters listed have a reasonable possibility of resulting
in a loss of more than $50,000 or a loss that cannot be estimated. If any such matters exist,
please either include the following information for each matter with the list or arrange for a
time to discuss this information verbally with the auditor:

a. The likelihood of an unfavorable outcome.

b. The estimated amount or range of the potential loss before insurance coverage is applied.

c. The extent to which losses will be covered by insurance or a risk pool and whether there
are any disputes, disagreements or uncertainties regarding whether the insurer will pay
the claim as expected.

3. The nature and reasons for any limitation in your response.

Your response should include all matters that existed as of December 31, 2020 as well as all matters
that arose sub nt to that dat to the effecti ate of your response. We are requesting your
response, consistent with the standards of professional responsibility applicable to attorneys, including
the American Bar Association’s Statement of Policy Regarding Lawyers’ Responses to Auditors’
Requests for Information.

At the conclusion of the audit, we will request a management representation letter, which will include
representations regarding legal matters. Accordingly, if any new information comes to your attention
during the course of the audit on matters covered in your response or on additional matters not covered
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in your original response, we request that you inform us as soon as practicable.
If you have any questions about our request or anticipate needing more than 10 business days to

respond, please contact me by email as listed above.
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

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAO!
Subject: FY2020 Financial Statements Note1G Correction
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 10:16:24 AM
Attachments: image001.ona

image002.png

2020 - Notes to Financial Revised.ndf
Hi Steve,

We are done reviewing the submitted corrections by the city and we have a quick note regarding the following Restricted/Committed Funds that are presented in Note 1G. in the
2020 notes:

G. Restricted and Committed Portion of Ending Cash and Investments
Beginning and Ending Cash and Investments is reported as restricted or committed when it is

subject to restrictions on use imposed by external parties or due to internal commitments Highlights 30912022 7:35:28 PM(E)
established by the City Council. When expenditures that meet restrictions are incurred, the City brillantesh Opticns
intends to use the most restricted resources first, "Restricted/ Committed Funds”

Restrictions and commitments of Ending Cash and Investments consist of:

Reserved Funds Ending Cash/Investments Reserved by:

405 - WWTP Const Fund $106.344 Debt requirement

406 - Sewer Revenue Bond Fund $345.000 Bond covenants N .
407 - PWTF Loans — Sewer Fund $5,272 Loan agreements

408& - SRF Loan Fund $82.,600 Loan agreements Highlights 3/9/2022 7:36:04 PM(x)
104 - TBD Fund $1,257,575 RCW 36.73 brlentesh Optorsy
103 - Street Fund $633,578 Ordinance 550 $2,026,208

120 - Ambulance Fund $852.086 Ordinance 1408

130 - Lodging Tax Fund $562.211 Resolution 2006-05

400 - Sewer O&M Fund $2,132,552 Ordinance 1633

409 - Stormwater O&M Fund $67,729 Ordinance 1615

410 - Sanitation O&M Fund $495.712 Ordinance 1634

AN 4

Attached is a copy of the notes with the corrections noted above for the city to reference. If you agree with the changes, please go ahead and upload the revised Note.
Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Travis Jones

Information Systems Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW. .Wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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G. Restricted and Committed Portion of Ending Cash and Investments
Beginning and Ending Cash and Investments is reported as restricted or committed when it is
subject to restrictions on use imposed by external parties or due to internal commitments
established by the City Council. When expenditures that meet restrictions are incurred, the City
intends to use the most restricted resources first. “RestrictedCommicted Funds”

Restrictions and commitments of Ending Cash and Investments consist of:

‘Reserved Funds Ending Cash/Investments Reserved by:

405 - WWTP Const Fund 5106344, Debt requirement
406 - Sewer Revenue Bond Fund $345.000 Bond covenants
407 - PWTF Loans ~ Sewer Fund ~ $5.272 Loan agreements
408 - SRF Loan Fund $82,600 Loan agreements
104 - TBD Fund $1,257.575 RCW 36.73

103 - Street Fund $633,578 Ordinance 550 $2,026,208
120 - Ambulance Fund $852.086 Ordinance 1408
130 - Lodging Tax Fund 5562211 Resolution 2006-05.
400 - Sewer O&M Fund $2,132,552 Ordinance 1633
409 - Stormwater O&M Fund 567,729 Ordinance 1615

410 - Sanitation O&M Fund $495,712 Ordinance 1634












City of Clarkston
N he Fi ial S
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

te 1 - Summary of Significant A nting Polici

The City of Clarkston was incorporated on August 4, 1902 and operates under the laws of the state of
Washington applicable to a code city with a mayor-council form of government. The City of
Clarkston is a general purpose local government and provides police, fire, ambulance, community
development, parks, sewer, streets, surface water management, and sanitation services.

The City reports financial activity in accordance with the Cash Basis Budgeting, Accounting and
Reporting System (BARS) Manual prescribed by the State Auditor’s Office under the authority of
Washington State law, Chapter 43.09 RCW. This manual prescribes a financial reporting framework
that differs from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in the following manner:

Financial transactions are recognized on a cash basis of accounting as described below.

e Component units are required to be disclosed, but are not included in the financial
statements.
Government-wide statements, as defined in GAAP, are not presented.
All funds are presented, rather than a focus on major funds.
The Schedule of Liabilities is required to be presented with the financial statements as
supplementary information.
Supplementary information required by GAAP is not presented.
Ending balances for proprietary and fiduciary funds are presented using classifications that
are different from the ending net position classifications in GAAP.

A. Fund Accounting

Financial transactions of the government are reported in individual funds. Each fund uses a separate
set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its cash and investments, revenues and expenditures.
The government’s resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds depending on
their intended purpose. Each fund is reported as a separate column in the financial statements, except
for fiduciary funds, which are presented by fund types. The total column is presented as “memo
only” because any interfund activities are not eliminated. The following fund types are used:

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE:

General Fund
This fund is the primary operating fund of the government. It accounts for all financial
resources except those required or elected to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds
These funds account for specific revenue sources that are restricted or committed to
expenditures for specified purposes of the government.

Capital Projects Funds
These funds account for financial resources which are restricted, committed, or assigned for the
acquisition or construction of capital facilities or other capital assets.

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES:







Enterprise Funds
These funds account for operations that provide goods or services to the general public and
are supported primarily through user charges.

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

Financial statements are prepared using the cash basis of accounting and measurement focus.
Revenues are recognized when cash is received and expenditures are recognized when paid.

In accordance with state law the City also recognizes expenditures paid during twenty days after
the close of the fiscal year for claims incurred during the previous period.

C. Deposits and Investments
See Note 3 - Deposits and Investments.

D. Capital Assets
Capital assets are assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful

life in excess of 3 years. Capital assets and inventory are recorded as capital expenditures when
purchased.

E. Compensated Absences

Vacation leave may be accumulated up to 1.5 times the annual earnable amount for each employee
and is payable upon separation or retirement. Sick leave may be accumulated up to 960 hours, with
larger accumulative amounts as determined by collective bargaining agreements. Upon separation or
retirement employees with a hire date prior to December 31, 2016 (or as otherwise authorized by
CBA) are compensated for a portion of unused sick leave. Payments are recognized as expenditures
when paid.

F. Long-Term Debt
See Note 5 — Long-Term Debt.

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
intends to use the most restricted resources first.

Restrictions and commitments of Ending Cash and Investments consist of:

405 - WWTP Const Fund $106,344 Debt requirement
406 - Sewer Revenue Bond Fund $345,000 Bond covenants
407 - PWTF Loans — Sewer Fund $5,272 Loan agreements
408 - SRF Loan Fund $82,600 Loan agreements
104 - TBD Fund $1,257,575 RCW 36.73

103 - Street Fund $633,578 Ordinance 550

120 - Ambulance Fund $852,086 Ordinance 1408
130 - Lodging Tax Fund $562,211 Resolution 2006-05
400 - Sewer O&M Fund $2,026,208 Ordinance 1633
409 - Stormwater O&M Fund $67,729 Ordinance 1615

410 - Sanitation O&M Fund

$495,712

Ordinance 1634
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The City adopts annual appropriated budgets for all funds. These budgets are appropriated at the
fund level. The budget constitutes the legal authority for expenditures at that level. Annual
appropriations for these funds lapse at the fiscal year end.

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted on the same basis of accounting as used for financial

reporting.

The appropriated and actual expenditures for the legally adopted budgets were as follow:

Final Appropriated | Actual Expenditures
Fund/Department Amounts Variance
001 — General Fund $4,822,196 $4,569,893 $252,303
004 — CE Reserve * $0 $0 $0
006 — Emp Benefit Reserve * $0 $0 $0
007 — Community Projects * $0 $0 $0
010 — National Night Out * $1,000 $35 $965
011 — Victim’s Rights * $16,500 $3,435 $13,065
016 — Vehicle Reserve * $43,000 $43,000 $0
017 — DARE Fund * $0 $0 $0
037 - CDBG Fund * $0 $0 $0
102 — Rescue One $3,000 $5,286 ($2,286)
103 — Street Fund $2,083,109 $1,373,679 $709,430
104 — Trans Benefit District $1,041,099 $800,106 $240,993
105 — Street Reserve ** $0 $0 $0
108 — Drug Enforcement $11,000 $4.250 $6,750
120 — Ambulance $1,230,296 $1,101,068 $129,228
121 — EMS Capital Reserve *** $0 $0 $0
130 — Lodging Tax $104,400 $89,840 $14,560
306 — Muni Cap Improvement $0 $0 $0
400 — Sewer O & M $2,201,865 $2,236,471 ($34,6006)
401 — Sewer Equip Reserve + $0 $0 $0
402 — Sewer Line Reserve + $0 $0 $0
403 — Sewer Cap Replacement+ $0 $0 $0
404 — Sewer Reserve + $0 $0 $0
405 — Sewer Construction + $0 $0 $0
406 — Sewer Revenue Bond + $340,391 $339,991 $400
407 — PWTF Loan Fund + $369,000 $368,982 $18
408 — SRF Loan Fund + $44.209 $44,009 $200
409 — Stormwater O & M $1,003,467 $412,333 $591,134
410 — Sanitation O & M $1,375,590 $1,210,067 $165,523
411 — Sanitation Equip Reserve” $0 $0 $0

Funds marked with (*) roll up to 001, (**) roll to 103, (***) roll to 120, (+) roll to 400 and (") roll to

410.

Budgeted amounts are authorized to be transferred between departments within any fund/object
classes within departments; however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of a fund, or that
affect the number of authorized employee positions, salary ranges, hours, or other conditions of
employment must be approved by the City’s legislative body.







te3— D its and Investment:

LGIP investments are amortized value, U.S Government Securities are original value and Twin River Bank CD
is reported at fair value. Investments by type at December 31, 2020 are as follows:

Deposits and
investments held by the
o, ) City as custodian for
Type of deposit or investment C1ty. s own deposits other local Total
and investments

governments,

individuals, or private

organizations
L.G.LP. $5.540,031 -0- $5.540,031
U.S. Government Securities _$4.834,703 -0- $4.834,703
Twin River Bank CD $253.978 -0- $253,978
Total $10,628,712 -0- $10,628,712

It is the City’s policy to invest all temporary cash surpluses. The interest on these investments is prorated
to the various funds.

Investments in the State [.ocal Government Investment Pool (LGIP)

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Government Investment Pool, an external investment pool
operated by the Washington State Treasurer. The pool is not rated and not registered with the SEC. Rather,
oversight is provided by the State Finance Committee in accordance with Chapter 43.250 RCW.
Investments in the LGIP are reported at amortized cost, which is the same as the value of the pool per share.
The LGIP does not impose any restrictions on participant withdrawals.

The Office of the State Treasurer prepares a stand-alone financial report for the pool. A copy of the report is
available from the Office of the State Treasurer, PO Box 40200, Olympia, Washington 98504-0200, online
at www.tre.wa.gov.

All deposits and certificates of deposit are covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and/or
the Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission. All investments are insured, registered or held by
the City or its agent in the government’s name.

Note 4 - Property Tax

The county treasurer acts as an agent to collect property tax levied in the county for all taxing authorities.
Collections are distributed after the end of each month.

Property tax revenues are recognized when cash is received by the City. Delinquent taxes are considered
fully collectible because a lien affixes to the property after tax is levied.

The City’s regular levy for the year 2020 was $2.080760444727 per $1,000 on an assessed valuation of
$507,531,853 for a total regular levy of $1,056,052.

In 2020 the City also levied $1.387346857955 per $1,000 of the assessed valuation of $494,300,324 (which
is the adjusted assessed valuation deducting the senior citizen exemptions) for E.M.S. levy for a total
additional levy of $685,766.







Note 5 — Long-Term Debt (formerly Debt Service Requirements)

The accompanying Schedule of Liabilities (09) provides more details of the outstanding debt and liabilities
of the City and summarizes the City’s debt transactions for year ended December 31, 2020.

The debt service requirements for general obligation bonds, revenue bonds and other debt (Public Works
Trust Fund Loan) including both principal and interest, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total Debt
2021 $617,635 $272,047 $889,682
2022 $583,469 $262,857 $846,326
2023 $589,356 $253,897 $843,253
2024 $600,267 $244,732 $844,999
2025 $611,202 $234,198 $845,400
2026-2030 $3,240,912 $991,989 $4,232,902
2031-2035 $2,873,052 $676,679 $3,549,731
2036-2040 $3,073,728 $378,400 $3,452,128
2041-2043 $1,039,746 $62,974 $1,102,720
Totals $13,229,367 $3,377,774 | $16,607,141

Note 6 - Pension Plans

A. State Sponsored Pension Plans

Substantially all the City’s full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in the following
statewide retirement systems administered by the Washington State Department of Retirement Systems
(DRS), under cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee defined benefit and defined contribution
retirement plans: Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) and Law Enforcement Officers’ and Fire
Fighters’ Retirement System (LEOFF).

The State Legislature establishes, and amends, laws pertaining to the creation and administration of all
public retirement systems.

The Department of Retirement Systems, a department within the primary government of the State of
Washington, issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information for each plan. The DRS CAFR may be
obtained by writing to:

Department of Retirement Systems

Communications Unit

PO Box 48380

Olympia, WA 98504-8380

Also, the DRS CAFR may be downloaded from the DRS website at www.drs.wa.gov.
The City also participates in the Volunteer Fire Fighters’ and Reserve Officers’ Relief and Pension Fund

(VFFRPF) administered by the State Board for Volunteer Fire Fighters and Reserve Officers. Detailed
information about the plan is included in the State of Washington CAFR available from the Office of







Financial Management website at www.ofm.wa.gov.

At June 30, 2020 (the measurement date of the plans) the City’s proportionate share of the collective net
pension liabilities, as reported on the Schedule 09, was as follows:

Allocation % Liability (Asset)
PERS 1 0.008099% $285,938
PERS 2/3 0.010729% $137,218
LEOFF 1 0.013645% ($257,687)
LEOFF 2 0.055274% ($1,127,509)
VFFRPF (Police) 0.06% ($21,770)
VFFRPF (Fire) 0.08% ($27,212)

LEOFF Plan 1

The City also participates in LEOFF Plan 1. The LEOFF Plan 1 is fully funded and no further employer
contributions have been required since June 2000. If the plan becomes underfunded, funding of the
remaining liability will require new legislation. Starting on July 1, 2000, employers and employees
contribute zero percent.

LEOFF Plan 2

The City also participates in the LEOFF Plan 2. The Legislature, by means of a special funding arrangement,
appropriates money from the state general fund to supplement the current service liability and fund the prior
service costs of Plan 2 in accordance with the recommendations of the Pension Funding Council and the
LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board. This special funding situation is not mandated by the state constitution
and could be changed by statute.

Note 7 - Risk Management

The City of Clarkston is a member of the Washington Cities Insurance Authority (WCIA). Utilizing
Chapter 48.62 RCW (self-insurance regulation) and Chapter 39.34 RCW (Interlocal Cooperation Act),
nine cities originally formed WCIA on January 1, 1981. WCIA was created for the purpose of providing
a pooling mechanism for jointly purchasing insurance, jointly self-insuring, and / or jointly contracting
for risk management services. WCIA has a total of 162 members.

New members initially contract for a three-year term, and thereafter automatically renew on an annual
basis. A one-year withdrawal notice is required before membership can be terminated. Termination does
not relieve a former member from its unresolved loss history incurred during membership.

Liability coverage is written on an occurrence basis, with a vehicle deductible of $1000 and a property
deductible of $25,000. Coverage includes general, automobile, police, errors or omissions, stop gap,
employment practices and employee benefits liability. Limits are $4 million per occurrence in the self-
insured layer, and $21 million in limits above the self-insured layer is provided by reinsurance. Total
limits are $25 million per occurrence subject to aggregates and sublimits. The Board of Directors
determines the limits and terms of coverage annually.

Insurance for property, automobile physical damage, fidelity, inland marine, and boiler and machinery
coverage are purchased on a group basis. Various deductibles apply by type of coverage. Property
coverage is self-funded from the members’ deductible to $750,000, for all perils other than flood and
earthquake, and insured above that to $400 million per occurrence subject to aggregates and sublimits.
Automobile physical damage coverage is self-funded from the members’ deductible to $250,000 and
insured above that to $100 million per occurrence subject to aggregates and sublimits.







In-house services include risk management consultation, loss control field services, and claims and
litigation administration. WCIA contracts for certain claims investigations, consultants for personnel and
land use issues, insurance brokerage, actuarial, and lobbyist services.

WCIA is fully funded by its members, who make annual assessments on a prospectively rated basis, as
determined by an outside, independent actuary. The assessment covers loss, loss adjustment, reinsurance
and other administrative expenses. As outlined in the interlocal, WCIA retains the right to additionally
assess the membership for any funding shortfall.

An investment committee, using investment brokers, produces additional revenue by investment of
WCIA’s assets in financial instruments which comply with all State guidelines.

A Board of Directors governs WCIA, which is comprised of one designated representative from each
member. The Board elects an Executive Committee and appoints a Treasurer to provide general policy
direction for the organization. The WCIA Executive Director reports to the Executive Committee and is
responsible for conducting the day to day operations of WCIA.

The City of Clarkston is self-insured for unemployment claims. The City had two claims for the year
ending December 31, 2020. The total amount of these claims was $585.46. The City reviews the prior
year claims and fiscal condition to determine the possible exposure.

Note 8 — OPEB Plans

The LEOFF I Retiree Medical Plan is a closed, single employer, defined-benefit OPEB plan administered
by the City of Clarkston. The plan pays for 100% of eligible retirees’ healthcare costs on a pay-as-you-go
basis. As of December 31, 2020, the plan had nine members, all retirees. As of December 31, 2020, the
City of Clarkston’s total OPEB liability was $4,744,921, as calculated using the alternative measurement
method. For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City of Clarkston paid $201,237 in benefits.

Note 9 — COVID-19 Pandemic

In February 2020, the Governor of the state of Washington declared a state of emergency in response to
the spread of the deadly new virus known as COVID-19. In the months following the declaration,
precautionary measures to slow the spread of the virus were ordered. These measures included closing
schools, cancelling public events, limiting public and private gatherings, and restricting business
operations, travel and non-essential activities.

The primary impact to the City of Clarkston from COVID-19 restrictions was financial in nature. The
City of Clarkston generates the majority of its revenue from sales tax. Approximately three-fourths of the
current expense revenue is generated from collected sales tax. The closing of many businesses deemed
non-essential, not only had an impact in 2020, but potentially for years to come, as small businesses are
struggling even now to reopen. The Lewis-Clark Valley, which includes the cities of Clarkston, Asotin
and Asotin County and the city of Lewiston and Nez Perce County, Idaho (separated only by the Snake
River) relies heavily on tourism. This was also severely impacted by restrictions and limits from COVID-
19. Because we are a “joint-community’ the lack of restrictions in Idaho further exacerbated the issues in
Clarkston by causing an outflux of Washington residents traveling to Idaho for retail, especially restaurant
services. Many of the residents of Clarkston work in Idaho, and many Idaho residents work or shop in
Clarkston. This put an additional strain on our public services such as Police, Fire, Sewer, Sanitation and
Ambulance transport. Due to our geographic area and rural nature of our community, we are lacking
infrastructure that allowed many entities to work remotely. As a result, the City had to mandate that all
employees were essential in order to keep governmental services operational.

The length of time these measures will continue to be in place, and the full extent of the financial impact
on the city is unknown at this time.










From: Jones, Travis (SAO!

To: Steve Austin

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: FY2020 Financial Statements Note1G Correction
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 10:20:00 AM
Attachments: image001.ona

image002.ona
2020 - Notes to Financial Statements Revised.pdf

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

: . . " — I 3 Highlights 3/3/2022 7:35:28 PM[z)
established by the City Council. When expenditures that meet restrictions are incurred, the City brillantesh ptions
intends to use the most restricted resources first, "Restricted/Committed Funds”
Restrictions and commitments of Ending Cash and Investments consist of:

Reserved Funds Ending Cash/Investments Reserved by:

405 - WWTP Const Fund $106.344 Debt requirement

406 - Sewer Revenue Bond Fund $345.000 Bond covenants B i

407 - PWTF Loans — Sewer Fund $5,272 Loan agreements

408 - SRF Loan Fund $82,600 Loan agreements Highlights 3/9/2022 7:36:04 PM[x]

104 - TBD Fund $1,257,575 RCW 36.73 Erilantssh Optionsy

103 - Street Fund $633.578 Ordinance 550 $2,026,208

120 - Ambulance Fund $852.086 Ordinance 1408

130 - Lodging Tax Fund $562.211 Resolution 2006-05

400 - Sewer O&M Fund $2,132,552 Ordinance 1633

409 - Stormwater O&M Fund $67.729 Ordinance 1615

410 - Sanitation O&M Fund $495.712 Ordinance 1634

AN #

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







te2— B t Complian

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
Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 11:44:21 AM

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
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Subject: Final Corrections Meeting

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:01:33 PM
Attachments: Final Corrections Meeting.msg
Subject: Final Corrections Meeting

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Mon 3/7/2022 9:00 AM
End: Mon 3/7/2022 10:00 AM

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

+1253-372-2181,,834417909# United States, Tacoma
Phone Conference ID: 834 417 909#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGYzNGE1NjUtNmNjZS00YTIyLWJmMDgtMDg4MmJlNTlhNmFh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f9815673-3423-447b-b890-11f0e1bd41ff%22%7d

tel:+12533722181,,834417909#

https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=834417909

https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting

https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=f9815673-3423-447b-b890-11f0e1bd41ff&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d&threadId=19_meeting_MGYzNGE1NjUtNmNjZS00YTIyLWJmMDgtMDg4MmJlNTlhNmFh@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US



Final Corrections Meeting


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




+1 253-372-2181,,834417909#   United States, Tacoma 
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Find a local number | Reset PIN 
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Subject: Final Corrections Meeting

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:02:59 PM
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

+1253-372-2181,.834417909# United States, Tacoma

Phone Conference ID: 834 417 909#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




tel:+12533722181,,834417909#

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f%3Fid%3D834417909&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C14462928624b4a1462d908d9fe2fd105%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820303583270603%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Iyb1cyCfBs%2BSoTMkV0kzLk%2B0wgkhkQf7km6WcIKifJ8%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmysettings.lync.com%2Fpstnconferencing&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C14462928624b4a1462d908d9fe2fd105%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820303583270603%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=H6l4Ttzg%2Be10UD4xmhYfk9tp03f5U1aP542n3KNjO34%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=04%7C01%7Cbrillantesh%40sao.wa.gov%7C14462928624b4a1462d908d9fe2fd105%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637820303583270603%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=KLweDFkNPcq9CQRPBRhB1e%2Bhy3D5axhfHbo7pnrYAgs%3D&reserved=0



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
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Subject: HOLD: City of Clarkston Entrance Conference

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:02:17 PM
Attachments: HOLD City of Clarkston Entrance Conference .msa

Subject: HOLD: City of Clarkston Entrance Conference
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Mon 11/1/2021 10:30 AM
End: Mon 11/1/2021 11:30 AM

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Required Attendees: Jones, Travis (SAO); Shaw, Alisha (SAQ); Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); mayor@clarkston-
wa.com; Steve Austin

Optional Attendees: Ruud, Andy (SAO)

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+1253-372-2181,.214646526# United States, Tacoma

Phone Conference ID: 214 646 526#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




tel:+12533722181,,214646526#

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f%3Fid%3D214646526&data=04%7C01%7Cshawa%40sao.wa.gov%7C55a2cda4041046b00b7d08d99a441827%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637710439513755419%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zQn%2Bbyqobejn%2BXImiGAL8H%2FJBWrwhxh9maZ1Je%2F1qoI%3D&reserved=0
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To: "efisher@clarkston-wa.com"

Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 9:08:19 AM
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
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:04:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Rep Letter - BARS Cash.docx

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
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LETTER OF REPRESENTATION TO BE TYPED ON CLIENT LETTERHEAD


(USE THIS TEMPLATE FOR BARS CASH BASIS AUDITS)








March 18, 2022








Office of the Washington State Auditor


316 W. Boone Ave., Ste. 680


Spokane, WA 99201


[bookmark: _GoBack]


To the Office of the Washington State Auditor:





We are providing this letter in connection with your audits of the City of Clarkston for the period from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020 for the accountability and financial statement audits and January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 for the federal grant compliance audit. Representations are in relation to matters existing during or subsequent to the audit period up to the date of this letter. 





Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are significant or material. Information is considered significant or material if it is probable that it would change or influence the judgment of a reasonable person.





We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made appropriate inquires to be able to provide our representations, the following representations made to you during your audit. If we subsequently discover information that would change our representations related to this period, we will notify you in a timely manner.








General Representations:





1. We have provided you with unrestricted access to people you wished to speak with and made available all relevant and requested information of which we are aware, including:


a.	Financial records and related data.


b.	Minutes of the meetings of the governing body or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.


c.	Other internal or external audits, examinations, investigations or studies that might concern the objectives of the audit and the corrective action taken to address significant findings and recommendations.


d.	Communications from regulatory agencies, government representatives or others concerning possible material noncompliance, deficiencies in internal control or other matters that might concern the objectives of the audit.


e.	Related party relationships and transactions.


f.	Results of our internal assessment of business risks and risks related to financial reporting, compliance and fraud.





2. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with requirements related to confidentiality of certain information, and have notified you whenever records or data containing information subject to any confidentiality requirements were made available.





3. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements.





4. We have identified and disclosed all laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.





5. Except as discussed with you, we have complied with all material aspects of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements.





6. We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls over compliance with applicable laws and regulations and safeguarding of public resources, including controls to prevent and detect fraud.





7. Except as discussed with you, we have established adequate procedures and controls to provide reasonable assurance of safeguarding public resources and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.





8. We have no knowledge of any loss of public funds or assets or other illegal activity, or any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud involving management or employees.





9. In accordance with RCW 43.09.200, all transactions have been properly recorded in the financial records, notwithstanding immaterial uncorrected items referenced below.





10. We are responsible for, and have accurately prepared, the summary schedule of prior audit findings to include all findings, and we have provided you with all the information on the status of the follow-up on prior audit findings. 





11. We are responsible for taking corrective action on audit findings and have developed a corrective action plan. 








Additional representations related to the financial statements:  





12. We acknowledge our responsibility for fair presentation of the financial statements and believe financial statements are fairly presented in accordance with the Budgeting, Accounting and Reporting Standards Manual (BARS Manual), which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.





13. We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting.





14. The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities. 





15. Revenues are appropriately classified by fund and account in accordance with the BARS Manual.





16. Expenses are appropriately classified by fund and account, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis. 





17. Ending cash and investments are properly classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.





18. Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable.





19. The following have been properly classified, reported and disclosed in the financial statements. as applicable:


a.	Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances.


b.	Related-party transactions, including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related parties.


c.	Joint ventures and other related organizations.


d.	Guarantees under which the government is contingently liable.


e.	All events occurring subsequent to the fiscal year end through the date of this letter that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements.


f.	Effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, assessments, violations of laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements and other loss contingencies.





20. We have accurately disclosed to you all known actual or possible pending or threatened litigation, claims or assessments whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.  We have also accurately disclosed to you the nature and extent of our consultation with outside attorneys concerning litigation, claims and assessments.





21. We acknowledge our responsibility to include all necessary and applicable disclosures required by the BARS Manual, including:


a.	Description of the basis of accounting, summary of significant accounting policies and how this differs from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).


b.	Disclosures similar to those required by GAAP to the extent they are applicable to items reported in the financial statements.


c.	Any additional disclosures beyond those specifically required by the BARS Manual that may be necessary for the statements to be fairly presented.





22. We acknowledge our responsibility for reporting supplementary information (the Schedule of Liabilities and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) in accordance with applicable requirements and believe supplementary information is fairly presented, in both form and content in accordance with those requirements.





23. We have disclosed to you all significant changes to the methods of measurement and presentation of supplementary information, reasons for any changes and all significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation.





24. We believe the effects of uncorrected financial statement misstatements summarized below are not material, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.





			Year


			Statement / Schedule


			Description





			2019


			Fund Resources and Uses Arising from Cash Transactions


			Miscellaneous revenues reported in the financial statements did not agree to the general ledger by $16,533, which understated both revenues and ending cash and investments.





			2019


			Notes to Financial Statements


			Actual expenditures for the Sanitation O & M Fund 410 disclosed in the budget note do not agree to the general ledger by $42,922 (understatement).





			2019


			Notes to Financial Statements


			The City did not disclose bank deposits in its deposits and investments note and the amounts disclosed in the note do not agree to the financial statements by $27,111 as the BARS Manual prescribes (overstatement).





			2020


			Fund Resources and Uses Arising from Cash Transactions


			Difference of approximately $3,612 between the auditor's expectation of total beginning cash and investments and actual beginning cash and investments reported in the financial statements (overstatement).





			2020


			Fund Resources and Uses Arising from Cash Transactions


			Difference of approximately $218,203 between the auditor's expectation of total revenues and actual revenues reported in the financial statements (understatement).





			2020


			Fund Resources and Uses Arising from Cash Transactions


			Difference of approximately $232,340 between the auditor's expectation of total expenditures and actual expenditures reported in the financial statements (understatement). 





			2020


			Fund Resources and Uses Arising from Cash Transactions


			Difference of approximately $491 between the auditor's expectation of total ending cash and investments and actual ending cash and investments reported in the financial statements (overstatement).





			2020


			Notes to Financial Statements


			Actual expenditures for the Sanitation O & M Fund 410 disclosed in the budget note do not agree to the general ledger by $47,136 (understatement).





			2020


			Notes to Financial Statements


			The City did not disclose bank deposits in its deposits and investments note and the amounts disclosed in the note do not agree to the financial statements by $321,269 as the BARS Manual prescribes (understatement).











 


25. We acknowledge our responsibility not to publish any document containing the audit report with any change in the financial statements, supplementary and other information referenced in the auditor’s report. We will contact the auditor if we have any needs for publishing the audit report with different content included.





26. We considered the qualifications of the WA Office of the State Actuary (OSA) to create an electronic tool for determining the City’s liability for LEOFF 1 other post-employment benefits (OPEB) under the GASB 75 alternative method and agree with the results of the electronic tool, which are reflected in financial statement amounts and disclosures. In using the tool, we input correct and complete information into the electronic spreadsheet, and did not enter any inaccurate information with respect to the amounts or assumptions, or modify cells in the OSA spreadsheet, in an attempt to change the outcome of the calculation. Further, we are not aware of any other external matters that would have had an impact on the appropriateness of using the alternative method or assumptions used by the OSA’s tool. We confirm that we are a LEOFF 1 employer and we had fewer than 100 plan members (active and retired) as of the beginning of the reporting period and are, therefore, eligible to use the tool.





Additional representations related to expenditures under federal grant programs:   





27. 	We acknowledge our responsibility for complying, and have complied, with the requirements of 2 CFR § 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.





28. With regards to your audit of federal grant programs, we have made available all relevant and requested information of which we are aware, including:


a.	All federal awards and related grant agreements (including amendments, if any), contracts with pass-through entities, service organizations and vendors, and correspondence.


b.	All communications from federal awarding agencies, vendors, service organizations or pass-through entities concerning possible noncompliance.


c.	All information regarding corrective actions taken and management decisions or follow-up work performed by federal or pass-through agencies on any findings reported in the past.


d.	All documentation related to the compliance requirements, including information related to federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements.


e.	Interpretations or other support for any situations where compliance with requirements might be questionable or unclear.





29. Except as reported by the audit, we have identified and complied with all direct and material compliance requirements of federal awards.





30. 	Management is responsible for establishing effective internal control and has, except as reported by the audit, maintained sufficient control over federal programs to provide reasonable assurance that awards are managed in compliance with laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements that could have a material effect on each of our federal awards.





31. 	Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are supported by the accounting records from which the basic financial statements have been prepared, and are prepared on a basis consistent with the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.





32. 	Copies of federal program reports provided to you are true copies of the reports submitted, or electronically transmitted, to federal agencies or pass-through agencies, as applicable.





33. We are responsible for, and will accurately prepare, the auditee section of the Data Collection Form as required by the Uniform Guidance.











	                                       	                                       


	Monika Lawrence, Mayor	Steve Austin, Clerk Treasurer	





To: Steve Austin

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: Meeting Request & Risk Assessment Inquiry with City Council Member
Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021 3:43:47 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Steve,

Hope all is well, are you available for a team’s meeting tomorrow at 11:00 A.M to go over an audit
update and the outstanding document requests? Also who would be the best city council member to
reach out to regarding a risk assessment inquiry?

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.S20.Wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: McGregor, Caitlyn (SAQ)

To: Chris Seubert; Brian Shinn; Monika Lawrence (mayor@clarkston-wa.com); Skate Pierce;
"lorirlosethasotin@gmail.com”

Cc: Woodbury, Brady (DOHi); Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: Notice of Entrance Conference - SAO

Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 9:57:26 AM

Attachments: ACHD Entrance Conference.pdf
image001.png

Dear Board Members:

We recently held an entrance conference on Wednesday, December 15, 2021. The attached
document was discussed in detail with those in attendance, which included the Administrator and
one member of the Board.

Part of the purpose of the conference is to ensure members of the governing body are aware of the
audit process and have an opportunity to discuss any areas of concern. Since you were not able to
attend the conference, we would like you to know that we always welcome any opportunity to
discuss the audit with you.

At the conclusion of our audit, we will invite you to attend our exit conference where we will share
the results of the audit. This is another opportunity for you to hear directly from us what we found
and to ask any questions you may have about the audit process or results.

We look forward to working with you and your staff. If you have any questions, feel free to contact
me by email at Caitlyn.McGregor@sa.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Caitlyn McGregor

Audit Lead

-

Caitlyn McGregor
Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor

(509) 336-5353 | www.sao.wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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Office of the Washington State Auditor

Pat McCarthy

Entrance Conference: Asotin County Health District

The Office of the Washington State Auditor’s vision is increased trust in government. Our mission is to provide
citizens with independent and transparent examinations of how state and local governments use public funds, and
develop strategies that make government more efficient and effective.

The purpose of this meeting is to share our planned audit scope so that we are focused on the areas of highest risk.
We value and appreciate your input.

Audit Scope
Based on our planning, we will perform the following audits:

Accountability audit for January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2020

We will examine the management, use and safeguarding of public resources to ensure there is protection from
misuse and misappropriation. In addition, we will evaluate whether there is reasonable assurance for adherence
to applicable state laws, regulations and policies and procedures.

We plan to evaluate the following areas:

Financial condition

Self-insurance for unemployment compensation
Procurement - purchases

Payroll — leave cash outs

Financial statement audit for January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020

We will provide an opinion on whether your financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in
accordance with the applicable reporting framework. The audit does not attempt to confirm the accuracy of every
amount, but does search for errors large enough to affect the conclusions and decisions of a financial statement
user.

Federal grant compliance audit for January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020

This audit is required by federal law when a local government spends $750,000 or more annually in federal
financial assistance. We will provide an opinion on compliance with federal requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on your major federal programs.

We plan to test the following federal program:
e Coronavirus Relief Fund, CFDA no. 21.019

This report must be submitted, along with the Data Collection Form, to the federal clearinghouse within 30 days
after receipt of the report or nine months after the end of the audit period, whichever is earlier.







Engagement Letter

We have provided an engagement letter that confirms both management and auditor responsibilities, and other
engagement terms and limitations. Additionally the letter identifies the cost of the audit, estimated timeline for
completion and expected communications.

Levels of Reporting

Findings

Findings formally address issues in an audit report. Findings report significant results of the audit, such as
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal controls; misappropriation; and material abuse or
non-compliance with laws, regulations or policies. You will be given the opportunity to respond to a finding and
this response will be published in the audit report.

Management Letters

Management letters communicate control deficiencies, non-compliance, misappropriation, or abuse that are less
significant than a finding, but still important enough to be formally communicated to the governing body.
Management letters are referenced, but not included, in the audit report.

Exit Items
Exit items address control deficiencies, non-compliance with laws or regulations, or errors that have an
insignificant effect on the audit objectives. These issues are informally communicated to management.

Important Information

Confidential Information

Our Office is committed to protecting your confidential or sensitive information. Please notify us when you give
us any documents, records, files, or data containing information that is covered by confidentiality or privacy laws.

Audit Costs
The cost of the audit is estimated to be approximately $26,500, plus travel expenses.
Expected Communications

During the course of the audit, we will communicate with Brady Woodbury, Administrator on the audit status,
any significant changes in our planned audit scope or schedule and preliminary results or recommendations as
they are developed.

Please let us know if, during the audit, any events or concerns come to your attention of which we should be
aware. We will expect Brady to keep us informed of any such matters.

Audit Dispute Process

Please contact the Audit Manager or Assistant Director to discuss any unresolved disagreements or concerns you
have during the performance of our audit. At the conclusion of the audit, we will summarize the results at the exit
conference. We will also discuss any significant difficulties or disagreements encountered during the audit and
their resolution.







Loss Reporting

State agencies and local governments are required to immediately notify our Office in the event of a known or
suspected loss of public resources or other illegal activity. These notifications can be made on our website at
WWW.Ssa0.wa.gov/report-a-concern/how-to-report-a-concern/fraud-program/.

Peer Reviews of the Washington State Auditor’s Office

To ensure that our audits satisfy Government Auditing Standards, our Office receives external peer reviews every
three years by the National State Auditors Association (NSAA). The most recent peer review results are available
online at www.sao.wa.gov/about-sao/who-audits-the-auditor/. Our Office received a “pass” rating, which is the
highest level of assurance that an external review team can give on a system of audit quality control.

Emerging Issues

Some of the emerging issues affecting local governments are the following:
Tracker

The Office of the Washington State Auditor has created a tool for following the status of audit findings and
corrective actions. This tool is called Tracker. Local governments will follow the same basic process for
responding to audit findings, but Tracker will make information about findings and corrective actions status easily
accessible in a single location. The goals for this tool are to improve the usability of information regarding the
status of audit issues and to give governments a way to quickly share their plans for resolving those issues.

Working Together to Improve Government

Audit Survey

When your report is released, you will receive an audit survey from us. We value your opinions on our audit
services and hope you provide us feedback.

Local Government Support Team

This team provides support services to local governments through the Budget, Accounting, and Reporting System
(BARS) and annual online filing technical assistance, provides accounting, reporting and BARS training. Our
website and client portal offers many resources, including a client Help Desk that answers auditing and accounting
questions, updated BARS manuals, access to resources and recorded trainings, and additional accounting and
reporting resources. Additionally this team assists with the online filing of your financial statements.

The Center for Government Innovation

The Center for Government Innovation of the Office of the Washington State Auditor offers services designed to
help you, help the residents you serve at no additional cost to your government. What does this mean? They
provide expert advice in areas like building a Lean culture to help local governments find ways to be more
efficient, effective and transparent. The Center also provides financial management technical advice and best
practices and resources. These can be accessed from the “Improving Government” tab of our SAO website and
help you act on accounting standard changes, comply with regulations, protect public resources, minimize your
cybersecurity risk and respond to recommendations in your audit. The Center also offers the Financial Intelligence
Tool, better known as FIT, to help you assess and monitor your finances and compare your financial operations
to other local governments like you. You can email the Center for a personal training session to learn all the







benefits using the FIT tool can provide. The Center understands that time is your most precious commaodity as a
public servant, and wants to help you do more with the limited hours you have. If you are interested in learning
how the Center can help you maximize your effect in government, call them at (564) 999-0818 or email them at
Center@sao.wa.gov.

Audit Team Qualifications

Kelly Collins, CPA, Director of Local Audit — Kelly has been with the Washington State Auditor’s Office since
1992. In her role, she oversees the audit teams that perform the audits for over 2,200 local governments. She
serves on the Washington Finance Officers Association Board and is a member of the Washington Society of
Certified Public Accountants’ Government Auditing and Accounting Committee. Phone: (564) 999-0807 or
Kelly.Collins@sao.wa.gov

Brandi Pritchard, CFE, Assistant Director of Local Audit — Brandi has been with the Washington State
Auditor’s Office since 2003. In her role as Assistant Director, she assists with statewide oversight and
management of all the audits for local government, including fraud investigations. She served as an Audit
Manager for four years prior to becoming an Assistant Director of Local Audit. Phone: (360) 489-4591 or
Brandi.Pritchard@sao.wa.gov

Alisha Shaw, Program Manager — Alisha began her service with SAO in September 2000 as a College Career
Graduate on Team Wenatchee after earning a Bachelor’s Degree in Business Management with an emphasis in
accounting from Whitworth College. She joined Team Pullman in 2001, became an Assistant Audit Manager in
June 2005 and became the Audit Manager of Team Pullman in February 2018. During her time with SAQ, she
has been the auditor-in-charge or supervisor of numerous local and state audits. Phone: (509) 329-3702 or
Alisha.Shaw@sao.wa.gov

Heide Brillantes, Assistant Audit Manager — Heide has been with the State Auditor’s Office since 2015. Heide
performs audit work in accordance with the audit plan to ensure Office quality expectations and standards are
met. She has led and assisted with the performance of financial, accountability, and federal compliance audits at
a variety of government types. Heide has obtained her Bachelors of Science in Finance from California State
University — Northridge and also has a certificate in Government Contract Management from UCLA. Phone:
(425) 510-0481 or Heide.Brillantes@sao.wa.gov

Caitlyn McGregor, Audit Lead — Caitlyn has been with the Washington State Auditor’s Office since 2020.
Prior to working at SAO, she earned a Bachelor’s of Science Degree in Accounting and a Master of Accountancy
Degree from University of Idaho. She has assisted on a number of local government audits. Phone (509) 329-
3702 or Caitlyn.McGregor@sao.wa.gov
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From: Jones, Travis (SAQ)

To: "Erica Fisher"

Cc: "Steve Austin"

Subject: Payroll Document Request and Direct Deposit Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:48:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

HI Erica,

Following up on our meeting, can we please have the following documents:

e L eave accrual report (comp, vacation, sick leave etc.) for all fire department employees from

December 2018 —January 2021

e Longevity Report for all city employees

o FY2019 and FY2020 pay schedule for non-represented employees
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

Subject: Portable Radios

Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 1:33:44 PM

Attachments: NASPO CONTRACT 1520898051 Public Safety Communitcationa Motorola Master ....pdf
External Email

Darren White

Fire Chief/EMS Director

City of Clarkston Fire Department
820 5 Street

Clarkston, WA 99403
509-758-8681

firechief@clarkston-wa.com
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CONTRACT /MASTER AGREEMENT

State of Washington, Department of Enterprise Services (DES)
on behalf of the NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program

Contract/Master Agreement #06913
For Public Safety Communication Equipment

between
The State of Washington
and
Motorola Solutions

Under the Authority of
State of Washington, Chapter 39.26 RCW

Motorola Solutions has been awarded the following categories/subcategories:

Category: Radios

Subcategory: Portable, Dual-Band Subcategory: Mobile, Single-Band tier II
Subcategory: Portable, Single-Band tier | Subcategory: Mobhile, Single-Band tier i
Subcategory: Portable, Single-Band tier Il Subcategory: Desktop, Dual-Band
Subcategory: Portable, Single-Band tier Il Subcategory: Desktop, Single-Band tier |
Subcategory: Mobile, Dual-Band - Subcategory: Desktop, Single-Band tier Il
Subcategory: Mobile, Single-Band tier |

Category: Base Stations/Repeaters: Single-Band tier |

Category: Base Station/Repeaters, Single-Band tier Il

Category: Mobile Radio Antennas








1.0 OVERVIEW

1.1 CONTRACT SCOPE

The purpose of this Contract is to enable authorized purchasers to purchase public safety
communication equipment from one or more awarded contractors from one or more of the
following product categories:

1. Radios — LMR (Land Mobile Radios)
» Portable
o Dual-band
o Single-band
= Tier|
2 Tierll
=  Tier il
s Mobile
o Dual-band
o Single-band
= Tierl
=  Tierfl
*  Tier il
s Desktop
o Dual-band
o Single-band
»  Tierl
= Tierll
® Base Station/Repeater
o Single-band
o Tierl
= Tier ll
In-vehicle Repeater
Microwave Radios
Dispatch Consoles
Microwave Antennas
Mobile Radio Antennas
Base Station/Repeater Radio Antennas
RF Transmission Lines
RF Filtering Equipment

L

®NO VR wN

New contracts may be established with other vendors as new equipment and additional product
categories or subcategories are identified. This strategy will accommaodate new technology
introduced into the marketplace and made available to public safety customers.

Master Contract 06913 Public Safety Communications Equipment
Motorola Solutions
Page 2 of 54







1.2

i3

1.4

1.5

1.6

CONTRACT SCOPE AND MODIFICATIONS

The DES reserves the right to modify this Contract by mutual agreement between the DES and the
Contractor, so long as such modification is substantially within the scope of the original Contract.
Such madifications will be evidenced by issuance of a written authorized amendment by the
Contract Administrator.

RECITALS

The Department of Enterprise Services, on behalf of the state of Washington (acting as the Lead
State for NASPO ValuePoint), issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the purpose of purchasing
equipment and services for public safety communication equipment in accordance with its
authority under Chapter 39.26 RCW.

Motorola Solutions submitted a timely response to the DES’s solicitation (incorporated by
reference).

The DES evaluated all properly submitted responses to the above-referenced RFP and has
identified Motorola Solutions as one of the apparently successful Contractors.

The DES has determined that entering into a contract/master agreement with Motorola Solutions
will meet Purchaser’s needs and will be in Purchaser’s best interest.

NOW THEREFORE, DES awards to Motorola Solutions this Contract/Master Agreement, the terms

and:conditions-of which shall govern Contractor’s furnishing to Purchasers the -equipment and

services identified herein. This Contract is not for personal use.

IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises as hereinafter set forth, the parties agree as follows:

ESTIMATED USAGE

Based on past and/or projected future usage, it is estimated that purchases over the initial two (2)
year term of the contract may approximate an aggregate total of $250,000,000 for contract
products and services. This estimate was provided solely for the purpose of assisting bidders in
preparing their response. Orders will be placed by Purchasers (Purchasing Entities) only on an as
needed basis.’ '

The State of Washington/NASPO ValuePoint does not represent or guarantee any minimum level
of purchase, '

CONTRACT TERM ‘ A

The initial term of this Contract is for approximately two (2) years from the effective date of the
Contract through June 30, 2016 with the option to extend for additional term(s) or portions
thereof. Extension for each additional term shall be offered at the sole discretion of the DES and
are subject to written mutual agreement. The total Contract term, including the initial term and all
subsequent extensions, shall not exceed eight (8) years unless an emergency exists and/or special
circumstances require a partial term extension. The DES reserves the right to extend with all or
some of the Contractors, solely determined by the DES.

PURCHASERS/PURCHASING ENTITIES

Purchasers/Purchasing Entities include members of the NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing
Program, a unified, nationally-focused cooperative purchasing program that potentially can

Master Contract 06913 Public Safety Communications Equipment
Motorola Solutions
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leverage the collective expertise, experience, and demand of 50 states and their political-
subdivisions, and help spur innovation and competition in the marketplace.

NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program is a cooperative group-contracting consortium
for state governments, serving their departments, institutions, institutions of higher education,
agencies and political subdivisions (e.g., school districts, counties, cities, etc.). All 50 states, the
District of Columbia, US Territories and other public entities may participate in the use of NASPO
ValuePoint contracts.

The following Participating Entities have signified their intent to participate in this Contract/Master
Agreement and have listed their estimated annual spend {including participating political
subdivisions): Alaska - 56,210,000/year; Arkansas - $3,250,000/year; Delaware - $4,030,000/year;
lowa - $2,000,000/year; Nevada - $4,000,000/year; New Hampshire - $2,000,000/year; Oregon -
$13,000,000/year; South Dakota - $100,000/vear; Utah - $495,000/year; Washington -
$12,000,000/vear; California - $8,000,000/year. However, Intent to Participate documents are not
binding. During the term of the Contract, states and public entities may use this Contract by
executing a Participating Addendum between themselves and the Contractor.

2.0 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

2.1

2.2

2.3

DES CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR

The DES shall appoint a single point of contact that will:be the Contract Administrator for this
contract and will provide oversight of the activities conducted hereunder. The contract
Administrator will be the principal contact for Contractor concerning business activities under this
Contract. The DES will notify Contractor, in writing, when there is a new Contract Administrator

assigned to this Contract.

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

DES will maintain Contract information and the level of price discount(s) and will make this
information available on the DES web site.

CONTRACTOR SUPERVISION AND COORDINATION
Contractor shall:

1. Competently and efficiently, supervise and coordinate the |mplementat|on and completion
of all Contract requirements specified herein;

2. ldentify the Contractor’s representative, who will be the principal point of contact for the
DES Contract Administrator concerning Contractor’s performance under this Contract.

3. Immediately notify the Contract Administrator in writing of any change of the designated
Contractor’s representative assigned to this Contract; and

4. Violation of any provision of this paragraph may be considered a material breach
establishing grounds for Contract termination.

5. Be bound by all written communications given to or received from the Contractor’s
representative. :
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2.4 POST AWARD CONFERENCE (

The Contractor may be required to attend a post award conference scheduled by the Procurement
Coordinator to discuss contract performance requirements. The time and place of this conference
will be scheduled following Contract award.

2.5

CONTRACTOR’S CONTRACT MANAGEMENT
Upon award of this Contract/Master Agreement, the Contractor shall:

1.

Designate a single point of contract and alternate point of contract for the administration of
this contract.

Review the impact of the award and take the necessary steps needed to ensure that
contractual obligations will be fulfilled.

Promote and market the use of this Contract to all authorized Contract
Purchasers/Purchasing Entities.

“Ensure that those who endeavor to utilize this Contract are authorized

Purchasers/Purchasing Entities under the terms and conditions of this contract.

At no additional charge, assist Purchasers/Purchasing Entities in the following manner to
make the most cost effective, value based, Purchases including, but not limited to:
a) Visiting the Purchaser/Purchasing Entities site and providing them with
materials/supplies/equipment recommendations.
b) Providing Purchaser/Purchasing Entities with a detailed list of contract products and
services including current Contract pricing.

Provide contract customers with product and service information and assistance with order
development, placement, and tracking. Provide Help Desk services for initial
troubleshooting and possible resolution of the problems or for the initiation of repair or
replacement services. ’

The Contractor shall designate a customer service representative who will be responsible
for addressing Purchaser/Purchasing Entities issues including, but not limited to:

a) Logging requests for service, ensuring equipment repairs are completed in a timely
manner, dispatching service technicians, and processing warranty claim
documentation.

b) Providing Purchaser/Purchasing Entities with regular and timely status updates in
the event of an order or repair fulfillment delay.

Acting as the lead and liaison between the Contractor and Purchaser/Purchasing Entities in
resolving warranty claims for contract items purchased.

2.6 CHANGES

Alterations to any of the terms, conditions, or requirements of this Contract shall only be effective
upon written issuance of a mutually agreed Contract amendment by the Contract Administrator,
unless otherwise authorized within the Contract. However, changes to point of contact
information or other administrative changes may be updated without the issuance of a mutually
agreed contract amendment.
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2.7

2.8

NASPO ValuePoint eMARKET CENTER

Contractor will cooperate with NASPO ValuePoint and SciQuest {(and any authorized agent or
successor entity to SciQuest) with uploading a hosted catalog or integrating a punchout site.
(Reference Appendix C NASPO ValuePoint MASTER AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS, Section

36, for the details of this requirement.)

NASPO ValuePoint CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION FEE

 The Contract is subject to a NASPO ValuePoint Administration Fee. Contractor has included this fee

2.9

2.10

in Contract pricing and will not list it as a separate line item on its invoices to
Purchasers/Purchasing Entities. The Contractor will collect the fees and distribute the fees to
NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Organization (or its assignee), as outlined below.

The NASPO ValuePoint Administration Fee will be one-quarter of one percent (0.25% or 0.0025) on
all purchases made under authority of the Contract. Purchases are defined as total invoice price
less any applicable sales tax. No taxes will be assessed against this NASPO ValuePoint
Administration Fee.

The NASPO ValuePoint Administrative Fee shall be paid within sixty (60) days after the end of the
calendar quarter. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to calculate and remit the administrative fee
since NASPO ValuePoint does not issue an invoice for this fee. Contractor shall indicate the
Contract number 06913 and include with the remittance, a quarterly sales report by NASPO

ValuePoint Contract participant. The.administrative fee shall-be paid to:

NASPO ValuePoint COOPERATIVE PURCHASING ORGANIZATION
PROGRAM MANAGER

201 EAST MAIN STREET, SUITE 1450

LEXINGTON, KY 40507

In addition to the NASPO ValuePoint Administration Fee as stated above, some states may require an
additional fee be paid directly to the state on purchases made by purchasing entities within that
state. For all such requests, the fee level, payment method and schedule for such reports and
payments will be incorporated into the Participating Addendum that is made a part of the
Contract/Master Agreement. The Contractor may adjust the Contract/Master Agreement pricing
accordingly for purchases made by Purchasers within the jurisdiction of the state. All such
agreements may not affect the NASPO VvaluePoint Administrative Fee ar the prices paid by the
purchasers outside the jurisdiction of the state requesting the additional fee.

NASPO ValuePoint CONTRACT SALES REPORTS

The Contractor shall submit summary sales data reports required by section 27 of Appendix C
NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions directly to NASPO ValuePoint using the
NASPQ ValuePoint Quarterly Sales/Administrative Fee Reporting Tool found at
http://www.naspo.org/WNCPO/Calculator.aspx. Any/all sales made under the Contract shall be
reported as cumulative totals by state. Even if Contractor experiences zero sales during a calendar
quarter, a report is still required. Reports shall be due no later than 30 day following the end of the
calendar quarter {as specified in the reporting tool).

WASHINGTON’S ELECTRONIC BUSINESS SOLUTION (WEBS)

Contractor shall be registered in the contractor registration system, Washington’s Electronic
Business Solution (WEBS) www.ga.wa.gov/webs, maintained by the Washington State Department
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of Enterprise Services. Contractors already registered need not re-register. It is the sole
responsibility of Contractor to properly register with WEBS and maintain an accurate contractor

profile in WEBS.

3.0 PRICING

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

NO ADDITIONAL CHARGES

Unless otherwise specified herein, no additional charges by the Contractor will be allowed
including, but not limited to: handling charges such as packing, wrapping, bags, containers, reels; or
the processing fees associated with the use of credit cards. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the
event that market conditions, laws, regulations or other unforeseen factors dictate, at the Contract
Administrator’s sole discretion, additional charges may be allowed.

CONTRACT PRICING

During the term of the Contract, Contractor must have and maintain the national published and/or
web-posted product price list for all public safety communication equipment products and services
available through the Contract, including those identified in Appendix H Price Worksheets of
Contractor’s Response. A copy must be made available to Purchasers upon request and at no
additional charge. The price list in effect at the time of order placement shall be used when
applying price discounts specified in Appendix H Price Worksheets of Contractor’s Response.
However, if the Contractor has provided a specific price quotetothe Purchaser than the prices
quoted must be held firm for a minimum period of sixty (60) days after the date of the quote.

VOLUME/PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNTS

Contract prices, including the applicable price discount, shall be the maximum or ceiling price
Contractor can charge Purchasers. However, the Contractor may offer a Purchaser a greater price
discount for a volume order or for promotional purposes which would result in even lower

purchase prices,

PRICE ADJUSTMENTS

Contractor may update or change its reference national published/posted product price list during
the term of the Contract as necessary to delete discontinued products/services, add newly
introduced products/services, or to pass-through price changes applied to all customers purchasing
from the price list. Contractor shall provide the Contract Administrator notification of price list
changes. This notification shall be handled as an administrative change and shall not require the
execution of a Contract amendment as called for in section 2.6 Changes. Percentage discounts
identified in Appendix H Price Worksheets of Contractor’s Response shall remain unchanged.

A decrease in the level of price discount shall not be considered during the initial term of the
Contract nor for any subsequent Contract extension. However, an increase in the level of price
discount may be considered at any time during the initial term of the Contract and during each

subsequent Contract extension.

For services available through this Contract, if pricing is listed at a per hour price (rather than as a
percentage discount off list price) prices may be increased after initial term of the contract. A
minimum of 60 calendar days advance written notice is required with accompanying sufficient
documentation to justify the requested increase. Acceptance of the price increase will be at the
discretion of the Contract Administrator and the adjusted price must not produce a higher prqfit
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margin that that established on the original contract pricing. Approved price increases must
remain unchanged at least through the current extension term.

4.0 CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS

4.1

4.2

4.3

ESTABLISHED BUSINESS

Prior to commencing performance, or prior to that time if required by the DES, law or regulation,
Contractor must be an established business firm with all required licenses, fees, bonding, facilities,
equipment and trained personnel necessary to meet all requirements and perform the work as
specified in the Solicitation. Contractor shall maintain compliance with these requirements
throughout the life of this Contract.

The DES reserves the right to require receipt of proof of compliance with said requirements within
ten (10) calendar days from the date of request, and to terminate this Contract as a material
breach for noncompliance with any requirement of this paragraph.

USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS/DEALERS/DISTRIBUTORS

In accordance with RFP requirements, Contractor agrees to take complete responsibility for all
actions of its subcontractors/dealers/distributors involved in the Contract performance.

During Contract performance, Contractor shall identify and make available to Purchasers upon

request a list-of subcontractors, dealers, and:distributors who:will supply products-or perform

services in fulfillment of Contract requirements. Information shall include their name, the nature
of services to be performed or products to be sold by product category/subcategory, address,
telephone, facsimile, email, and federal tax identification number (TIN) (if the company is
authorized to sell and invoice for products and services).

The Contract Administrator reserves the right to request the Contractor remove any subcontractor,
dealer or distributor participating in the Contract. During the Contract Contractor may add or
remove subcontractors, dealers or distributors participating in this Contract. Reference Appendix F
National Network of Subcontractors/Dealers/Distributors of Contractor’s Response for additional
information.

Specific restrictions apply to contracting with current or former Washington state employees
pursuant to Chapter 42.52 RCW and such restrictions may apply to contracting with current or

former employees of other states.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACT/DEALER/DISTRIBUTOR INVOLVEMENT

Contractor shall not assign or otherwise transfer its obligations under this Contract without the
prior written consent of the Contract Administrator. Contractor shall provide a minimum of thirty
(30) calendar days advance notification of intent to assign or otherwise transfer its obligations
under this Contract. Violation of this condition may be considered a material breach establishing
grounds for Contract termination.

The Contractor shall be responsible to ensure that all Contract requirements are met whether
performance is done by themselves or through designated and authorized subcontractors, dealers,
or distributors also involved in the performance of this Contract. In no event shall the involvement
of a subcontractor, dealer, or distributor release or reduce the liability of Contractor to the
Purchaser for any breach in the performance of the Contractor’s duties.
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4.4

4.5

If during the performance of the contract or a purchase order, any named individual specifically
identified in the response to work on this engagement is not available, the Purchaser reserves the
right to approve or reject any personnel substitutions.

CONTRACTOR AUTHORITY AND INFRINGEMENT

Contractor is authorized to sell under this Contract, only those materials, supplies, services and/or
equipment and materials and services necessary to ensure that any purchase made by a Purchasing
Entity is functional and complete, such as cabling, system connectivity, necessary accessories, and
incidental services to implement and optimize authorized purchases as stated herein and allowed
for by the provisions of this Contract. Contractor shall not represent to any Contract
Purchaser/Purchasing Entity that they have the Contract authority to sell any other materials,
supplies, services and/or equipment. Further, Contractor may not intentionally infringe on other
contracts established by Washington State or Participating Entities.

MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP

The Contractor shall be required to furnish all materials, supplies, equipment and/or services
necessary to perform contractual requirements. Materials, supplies and workmanship used in the
construction of equipment for this Contract shall conform to all applicable federal, state, and local
codes, regulations and requirements for such equipment, specifications contained herein, and the
normal uses for which intended. Materials, supplies and equipment shall be manufactured in

accordance with the best commercial practices and standards for this type-of materials, supplies,

4.6

and equipment.

MERCURY CONTENT AND PREFERENCE

Contractor shall provide mercury-free products when available. Should mercury-free products not
exist, contractors shall provide products with the lowest mercury content available. Contractor
shall disclose products that contain added mercury and provide an explanation that includes the
amount or concentration of mercury, and justification as to why added mercury is necessary for the
function or performance of the product. '

The DES reserves the right to require receipt of proof of compliance with said requirements within
ten (10) calendar days from the date of request, and to terminate this Contract as a material
breach for noncompliance with any requirement of this paragraph.

5.0 DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS

5.1

ORDER FULFILLMENT REQUIREMENTS

Autharized Purchasers/Purchasing Entities may place orders against this Contract either in person,
electronically, facsimile or by phone. Once an order is issued, the following shall apply:

1. For purposes of price verification and auditing, upon receipt of a purchase order the
Contractor shall send the Purchaser an order confirmation notification that identifies
applicable Contract prices to be applied to the order.

2. Upon the request of the Purchaser, the Contractor shall supply Purchaser documentation
needed to verify Contract pricing compliance.

3. Product damaged prior to acceptance will either be replaced or repaired in an expedited
manner at Contractor’s expense. Alternatively, at the Purchaser’s option, any possible
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damage to the product can be noted on the receiving report and the cost deducted from
final payment.

The Contractor is responsible to verify delivery conditions/requirements with the Purchaser prior to
the delivery.

5.2 SHIPPING AND RISK OF LOS5

Contractor shall ship all products purchased pursuant to this Contract, freight charges prepaid by
the Contractor, F.O.B. Purchaser’s specified destination with all transportation and handling
charges included. However, for the category Microwave Antennas only, additional freight charges
may be prepaid and added to the invoice to cover the additional cost of shipment from the nearest
port city to the Purchaser’s receiving facility located outside the contiguous United States, provided
the Purchaser approves the additional freight charge at the time of order placement.

The method of shipment shall be consistent with the nature of the products and hazards of
transportation. Regardless of FOB point, Contractor agrees to bear all risks of loss, damage, or
destruction of the products ordered hereunder that occurs prior to delivery, except loss or damage
attributable to Purchaser’s fault or negligence; and such loss, damage, or destruction shall not
release Contractor from any obligation hereunder. After delivery, the risk of loss or damage shall
be borne by Purchaser, except loss or damage attributable to Contractor’s fault or negligence.

5.3 DELIVERY

Delivery of products must be made during Purchaser’s normal work hours and within time frames
mutually agreed in writing between the Purchaser and Contractor at the time of order placement.

Failure to comply with agreed upon delivery times may subject Contractor to damages. The
Purchaser may refuse shipment when delivered after normal working hours. The Contractor shall
verify specific working hours of individual Purchasers and instruct carrier(s) to deliver accordingly.
The acceptance by the Purchaser of late performance, with or without objection or reservation by
the Purchaser, shall not waive the right to claim damage for such breach, nor preclude the DES or
Purchaser from pursuing any other remedy provided herein, including termination, nor shall such
acceptance of late performance constitute a waiver of the requirements for the timely
performance of any obligation remaining to be performed by Contractor.

All- deliveries are to be made to the applicable delivery location as indicated in the order document.
When applicable, the Contractor shall take all necessary actions to safeguard items during
inclement weather. In no case shall the Contractor initiate performance prior to receipt of written
or verbal authorization from authorized Purchasers. Expenses incurred otherwise shall be borne
solely by the Contractor.

5.4 SITE SECURITY

While on Purchaser’s premises, Contractor, its agents, employees, subcontractors, dealers or
distributors shall conform in all respects with physical, fire, or other security regulations.

5,5 INSPECTION, ACCEPTANCE AND REJECTION
The Purchaser's inspection of all materials, supplies and equipment upon delivery is for the
purpose of forming a judgment as to whether such delivered items are what was ordered, were
properly delivered and ready for acceptance. Such inspection shall not be construed as final
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acceptance, or as acceptance of the materials, supplies or equipment, if the materials, supplies or
equipment does not conform to contractual requirements. Without limiting any other rights,
Purchaser’s acceptance and inspection of materials, supplies, or equipment shall be evidenced by
Purchaser’s signature upon delivery, or a suitable substitute for such signature.

If there are any apparent defects in the materials, supplies, or equipment at the time of delivery,
the Purchaser will promptly notify the Contractor. Without limiting any other rights, the Purchaser
may require the Contractor to: (1) repair or replace, at Contractor's expense, any or all of the
damaged goods; (2) refund the price of any or all of the damaged goods; or (3) accept the return of
any or all of the damaged goods.

5.6 INSTALLATION
When applicable, installation shall be performed in a professional manner in accordance with
industry standard best practices. The premises shall be left in a neat, clean, and undamaged
condition. The Purchaser reserves the right to require Contractor to repair any damage caused
during installation or provide full compensation as determined by the Purchaser.

5.7 TITLE TO PRODUCT
Upon Shipment, or upon Acceptance, if mutually agreed upon by Contractor and Purchaser,
Contractor shall convey to purchaser good title to the goods free and clear of all liens, pledges,
mortgages, encumbrances, or other security interests. Each state’s Participating Addendum may be
revised to accommodate state law in respective state,

5.8 TREATMENT OF ASSETS

1. Title to all property furnished by the Purchaser shall remain with the Purchaser, as appropriate.
Title to all property furnished by the Contractor, the cost for which the Contractor is entitled to
be reimbursed as a direct item of cost under this Contract, shall pass to and vests in the
Purchaser upon shipment, or upon acceptance, if mutually agreed upon by Contractor and
Purchaser, of such property by the Contractor. Title to other property, the cost of which is
reimbursable to the Contractor under this Contract, shall pass to and vest in the Purchaser
upon (i) issuance for use of such property in the performance of this Contract, or (ii)
commencement of use of such property in the performance of this Contract, or (iii)
reimbursement of the cost thereof by the Purchaser in whole or in part, whichever first occurs.

2. Any property of the Purchaser furnished to the Contractor shall, unless otherwise provided
herein or approved by the Purchaser, be used only for the performance of this Contract.

3. The Contractor shall be responsible for damages as a result of any loss or damage to property
of the Purchaser which results from the negligence of the Contractor or which results from the
failure on the part of the Contractor to maintain, administer and protect that property ina
reasonable manner and to the extent practicable in all instances.

4. If any Purchaser property is lost, destroyed, or damaged, the Contractor shall immediately
notify the Purchaser and shall take all reasonable steps to protect the property from further

damage.

5. The Contractor shall surrender to the Purchaser all property of the Purchaser prior to
settlement upon completion, termination, or cancellation of this Contract.
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5.9

5.10

6. All reference to the Contractor under this clause shall also include Contractor's employees,
agents, subcontractors, dealers or distributors.

7. Each state’s Participating Addendum may be revised to accommodate state law in respective
state.

LABELING

Individual shipping cartons shail be labeled with the name of the ordering agency, order number,
Contract number, Contractor, state stock numbers, and where applicable, date of manufacture,
batch number, storage requirements, conditions, and recommended shelf life. Contractors are
encouraged to offer product packaging with recycled content.

SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT, , ‘

Contractor has provided to NASPO as Appendix M to this Agreement its current standard Software
License Agreement. If the communication equipment ordered and delivered under the term and
conditions of this Contract requires software or firmware to operate, Contractor’s Software License
shall apply to such transaction. Alternatively, Contractor may require the Purchaser/Purchasing
Entity to sign a software license agreement prior to shipment of the equipment. A software license
agreement approved by the Contractor has been provided as Appendix M Software License
Agreement” of the Contractor’s Response for additional information.

6.0 PAYMENT

6.1

6.2

6.3

ADVANCE PAYMENT PROHIBITED
No advance payment shall be made for the products and services furnished by Contractor pursuant
to this Contract unless mutually agreed by Contractor and Purchaser.

Notwithstanding the above, maintenance payments, if any, may be made on a quarterly basis at
the beginning of each quarter.

IDENTIFICATION

All invoices, packing lists, packages, instruction manuals, correspondence, shipping notices,
shipping containers, and other written materials associated with this Contract shall be identified by
the Contract number and the applicable Purchaser’s order number. Packing lists shall be enclosed
with each shipment and clearly identify all contents and any backorders.

PAYMENT, INVOICING AND DISCOUNTS
Payment is the sole responsibility of, and will be made by, the Purchaser.

Cantractor shall provide a properly completed invoice to Purchaser. All invoices are to be delivered
to the address indicated in the purchase order.

Each invoice shall be identified by the associated NASPO ValuePoint Contract/Master Agreement
number or the Participating Addendum number, and the Purchaser’s Contract/Purchase Order
number {as applicable), and shall be in U.S. dollars. Invoices shall be prominently annotated by the
Contractor with all applicable prompt payment and/or volume or promotional discount(s). Hard
copy credit memos are to be issued when the Purchaser has been overcharged.

Invoices for payment will accurately reflect all discounts due the Purchaser. Invoices will not be
processed for payment, nor will the period of prompt payment discount commence, until receipt of

Master Contract 06913 Public Safety Communications Equipment
Nuotorola Solutions
Page 12 of 54







a properly completed invoice denominated in U.S. dollars and until all invoiced items are received
and satisfactory performance of Contractor has been accepted by the Purchaser. If an adjustment
in payment is necessary due to damage or dispute, any prompt payment discount period shall
commence on the date final approval for payment is authorized.

If Purchaser fails to make timely payment(s), Contractor may invoice for 1% per month on the
amount overdue or a minimum of $1.00. {In Washington State reference Chapter 39.76 RCW.)
Payment will not be considered late if a check or warrant is mailed within the time specified. If no
terms are specified, net 30 days will automatically apply. Payment(s) made in accordance with
Contract terms shall fully compensate the Contractor for all risk, loss, damages or expense of
whatever nature and acceptance of payment shall constitute a waiver of all claims submitted by
Contractor.

Payment for materials, supplies and/or equipment received and for services rendered shall be
made by Purchaser and be redeemable in U.S, dollars. Unless otherwise specified, the Purchaser’s
sole responsibility shall be to issue this payment. Any bank or transaction fees or similar costs
associated with currency exchange procedures or the use of purchasing/credit cards shall be fuily
assumed by the Contractor.

6.4 TAXES, FEES AND LICENSES
Taxes: .
Where regquired by statute-or regulation, the Contractor shall: pay for-and maintain in current status
all taxes that are necessary for Contract performance. Unless otherwise indicated, Washington
purchasers agree to pay State of Washington taxes on all applicable materials, supplies, services
and/or equipment purchased. Purchasers located in other states may be required to pay their own
state and local taxes on the purchase as required by local state laws and regulations. No charge by
the Contractor shall be made for federal excise taxes and the purchaser agrees to furnish
Contractor with an exemption certificate where appropriate.

Collection of Retail Sales and Use Taxes:

In general, contractors engaged in retail sales activities within the State of Washington are required
to collect and remit sales tax to Department of Revenue {DOR). In general, out-of-state contractors
must collect and remit “use tax” to Department of Revenue if the activity carried on by the seller in
the State of Washington is significantly associated with contractor’s ability to establish or maintain
a market for its products in Washington State. Examples of such activity include where the
contractor either directly or by an agent or other representative: .

1 Mamtams an in-state office, distribution house, sales house, warehouse, service enterprise,
or any other in-state place of business;

2. Maintains an in-state inventory or stock of goods for sale;

3. Regularly solicits orders from purchasers located within the State of Washington via sales
representatives entering the State of Washington;

4. Sends other staff into the State of Washington (e.g. product safety engineers, etc.) to
interact with purchasers in an attempt to establish or maintain market(s); or

5. Other factors are identified applicable to Washington Purchasers are found in WAC 458-20
Washington State Department of Revenue Registration for Out-of-State Contractors:
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Out-of-state contractors meeting any of the above criteria must register and establish an account
with the Washington State Department of Revenue. Refer to WAC 458-20-193, and call the
Department of Revenue at 800-647-7706 for additional information. When out-of-state v
contractors are not required to collect and remit “use tax,” purchasers located in the State of
Washington are responsible for paying this tax, if applicable, directly to the Department of
Revenue.

Fees/Licenses: .
After award of contract, and prior to commencing performance under the contract, the Contractor
shall pay for and maintain in a current status any licenses, fees, assessments, permit charges, etc.,

~ which are necessary for contract performance. It is the Contractor's sole responsibility to maintain
licenses and to monitor and determine any changes or the enactment of any subsequent
regulations for said fees, assessments, or charges and to immediately comply with said changes or
regulations during the entire term of this Contract. This provision shall not apply to permits and
licenses, such as FCC licenses or Purchaser’s building permit, that are customarily obtained by
Purchaser.

Customs/Brokerage Fees: ‘
Contractor shall take all necessary actions, including, but not limited to, paying all customs, duties,
brokerage, and/or import fees, to ensure that materials, supplies, and/or equipment purchased
under the Contract are expedited through customs. Failure to do so may subject Contractor to
liguidated -damages as:identified herein.and/or to-other remedies.available by-law-or-contract.
Neither the DES nor the purchaser will incur additional costs related to Contractor’s payment of
such fees.

Taxes on Invoice:

Contractor shall calculate and enter the appropriate Washington State and local sales tax on all
invoices. Taxisto be computed on new items after deduction of any trade-in in accordance with
WAC 458-20-247.

6.5 OVERPAYMENTS TO CONTRACTOR
Contractor shall refund to Purchaser the full amount of any erroneous payment or overpayment
under this Contract within thirty (30) days’ written notice. If Contractor fails to make timely refund,
Purchaser may charge Contractor one percent (1%) per month on the amount due, until paid in full.

6.6 AUDITS
The DES Contract Administrator and/or the Purchaser reserves the right to audit, or have a
designated third party audit, applicable records to ensure that the Purchaser has been properly
invoiced. Any remedies and penalties allowed by law to recover monies determined owed will be
enforced. Repetitive instances of incorrect invoicing may be considered complete cause for
contract termination.

7.0 QUALITY ASSURANCE

7.1  RIGHT OF INSPECTION
Contractor shall provide right of access ta its facilities to DES, or any of DES’s officers, or to any
other authorized agent or official of the state of Washington or other Participating or Purchasing
Entity, or the federal government, at all reasonable times, in order to monitor and evaluate
performance, compliance, and/or quality assurance under this Contract.
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7.2 CONTRACTOR COMMITMENTS, WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS
Any written commitment by Contractor within the scope of this Contract shall be binding upon
Contractor. Failure of Contractor to fulfill such a commitment may constitute breach and shall -
render Contractor liable for damages under the terms of this Contract. For purposes of this
section, a commitment by Contractor includes: {i) prices, discounts, and options committed to
remain in force over a specified period of time; and {ii) any warranty or representation made by
Contractor in its response or contained in any Contractor or manufacturer publications, written
materials, schedules, charts, diagrams, tables, descriptions, other written representations, and any
other communication medium accompanying or referred to in its response or used to effect the
sale to Purchaser.

7.3 PRODUCT WARRANTY
Warranty(ies): Unless otherwise specified, full parts and labor warranty period shall be for a
minimum period of one (1) year after receipt of materials or equipment by the Purchaser.
All materials or equipment provided shall be new and unused (or like new with no
blemishes or defects), of the latest model or design and of recent manufacture. A copy of
the equipment warranty shall be provided with the equipment at the time of equipment
delivery.

In the event of conflict between Contract terms and conditions and Contractor’s submitted
warranty, the Contract terms and conditions shall prevail; except, to.afford the Purchaser
maximum benefits, the Purchaser may avail itself of the Contractor’s warranty if deemed
more beneficial to the Purchaser.

7.4 WARRANTIES |
Contractor warrants that all materials, supplies, services and/or equipment provided under this
Contract shall be fit for the purpose(s) for which intended, for merchantability, and shall conform
to the requirements and specifications herein. Acceptance of any materials, supplies, service
and/or equipment, and inspection incidental thereto, by the Purchaser shali not alter or affect the
obligations of the Contractor or the rights of the Purchaser.

The Contractor warrants for a period of one year(s) from the date of acceptance that: (a) the
product performs according to all specific claims that the Contractor made in its response to the
solicitation, (b) the product is suitable for the ordinary purposes for which such product is used, (c)
the product is suitable for any special purposes identified in the solicitation or for which the
Purchaser has relied on the Contractor’s skill or judgment, (d) the product is designed and
manufactured in a commercially reasonable manner, and (e) the product is free of defects. Upon
breach of the warranty, the Contractor will repair or replace (at no charge to the Purchaser) the
product whose nonconformance is discovered and made known to the Contractor. If the repaired
and/or replaced product fails of its essential purpose, the Contractor will refund the full amount of
any payments that have been made. The rights and remedies of the parties under this warranty -
are in addition to any other rights and remedies of the parties provided by law or equity, including,
without limitation, actual damages, and, as applicable and awarded under the law, to a prevailing
party, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

THESE WARRANTIES ARE THE COMPLETE WARRANTIES FOR THE EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE
PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AND ARE GIVEN IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES.
CONTRACTOR DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
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7.5 DATE WARRANTY
Contractor warrants that all products provided under this Contract: (i) do not have a life expectancy
limited by date or time format, except in the case of products, such as software, that have a
disclosed time limit (for example, renewable annual licenses) that are agreed to by Purchaser; {ii) -
-will correctly record, store, process, and present calendar dates; (iii) will lose no functionality, data
integrity, or performance with respect to any date; and (iv) will be interoperable with other
software used by Purchaser that may deliver date records from the products, or interact with date
records of the products {“date warranty”). In the event a.date warranty problem is reported to
Contractor by Purchaser and such problem remains unresolved after three (3) calendar days, at
Purchaser’s discretion, Contractor shall send, at Contractor’s sole expense, at least one (1) qualified
and knowledgeable representative to Purchaser’s premises. This representative will continue to
address and work to remedy the failure, malfunction, defect, or nonconformity on Purchaser’s
premises. This date warranty shall last perpetually. In the event of a breach of any of these
representations and warranties, Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless Purchaser from and
against any and all harm, injury, damages, costs, and expenses incurred by Purchaser arising out of
said breach.

7.6 COST OF REMEDYING DEFECTS
All defects, indirect and consequential costs of correcting, removing or replacing any or all of the
defective materials or equipment will be charged against the Contractor.

7.7 TRAINING .
Contractor shall provide Purchasers training as requested following equipment delivery on basic
operations and at no additional cost. Specialized training is available at an additional charge as
scheduled between Purchaser and Contractor as described in Appendix E Contract Management
and Performance of Contractor’s Response.

7.8 OPERATOR MANUAL
Instruction and maintenance manuals shall be furnished for all delivered Contract equipment. The
most current manual must be provided at no cost upon customer request. Manuals shall contain,
but not be limited to the following:

A section describing the capability of the equipment.

A section on equipment specifications.

A section describing operating instructions.

A section describing the use of the equipment.

A section describing general maintenance instructions.

A section describing software installation and user guides (if applicable).

8.0 INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS

8.1 ADVERTISING
Contractor shall not publish or use any information concerning this Contract in any format or media
for advertising or publicity without prior written consent from the DES Contract Administrator.
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8.2 RETENTION OF RECORDS
The Contractor shall maintain all books, records, documents, data and other evidence relating to
this Contract and the provision of materials, supplies, services and/or equipment described herein,
including, but not limited to, accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and properly
reflect all direct and indirect costs of any nature expended in the performance of this Contract.
Contractor shall retain such records for a period of seven (7) years following the date of final
payment.. At no additional cost, these records, including materials generated under the Contract,
shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit by the DES, personnel duly
‘authorized by the DES, personnel duly authorized by the Purchaser, the Washington State Auditor’s
Office, and federal and state officials so authorized by law, regulation or agreement.

If any litigation, claim or audit is started before the expiration of the seven (7} year period, the
records shall be retained until final resclution of all litigation, claims, or audit findings involving the
records.

8.3 NON-ENDORSEMENT AND PUBLICITY
Neither the DES nor the Purchasers are endorsing the Contractor’s products or services, nor
suggesting that they are the best or only solution to their needs. Contractor agrees to make no
reference to the state of Washington, DES, and Purchaser in any literature, promotional material,
brochures, sales presentation or the like, regardless of method of distribution, without the prior
review and express written consent of the DES and/or the impacted Participating Entity.

8.4 PROTECTION OF CONFIDENTIAL AND PERSONAL INFORMATION

Contractor acknowledges that some of the material and information that may come into'its

- possession or knowledge in connection with this Contract or its performance may consist of
information that is exempt from disclosure to the public or other unauthorized persons under
either Chapter 42.56 RCW or other state or federal statutes (“Confidential Information”).
Confidential Information includes, but is not limited to, names, addresses, Social Security numbers,
e-mail addresses, telephone numbers, financial profiles, credit card information, driver’s license
numbers, medical data, law enforcement records, agency source code or object code, agency
security data, or information identifiable to an individual that relates to any of these types of
information. Contractor agrees to hold Confidential iInformation in strictest confidence and not to
make use of Confidential Information for any purpose other than the performance of this Contract,
to release it only to authorized employees or Subcontractors requiring such information for the
purposes of carrying out this Contract, and not to release, divulge, publish, transfer, sell, disclose,
or otherwise make the information known to any other party without Purchaser’s express written
consent or as provided by law. Contractor agrees to release such information or material only to
employees or Subcontractors who have signed a nondisclosure agreement, the terms of which
have been previously approved by Purchaser. Contractor agrees ta implement physical, electronic,
and managerial safeguards to prevent unauthorized access to Confidential Information.

“Personal information” including, but not limited to, “Protected Health Information” (PHI) under
Health Insurance Portability And Accountability Act (HIPAA), individuals’ npames, addresses, phone
numbers, birth dates, and social security numbers collected, used, or acquired in connection with
this Contract shall be protected against unauthorized use, disclosure, modification or loss.

HIPAA establishes national minimum standards for the use and disclosure of certain health
information. The Contractor must comply with all HIPAA requirements and rules when determined
applicable by the Purchaser. If Purchaser determines that (1) Purchaser is a “covered entity” under
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HIPAA, and that (2) Contractor will perform “business associate” services and activities covered
under HIPAA, then at Purchaser’s request, Contractor agrees to execute Purchaser’s business
associate Contract in compliance with HIPAA.

Contractor shall ensure its directors, officers, employees, Subcontractors or agents use personal
information solely for the purposes of accomplishing the services set forth herein. Contractor and
its Subcontractors agree not to release, divulge, publish, transfer, sell or otherwise make known to
unauthorized persons personal information without the express written consent of the Agency or
as otherwise required by law. '

Any breach of this provision may result in termination of the Contract and demand for return of all
personal information. The Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the State of
Washington and the Purchaser for any damages related to both: (1) the Contractor’s unauthorized
use of personal information and (2) the unauthorized use of personal information by unauthorized
persons as a result of Contractor’s failure to sufficiently protect against unauthorized use,
disclosure, modification, or loss.

Contractor shall maintain a log documenting the following: the Confidential Information received in
the performance of this Contract; the purpose(s) for which the Confidential Information was
received; who received, maintained and used the Confidential Information; and the final
disposition of the Confidential Information. Contractot’s records shall be subject to inspection,
review or audit in accordance with Retention of Records.

Purchaser reserves the right to monitor, audit, or investigate the use of Confidential Information
collected, used, or acquired by Contractor through this Contract. The monitoring, auditing, or
investigating may include, but is not limited to, salting databases.

Violation of this section by Contractar or its Subcontractors may result in termination of this
Contract and demand for return of all Confidential Information, monetary damages, or penalties.

immediately upon expiration or termination of this Contract, Contractor shall, at Purchaser’s
option: (i) certify to Purchaser that Contractor has destroyed all Confidential Information; or (ji)
return all Confidential Information to Purchaser; or (iii) take whatever other steps Purchaser
requires of Contractor to protect Purchaser’s Confidential Information.

9.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS

9.1

9.2

. NASPQ ValuePoint MASTER AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Appendix C NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions shall supplement the

terms and conditions of this Contract. To the extent there is any inconsistent or conflicting term
between the two, the conflict or inconsistency shall be resolved in a manner most favorable to a
Purchaser or Purchasing Entity.

GOVERNING LAW/VENUE

This Contract shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
Washington, and the venue of any action brought hereunder shall be in the Superior Court for
Thurston County. :

SEVERABILITY
If any provision of this Contract or any provision of any document incorporated by reference shall
be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this Contract that can be
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given effect without the invalid provision, and to this end the provisions of this Contract are
declared to be severable.

9.4 SURVIVORSHIP
All transactions executed for products and services provided pursuant to the authority of this
Contract shall be bound by all of the terms, conditions, prices and price discounts set forth herein,
notwithstanding the expiration of the initial term of this Contract or any extension thereof.
Further, the terms, conditions and warranties contained in this Contract that by their sense and
context are intended to survive the completion of the performance, cancellation or termination of
this Contract shall so survive, In addition, the terms of the sections titled Overpayments to
Contractor; Contractor’s Commitments, Warranties and Representations; Protection of
Confidential and Personal Information; Order of Precedence, Incorporated Documents, Conflict and
Conformity; Non-Endorsement and Publicity; Retention of Records; Proprietary or Confidential
Information; Disputes and Remedies; and Limitation of Liability shall survive the termination of this
Contract.

9.5 INDEPENDENT STATUS OF CONTRACTOR
In the performance of this Contract, the parties will be acting in their individual, corporate or
governmental capacities and not as agents, employees, partners, joint venturers, or associates of
one another. ‘
The parties intend that an independent contractor relationship will be created by this contract. The
employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to he the employees or agents

of the other party for any purpose whatsoever. Contractor shall not make any claim of right,
privilege or benefit which would accrue to an employee under Chapter 41.06 RCW, or Title 51 RCW.

9.6 GIFTS AND GRATUITIES ,
Contractor shall comply with all state laws regarding gifts and gratuities, including but not limited
to: RCW 39.26 , RCW 42.52.150, RCW 42.52.160, and RCW 42.52.170 under which it is unlawful for
any person to directly or indirectly offer, give or accept gifts, gratuities, loans, trips, favors, special
discounts, services, or anything of economic value in conjunction with state business or contract
activities.

Under RCW 39.26 and the Ethics in Public Service Law, Chapter 42.52 RCW state officers and
employees are prohibited from receiving, accepting, taking or seeking gifts (except as permitted by
RCW 42.52.150) if the officer or employee participates in contractual matters relating to the
purchase of goods or services.

9.7 PERSONAL LIABILITY
It is agreed by and between the parties hereto that in no event shall any official, officer, employee
or agent of the State of Washington when executing their official duties in good faith, be in any way
personally liable or responsible for any agreement herein contained whether expressed or implied,
nor for any statement or representation made herein or in any connection with this agreement.

.8 NONDISCRIMINATION

During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and
state nondiscrimination laws, regulations and policies, including, but not limited to, Title VIl of the
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Civil Rights Act, 42 U.5.C. section 12101 et. seq.; the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA); and,
Chapter 49.60 RCW, Discrimination — Human Rights Commission.

9.9 OSHA AND WISHA REQUIREMENTS
Contractor agrees to comply with conditions of the Federal Occupational Safety and Health
Administration {OSHA) and, if manufactured or stored in the State of Washington, the Washington
Industrial Safety and Health Act (WISHA) and the standards and regulations issued there under, and
certifies that all items furnished and purchased will conform to and comply with said laws,
standards and regulations. Contractor further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless DES and
Purchaser from all damages assessed against Purchaser as a result of Contractor’s failure to comply
with those laws, standards and regulations, and for the failure of the items furnished under the
Contract to so comply.

9.10 ANTITRUST
The DES maintains that, in actual practice, overcharges resulting from antitrust violations are borne
by the purchaser. Therefore, the Contractor hereby assigns to the State of Washington any and/or
Purchasing Entity all of the Contractor’s claims for such price fixing or overcharges which arise
under federal or state antitrust laws, relating to the materials, supplies, services and/or equipment
purchased under this Contract. '

9.11 WAIVER
Failure or delay of the DES or Purchaser to insist upon the strict performance of any term or
condition of the Contract or ta exercise any right or remedy provided in the Contract or by law; or
the DES’s or Purchaser’s acceptance of or payment for materials, supplies, services and/or
equipment, shall not release the Contractor from any responsibilities or obligations imposed by this
Contract or by law, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any right of the DES or Purchaser to insist
upon the strict performance of the entire agreement by the Contractor. In the event of any claim
for breach of Contract against the Contractor, no provision of this Contract shall be construed,
expressly or by implication, as a waiver by the DES or Purchaser of any existing or future right
and/or remedy available by law.

10.0 DISPUTES AND REMEDIES

10.1 PROBLEM RESOLUTION AND DISPUTES
Problems arising out of the performance of this Contract shall be resolved in a timely manner at the
lowest possible level with authority to resolve such problem. If a problem persists and cannot be
resolved, it may be escalated within each organization.

In the event a bona fide dispute concerning a question of fact arises between DES or the Purchaser
and Contractor and it cannot be resclved between the parties through the normal escalation
processes, either party may initiate the dispute resolution procedure provided herein.

The initiating party shall reduce its description of the dispute to writing and deliver it to the
responding party. The responding party shall respond in writing within three business days. The
initiating party shall have three business days to review the response. If after this review a
resolution cannot be reached, both parties shall have three business days to negotiate in good faith:
to resolve the dispute.
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If the dispute cannot be resolved after three business days, a dispute resolution panel may be
requested in writing by either party who shall also identify the first panel member. Within three
husiness days of receipt of the request, the other party will designate a panel member. Those two
panel members will appoint a third individual to the dispute resolution panel w:th;n the next three
business days.

The dispute resolution panel will review the written descriptions of the dispute, gather additional
information as needed, and render a decision on the dispute in the shortest practical time.

Each party shall bear the cost for its panel member and share equally the cost of the third panel
member.

Both parties agree to exercise good faith in dispute resolution and to settle disputes prior to using a
dispute resolution panel whenever possible.

Unless irreparable harm will result, neither party shall commence litigation against the other before
the dispute resolution panel has issued its decision on the matter in dispute.

DES, the Purchaser and Contractor agree that, the existence of a dispute notwithstanding, they will
continue without delay to carry out all their respective responsibilities under this Contract that are
not affected by the dispute.

If the subject of the dispute is the amount due and payable by Purchaser for materials, supplies,
services and/or equipment being provided by Contractor, Contractor shall continue providing
materials, supplies, services and/or equipment pending resolution of the dispute provided
Purchaser pays Contractor the amount Purchaser, in good faith, believes is due and payable, and
places.in escrow the difference between such amount and the amount Contractor, in good faith,
believes is due and payable.

10.2 ADMINISTRATIVE SUSPENSION

When it is in the best interest of the state of Washington, the DES may at any time, and without
cause, suspend the Contract or any portion thereof for a period of not more than thirty (30)
calendar days per event by written notice from the Contract Administrator to the Contractor’s
representative. Contractor shall resume performance on the next business day following the 30™
day of suspension unless an earlier resumption date is specified in the notice of suspension. If no
resumption date was specified in the notice of suspension, the Contractor can be demanded and
required to resume performance within the 30 day suspension period by the Contract.
Administrator providing the Contractor’s representative with written notice of such demand.

10.3 FORCE MAIEURE
The term “force majeure” means an occurrence that causes a delay that is beyond the control of
the party affected and could not have been avoided by exercising reasonable diligence. Force
majeure shall include acts of God, war, riots, strikes, fire, floods, epidemics, or other similar
occurrences.

Exceptions: Except for payment of sums due, neither party shall be liable to the other or deemed
in breach under this Contract if, and to the extent that, such party's performance of this Contract is
prevented by reason of force majeure.

Notification: If either party is delayed by force majeure, said party shall provide written
notification within forty-eight (48) hours. The notification shall pravide evidence of the force
majeure to the satisfaction of the other party. Such delay shall cease as soon as practicable and
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written notification of same shall likewise be provided. So far as consistent with the Rights
Reserved below, the time of completion shall be extended by Contract amendment for a period of
time equal to the time that the results or effects of such delay prevented the delayed party from
performing in accordance with this Contract.

Rights Reserved: The DES reserves the right to authorize an amendment to this Contract, terminate
the Contract, and/or purchase materials, supplies, equipment and/or services from the best
available source during the time of force majeure, and Contractor shall have no recourse against
the Purchaser/Purchasing Entity.

10.4 ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION FEES AND COSTS
In the event that the parties engage in arbitration, mediation or any other alternative dispute
resolution forum to resolve a dispute in lieu of litigation, both parties shall share equally in the cost
of the alternative dispute resolution method, including cost of mediator or arbitrator. In addition,
each party shall be responsible for its own attorneys’ fees incurred as a result of the alternative
dispute resolution method.

10.5 NON-EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES
The remedies provided for in this Contract shall not be exclusive but are in addition to all other
remedies available under law. i

10.6 LINMITATION OF LIABILITY
The parties agree that neither Contractor, DES nor Purchaser shall be liable to each other,
regardless of the form of action, for consequential, incidental, indirect, or special damages except a
claim related to bodily injury or death, or a claim or demand based on patent, copyright, or other
intellectual property right infringement, in which case liability shall be as set forth elsewhere in this
Contract. This section does not modify any sections regarding liquidated damages or any other
conditions as are elsewhere agreed to herein between the parties. The damages specified in the
sections titled Termination for Default and Retention of Records are not consequential, incidental,
indirect, or special damages as that term is used in this section.

Neither the Contractor, the DES nor Purchaser shall be liable for damages arising from causes
beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence of the Contractor, the DES or
Purchaser. Such causes may include, but are not restricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy,
acts of a governmental body other than the DES or the Purchaser acting in either its sovereign or
contractual capacity, war, explosions, fires, floods, earthquakes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions,
strikes, freight embargoes, and unusually severe weather; but in every case the delays must be
heyond the reasonable control and without fault or negligence of the Contractor, the DES or the
Purchaser, or their respective subcontractors.

If delays are caused by a subcontractor without its fault or negligence, Contractor shall not be liable
for damages for such delays, unless the services to be performed were obtainable on comparable
terms from other sources in sufficient time to permit Contractor to meet its required performance
‘schedule.

Neither party shall be liable for personal injury to the other party or damage to the other party’s
property except personal injury or damage to property proximately caused by such party’s
respective fault or negligence.
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Except for breach of confidentiality, personal injury, or death, Contractor’s total liability, whether
for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict liability in tort or otherwise, will be limited to
the value of the prior year’s Contract sales. :

10.7 FEDERAL FUNDING
in the event that a federally funded acquisition results from this procurement, the Contractor may
be required to provide additional information (free of charge) at the request of the DES or
Purchaser. Further, the Contractor may be subject to those federal requirements specific to the
commodity.

10.8 FEDERAL RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING
Contractor certifies that under the requirements of Lobbying Disclosure Act, 2 U.S.C., Section 1601
et seq., no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
contractor, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member
of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan,
or cooperative agreement.

10.9 FEDERAL DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION
The Contractor certifies, that neither it nor its “principals” (as defined in 49 CFR. 29.105 {p) is
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

11.0 CONTRACT TERMINATION ,
The following sections (11.1 — 11,9) may also apply to an executed Participating Addendum. The
Participating State/Entity may exercise the following actions regarding the management and
administration of its Participating Addendum between themselves and the Contractor and/or those
specified in Appendix C NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions.

11.1 MATERIAL BREACH
A Contractor may be terminated for cause by the DES, at the sole discretion of the Contract
administrator, for failing to perform a contractual requirement or for a material breach of any term
or condition. Material breach of a term or condition of the Contract may include but is not limited
to: ' ‘
1. Contractor failure to perform services or deliver materials, supplies, or equipment by the
date required or by an alternate date as mutually agreed in a written amendment to the
Contract;

2. Contractor failure to carry out any warranty or fails to perform or comply with any
mandatory provision of the Contract;

3. Contractor becomes insolvent or in an unsound financial condition so as to endanger
performance hereunder;
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4. Contractor becomes the subject of any proceeding under any law relating to bankruptcy,
insolvency or reorganization, or relief from creditors and/or debtors that endangers the
Contractor’s proper performance hereunder;

5. Appointment of any receiver, trustee, or similar official for Contractor or any of the
Contractor’s property and such appointment endangers the Contractor’s proper
performance hereunder;

6. A determination that the Contractor is in violation of federal, state, or local laws or
regulations and that such determination renders the Contractor unable to perform any
aspect of the Contract.

11.2 OPPORTUNITY TO CURE

In the event that Contractor fails to perform a contractual requirement or materially breaches any
term or condition, the DES may issue a written cure notice. The Contractor may have a period of
time in which to cure. The DES is not required to allow the Contractor to cure defects if the
opportunity for cure is not feasible as determined solely within the discretion of the DES. Time
allowed for cure shall not diminish or eliminate Contractor's liability for liquidated or other
damages, or otherwise affects any other remedies available against Contractor under the Contract
or by law.

If the breach remains after Contractor has been provided the opportunity to cure, the DES may do
any one-or-mere-of the following:

1. Exercise any remedy provided by law;

Terminate this Contract and any related contracts or portions thereof;

Procure replacements and impose damages as set forth elsewhere in this Contract;
Impose actual or liquidated damages;

Suspend or bar Contractor from receiving future solicitations or other opportunities;

o v s W N

Require Contractor to reimburse the state for any loss or additional expense incurred as a
result of default or failure to satisfactorily perform the terms of the Contract.

11.3 TERMINATION FOR CAUSE
In the event the Contract Administrator, in its sole discretion, determines that the Contractor has
failed to comply with the conditions of this Contract in a timely manner or is in material breach, the
Contract Administrator has the right to suspend or terminate this Contract, in part or in whole. The
Contract Administrator shall notify the Contractor in writing of the need to take corrective action.
If corrective action is not taken within thirty (30) calendar days or as otherwise specified by the
Contract Administrator, or if such corrective action is deemed by the Contract Administrator to be
insufficient, the Contract may be terminated. The Contract Administrator reserves the right to
suspend all or part of the Contract, withhold further payments, or prohibit the Contractor from
incurring additional obligations of funds during investigation of the alleged breach and pending
corrective action by the Contractor or a decision by the Contract Administrator to terminate the
Contract.

In the event of termination, the DES shall have the right to procure for all Purchasers any
replacement materials, supplies, services and/or equipment that are the subject of this Contract on
the open market. In addition, the Contractor shall be liable for damages as authorized by law
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including, but not limited to, any price difference between the original Contract and the
replacement or cover contract and all administrative costs directly related to the replacement
contract, e.g., cost of the competitive bidding, mailing, advertising and staff time.

If it is determined that: (1) the Contractor was not in material breach; or {2) failure to perform was
outside of Contractor's or its subcontractor’s control, fault or negligence, the termination shall be
deemed to be a "Termination for Convenience”. The rights and remedies of the DES and/or the
Purchaser provided in this Contract are not exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and
remedies provided by law.

11.4 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

Except as otherwise provided in this Contract, the DES, at the sole discretion of the Contract
Administrator, may terminate this Contract, in whole or in part by giving thirty (30) calendar days
written notice beginning on the second day after mailing to the Contractor. If this Contract is 50

~ terminated, Purchasers shall be liable only for payment required under this Contract for properly
authorized services rendered, or materials, supplies and/or equipment delivered to and Accepted
by the Purchaser prior to the effective date of Contract termination. Neither the DES nor the
Purchaser shall have any other obligation whatsoever to the Contractor for such termination. This
Termination for Convenience clause may be invoked by the DES when it is in the best interest of
the State of Washington and/or NASPO ValuePoint.

11.5 TERMINATION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF AUTHORITY
In the event that the DES and/or Purchaser’s authority to perform any of its duties is withdrawn,
reduced, or limited in any way after the commencement of this Contract and prior to normal
completion, the DES may terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, by thirty (30} calendar days
written notice to Contractor. ’

11.6 TERMINATION FOR NON-ALLOCATION OF FUNDS
If funds are not allocated to Purchaser(s) to continue this Contract in any future period, DES may
terminate this Contract by thirty (30) calendar days written notice to Contractor or work with
Contractor to arrive at a mutually acceptable resolution of the situation. Purchaser will not be
obligated to pay any further charges for materials, supplies, services and/or equipment including
the net remainder of agreed to consecutive periodic payments remaining unpaid beyond the end of
the then-current period. DES and/or Purchaser agree to notify Contractor in writing of such non-
allocation at the earliest possible time.
No penalty shall accrue to the Purchaser in the event this section shall be exercised unless mutually
agreed upon by the Purchaser and Contractor in the Statement of Work, Work Order, or other
Contractual Documents between the Purchaser and the Contractor. This section shall not be
construed to permit DES to terminate this Contract in order to acquire similar materials, supplies,
services and/or equipment from a third party.

11.7 TERMINATION FOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST
DES may terminate this Contract by written notice to Contractor if it is determined, after due notice
and examination, that any party to this Contract has violated Chapter 42.52 RCW , Ethics in Public
Service, or any other laws regarding ethics in public acquisitions and procurement and performance
of contracts. In the event this Contract is so terminated, the DES and /or Purchaser shall be
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entitled to pursue the same remedies against Contractor as it could pursue in the event that the
Contractor breaches this Contract.

11.8 TERMINATION BY MUTUAL AGREEMENT
The DES and the Contractor may terminate this Contract in whole or in part, at any time, by mutual
agreement.

11.9 TERMINATION PROCEDURE

In addition to the procedures set forth below, if the DES terminates this Contract, Contractor shall
follow any procedures the Contract Administrator specifies in the termination notice.

Upon termination of this Contract and in addition ta any other rights provided in this Contract,
Contract Administrator may require the Contractor to deliver to the Purchaser any property
specifically produced or acquired for the performance of such part of this Contract as has been
terminated. The provisions of the "Treatment of Assets" clause shall apply in such property
transfer.

The Purchaser shall pay to the Contractor the agreed upon price, if separately stated, for
completed work and service(s) Accepted by the Purchaser, and the amount agreed upon by the
Contractor and the Purchaser for {i) completed materials, supplies, services rendered and/or
equipment for which no separate price is stated, (i) partially completed materials, supplies,
services rendered and/or equipment, {ili) other materials, supplies, services rendered and/or

" equipment which are Accepted by the Purchaser, and (iv) the protection and preservation of
property, unless the termination is for cause, in which case the DES and the Purchaser shall
determine the extent of the liability of the Purchaser. Failure to agree with such determination
shall be a dispute within the meaning of the "Disputes"” clause of this Contract. The Purchaser may
withhold from any amounts due the Contractor such sum as the Contract Administrator and
Purchaser determine to be necessary to protect the Purchaser against potential loss or liability.

The rights and remedies of the DES and/or the Purchaser provided in this section shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this
Contract.

After receipt of a termination notice, and except as otherwise expressly directed in writing by the
Contract Administrator, the Contractor shall:

1. Stop all work, order fulfillment, shipments, and deliveries under the Contract on the date,
and to the extent specified, in the notice;

2. Place no further orders or subcontracts for materials, services, supplies, equipment and/or
facilities in relation to the Contract except as is necessary to complete or fulfill such portion
of the Contract that is not terminated,;

3. Complete or fulfill such portion of the Contract that is not terminated in compliance with all
contractual requirements;

4. Assign to the Purchaser, in the manner, at the times, and to the extent directed by the
Contract Administrator on behalf of the Purchaser, all of the rights, title, and interest of the
Contractor under the orders and subcontracts so terminated, in which case the Purchaser
has the right, at its discretion, to settle or pay any or all claims arising out of the termination
of such orders and subcontracts;
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5. Settle all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of such termination of orders and
subcontracts, with the approval or ratification of the Contract Administrator and/or the
Purchaser to the extent Contract Administrator and/or the Purchaser may require, which
approval or ratification shall be final for all the purposes of this clause;

6. Transfer title to the Purchaser and deliver in the manner, at the times, and to the extent
-directed by the Contract Administrator on behalf of the Purchaser any property which, if the
Contract had been completed, would have been required to be furnished to the Purchaser;

7. Take such action as may be necessary, or as the Contract Administrator and/or the
~ Purchaser may direct, for the protection and preservation of the property related to this
Contract which is in the possession of the Contractor and in which the DES and/or the
Purchaser has or may acquire an interest.

12.0 CONTRACT EXECUTION

12.1 PARTIES
This Contract/Master Agreement is entered inio by and between the state of Washington, acting
by and through the Department of Enterprise Services (DES), an agency of Washington State
government {“DES” or “State”) located at 1500 Jefferson Street SE, Olympia WA 98501, and
Motorola Solutions, a [corporation/sole proprietor or other business form] licensed to conduct
business in the state of Washington {“Contractor”), located at [Contractor oddress] for the putpose
of providing products and services for the public safety communication equipment.

12.2 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Contract/Master Agreement document and all subsequently issued amendments comprise the
entire agreement between the DES and the Contractor. No other statements or representations,
written or oral, shall be deemed a part of the Contract/Master Agreement.

This Contract sets forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and except as provided in the section titied Contractor Commitments, Warranties
and Representations, understandings, agreements, representations, or warranties not contained in
this Contract or a written amendment hereto shall not be binding on either party. Except as

provided herein, no alteration of any of the terms, conditions, delivery, price, quality, or
specifications of this Contract will be effective without the written consent of both parties.

12.3 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE, INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT AND CONFORMITY

incorporated Documents:

Each of the documents listed below is, by this reference, incorporated into this Contract as though
fully set forth herein.

1. The DES’s Solicitation document #06913 with all attachments and exhibits, and all
amendments thereto

Contractor’s response to the Solicitation #06913;
3. A Participating Entity’s Participating Addendum (“PA");

4. The terms and conditions contained on Purchaser’s Order Documents, if used; and
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5. All Contractor or manufacturer publications, written materials and schedules, charts,
diagrams, tables, descriptions, other written representations and any other supporting
materials Contractor made available to Purchaser and used to affect the sale of the Product
and /or Service to the Purchaser.

Order of Precedence:

In the event of a conflict in such terms, or between the termsand any applicable statute or rule,
the inconsistency shall be resolved by giving precedence in the following order:

1. Applicable Federal statutes and regulations.
2. A Participating Entity’s Participating Addendum (“PA”), including amendments.
3. Mutually agreed written amendments to this Contract.. |
4. This Contract Number 06913, including NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and
Conditions.
5. The Purchaser’s Statement of Work, Work Order, or Order Documents.
‘6. The DES’s Salicitation document with all attachments and exhibits, and all amendments
thereto.
7. Contractor’s response to the Solicitation, as.revised {if applicable) by mutual agreement.
8. Any-other provision, term, or materials incorporated into the Contract by reference.
Conflict: To the extent possible, the terms of this Contract shall be read consistently.

Conformity: if any provision of this Contract violates any Federal or State ofW“ashington statute or
rule of law, it is considered modified to conform to that statute or rule of law. The Participating
Entity’s Participating Addendum shall be considered maodified to conform to that state’s statute or

rule of law.

12.4 LEGAL NOTICES _
Any notice or demand or other communication required or permitted to be given under this
Contract or applicable law (except notice of malfunctioning Equipment) shall be effective only if it is
in writing and signed by the applicable party, properly addressed, and either delivered in person, or
by a recognized courier service, or deposited with the United States Postal Service as first-class
mail, (postage prepaid), ), via facsimile or by electronic mail, to the parties at the addresses, fax
numbers, or e-mail addresses provided in this section. For purposes of complying with any
provision in this Contract or applicable law that requires a “writing,” such communication, when
digitally signed with a Washington State Licensed Certificate, shall be considered to be “in writing”
or “written” to an extent no less than if it were in paper form.

To Contractor at: To DES at:
Motorala Solutions State of Washington
Department of Enterprise Services
Master Contracts & Consulting
Attn: : Attn:
Larsen Grabenkort Neva Peckham
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10680 Treena Street, ‘ Mail: Post Office Box 41411
San Diego, CA, 92131 ' Olympia, Washington 98504-1411

Street: 1500 Jefferson Street SE
Olympia, WA 98501

Phone: (360) 834-3584 Phone; (360) 407-9411
Fax: Fax: (360)586-2426
E-mail: larsen@motorolasolutions.com E-mail; neva.peckham@des.wa.gov

Notices shall be effective upon receipt or four (4) Business Days after mailing, whichever is earlier.
The notice address as provided herein may be changed by written notice given as provided above.

In the event that a subpoena or other legal process commenced by a third party in any way
concerning the Equipment or Services provided pursuant to this Contract is served upon Contractor
or DES, such party agrees to notify the other party in the most expeditious fashion possible
following receipt of such subpoena or other legal process. Contractor and DES further agree to
cooperate with the other party in any lawful effort by the other party to contest the legal validity of
such subpoena or other legal process commenced by a third party.

12.5 LIENS, CLAIMS AND ENCUMBRANCES

All materials, equipment, supplies and/or services shall be free of all liens, claims, or encumbrances
of any kind, and if the DES or the Purchaser requests, a formal release of same shall be delivered to
the respective requestor.

12.6 AUTHORITY TO BIND
The signatories to this Contract represent that they have the authority to bind their respective
organizations to this Contract.

12.7 COUNTERPARTS

This Contract may be executed in counterparts or in duplicate originals. Each counterpart or each
“duplicate shall be deemed an original copy of this Contract signed by each party, for all purposes.

SIGNATURES

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto, having read this Contract in its entirety, including all
attachments, do agree in each and every particular and have thus set their hands hereunto.

This Contract is effective upon last signature.

This is a Partial award for: Contract 06913

Approved (Lead State) Approved

State of Washington ’ Motorola Solutions
Department of Enterprise Services 10680 Treena Street,
1500 Jefferson Street, SE San Diego, CA, 92131

Olympia, WA 98501

W/ &2’% / Q/Qé fne= ﬂ% % /0 - 16 ~/5

Signatu re Date Signature Date

Neva Peckham
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APPENDIX B STANDARD DEFINITIONS

This section contains definitions of terms commonly used in Solicitations conducted by the State of
Washington. Additional definitions may also be found in Chapter 39.26 RCW and WAC 200-300-015, and all
terms contained herein will be read consistently with those definitions. Additional and supplemental
definitions also appear in Appendix C NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, Section 2
Definitions.

Acceptance The materials, supplies, services, and/or equipment have passed
appropriate Inspection. In the event that there is a formal
Acceptance Testing period required in the Solicitation document
then acceptance is formalized in writing. if there is no Acceptance
Testing, acceptance may occur when the Products are delivered
and inspected.

Acceptance Testing  The process for ascertaining that the materials, supplies, services, A
and/or equipment meets the standards set forth in the Solicitation,
prior to Acceptance by the Purchaser.

. Agency Includes State of Washington institutions, the offices of the elective
state officers, the Supreme Court, the court of appeals, the ‘
administrative and other departments of state government, and
the offices of all appointive officers of the state. 1n addition,
colleges, community colleges, and universities who choose to
participate in State Contract(s) are included. "Agency"” does not
include the legislature.

All or Nothing The result of a competitive Solicitation that requires that a Contract
be executed with a single Bidder for delivery of goods and/or
services. In the event that suppliers are unable to deliver the
entirety of the goods and/or services required, no Contract is
executed. No partial fulfillment opportunities are available as a
result of the Solicitation. A method of award resulting from a
competitive Solicitation by which the DES will award the resulting
Contract to a single Bidder.

Also, a designation the Bidder may use in its Bid or Response to
indicate its offer is contingent upon full award and it will not accept
a partial award.

Amendment A change to a legal document. For the purposes of a Solicitation
document, an amendment shall be a unilateral change issued by
the DES, at its sole discretion.

Authorized - An individual designated by the Bidder or Contractor to act on its

Representative behalf and with the authority to legally bind the Bidder or
Contractor concerning the terms and conditions set forth in
Solicitation and Contract documents,
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Bidder

Business Days

Calendar Days

Contract or Master
Agreement

Contract
Administrator

Contractor

Equal

Estimated Useful Life

Help Desk

Inspection

Lead Time/After
Receipt Of Order
{ARO)

Master Contracts &

A Vendor who submits a Proposal in reply to a Solicitation.

Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m,, Pacific Time, except
for holidays observed by the state of Washington.

Consecutive days of the year including weekends and holidays,
each of which commence at 12:00:01 a.m. and end at Midnight,
Pacific Time. When “days” are not specified, Calendar Days shall
prevail.

An agreement, or mutual assent, between two or more competent
parties with the elements of the agreement being offer,
acceptance, and consideration.

The person designated to manage the resultant Contract for the
DES. The primary contact for the DES with Purchasers and
Contractor on a specific Contract.

Individual, company, corporation, firm, or combination thereof
with whom the DES develops a Contract for the procurement of
materials, supplies, services, and/or equipment. It shall also
include any Subcontractor retained by Contractor as permitted
under the terms of the Contract.

An offer of materials, supplies, services and/or equipment that
meets or exceeds the guality, performance and use of the
specifications identified in a Solicitation.

The estimated time from the date of acquisition to the date of
replacement or disposal, determined in any reasonable manner.

Shall mean a service provided by Vendor for the support of
Vendor's Products. Purchaser shall report warranty or
maintenance problems to Vendor’s Help Desk for initial
troubleshooting and possible resolution of the problems or for the
initiation of repair or replacement services.

An examination of delivered material, supplies, services, and/or
equipment prior to Acceptance aimed at forming a judgment as to
whether such delivered items are what was ordered, were properly
delivered and ready for Acceptance. Inspection may include a high
level visual examination or a more thorough detailed examination
as is customary to the type of purchase, as set forth in the
solicitation document and/or as agreed between the parties.
Inspection shall be acknowledged by an authorized signature of the
Purchaser.

The period of time between when the Contractor receives the
order and the Purchaser receives the materials, supplies,
equipment, or services order.

The MCC within the Washington Department of Enterprise Services,
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Consulting {MCC)

Order Document

Procurement
Coordinator
Product

Proposal
Purchaser

Recycled Material

Recycled Content
Product

Request For Proposal
(RFP)

Responsible

Master Contracts & Consulting authorized to develop and
administer contracts for goods and services on behalf of state
agencies, colleges and universities, non-profit organizations and
local governments.

A written communication, submitted by a Purchaser to the
Contractor, which details the specific transactional elements
required by the Purchaser within the scope of the Contract such as
delivery date, size, color, capacity, etc. An Order Document may
include, but is not limited to field orders, purchase orders, work
order or other writings as may be designated by the parties hereto.
No additional or alternate terms and conditions on such written

communication shall apply unless authorized by the Contract and
expressly agreed between the Purchaser and the Contractor.

The individual authorized by the DES who is responsible for
conducting a specific Solicitation.

Materials, supplies, services, and/or equipment provided under the
terms and conditions of this Contract.

A sealed written offer to perform a Contract to supply materials,
supplies, services, and/or-equipment in reply to a Request For
Proposal (RFP).

The authorized user of the Contract, as identified in the Solicitation,

who may or actually does make purchases of material, supplies,
services, and/or equipment under the resulting Contract.

Waste materials and by-products that have been recovered or
diverted from solid waste and that can be utilized in place of a raw
or virgin material in manufacturing a product and consists of
materials derived from post-consumer waste, manufacturing
waste, industrial scrap, agricultural wastes and other items, all of
which can be used in the manufacture of new or recycled products.

A product containing recycled material.

The form utilized to solicit Proposals in the formal, sealed
Bid/Proposal procedure and any amendments thereto issued in
writing by the DES. The specifications and qualification
requirements are written in an outcome based form allowing for
consideration of a broad range of different solutions to meet the
procurement need.

The ability, capacity, and skill to perform the Contract or provide
the service required , including, but not limited to the character,
integrity, reputation, judgment, experience, and efficiency of the
Bidder; Further considerations may include, but are not limited to
whether the Bidder can perform the contract within the time
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Responsive

Response

Solicitation

State

Subcontractor

Vendor

Washington’s
Electronic Business
Solution (WEBS)

specified, the quality of performance of previous contracts or
services, the previous and existing compliance by the Bidder with
laws relating to the contract or services and such other information
as may be secured having a bearing on the decision to award the
contract:

A Proposal that meets all material terms of the Solicitation
document.

A Proposal.

The process of notifying prospective Bidders that the DES desires to
receive competitive Proposals for furnishing specified materials,
supplies, services, and/or equipment. Also includes reference to
the actual documents used for that process, including: the Request
For Proposals (RFP), along with all attachments and exhibits
thereto.

The State of Washington acting by and through the Department of
Enterprise Services {DES).

A person or business that is, or will be, providing or performing an
essential aspect of the Contract under the direction and
responsibility-of the Contractor and with the agreement of the DES.
A provider of materials, supplies, services, and/or equipment.

The Vendor registration and Bidder notification system maintained
by the Washington State Department of Enterprise Services located
at: www.ga.wa.gov/webs.
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NASPO

ValuePoint

forimerly WSCA-NASPO

APPENDIX C NASPO VALUEPOINT MASTER AGREEMENT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS

1. Master Agreement Order of Precedence

a. Any Order placed under this Master Agreement shall consist of the following documents:

(1) Applicable Federal statutes and regulations.
(2) A Participating Entity’s Participating Addendum (“PA”), including amendments.
" (3) Mutually agreed written amendments to this Contract.

(4) This Contract Number 06913, including NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms
and Conditions.

(5) The Purchaser’s Statement of Work, Work Order, or Order Documents.

(6) The DES’s Solicitation document with all attachments and exhibits, and all
amendments thereto.

(7) Contractor’s response to the Solicitation, as revised (if applicable) by mutual
agreement.

(8) Any other provision, term, or materials incorporated into the Contract by reference.

b. These documents shall be read to be consistent and complementary. Any conflict among
these documents shall be resolved by giving priority to these documents in the order listed
above. Contractor terms and conditions that apply to this Master Agreement are only those
that are expressly accepted by the Lead State and must be in writing and attached to this
Master Agreement as an Exhibit or Attachment.

2. Definitions

Acceptance means a written notice from a Purchasing Entity to Contractor advising Contractor
that the Product has passed its Acceptance Testing. Acceptance of a Product for which
acceptance testing is not required shall occur following the completion of delivery, installation,
if required, and a reasonable time for inspection of the Product, unless the Purchasing Entity
provides a written notice of rejection to Contractor.

Acceptance Testing means the process for asceftaining that the Product meets the standards
set forth in the section titled Standard of Performance and Acceptance, prior to Acceptance by
the Purchasing Entity.







Contractor means the person or entity delivering Products or performihg services under the
terms and conditions set forth in this Master Agreement.

Embedded Software means one or more software applications which permanently reside on a
computing device,

Intellectual Property means any and all patents, copyrights, service marks, trademarks, trade
secrets, tra‘de names, patentable inventions, or other similar proprietary rights, in tangible or
intangible form, and all rights, title, and interest therein.

Lead State Contract Administrator means the State centrally administering the Master
Agreement after execution with the permission of the NASPO ValuePoint States. The Lead
State Administrator normally is the same as the Lead State conducting the cooperative
procurement, evaluation, and award. '

Master Agreement means the undeﬂying agreement executed by and between the NASPO
ValuePoint contract administrator, normally the Lead State, acting on behalf of NASPO
ValuePoint, and the Contractor, as now or hereafter amended.

Order or Purchase Order means any purchase order, sales order, contract or other document
used by a Purchasing Entity to order the Products.

Participating Addendum means a bilateral agreement executed by a Contractor and a
Participating Entity incorporating this Master Agreement and any other additional Participating
Entity specific language or other requirements, e.g. ordering procedures specific to the
Participating Entity, other terms and conditions.

Participating Entity means a state, or other legal entity,‘properly authorized to enterinto a
Participating Addendum.

Participating State means a state, the District of Columbia, or one of the territories of the
United States that is listed in this Request for Proposal as intending to participate. A
Participating State is not required to participate through execution of a Participating
Addendum. Upon execution of a Participating Addendum, a Participating State becomes a
Participating Entity.

Product means any equipment, software (including embedded software), documentation,
service or other deliverable supplied or created by the Contractor pursuant to this Master
Agreement. The term Products, supplies and services, and products and services are used
interchangeably in these terms and conditions.

Purchasing Entity means a state, city, county, district, other political subdivision of a State, and
a nonprofit organization under the laws of some states if authorized by a Participating
Addendum, who issues a Purchase Order against the Master Agreement and becomes
financially committed to the purchase.
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NASPO ValuePoint is the NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program, facilitated by the
NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Organization LLC, a 501(c)(3) limited liability
company that is a subsidiary organization the National Association of State Procurement
Officials {NASPO ValuePoint), the sole member of NASPO ValuePoint. The NASPO ValuePoint
Cooperative Purchasing Organization facilitates administration of the cooperative group
contracting consortium of state chief procurement officials for the benefit of state
departments, institutions, agencies, and political subdivisions and other eligible entities {i.e.,
colleges, school districts, counties, cities, some nonprofit organizations, etc.) for all states and
the District of Columbia. The NASPO ValuePoint Cooperatwe Development Team is 1dent|f' ed
in the Master Agreement as the recipient of reports and may be performing contract
administration functions as assigned by the Lead State Contract Administrator,
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3. Term of the Master Agreement

The initial term of this Master Agreement is from the effective date of the Contract through
June 30, 2016. This Master Agreement may be extended beyond the original contract period
for six (6) additional years at the Lead State’s discretion and by mutual agreement and upon
review of requirements of Participating Entities, current market conditions, and Contractor
performance.

4, Amendments

The terms of this Master Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented or
amended in any manner whatsoever without prior written approval of the Lead State Contract -
Administrator. '

5. Assignment/Subcontracts

a. Contractor shall not assign, sell, transfer, subcontract or sublet rights, or delegate
responsibilities under this Master Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written
approval of the Lead State Contract Administrator.

b. The Lead State Contract Administrator reserves the right to assign any rights or duties,
including written assignment of contract administration duties to the NASPO ValuePoint
Cooperative Purchasing Organization LLC.

6. Price and Rate Guarantee Period

Reference Section 3.5 Price Adjustments of the Model Contract.

7. Cancellation

Unless otherwise stated, this Master Agreement may be canceled by either party upon 60 days
written notice prior to the effective date of the cancellation. Further, any Participating State or
other Participating Entity may cancel its participation upon 30 days written notice, unless
otherwise limited or stated in the Participating Addendum. Cancellation may be in whole or in
part. Any cancellation under this provision shall not affect the rights and obligations attending
orders outstanding at the time of cancellation, including any right of and Purchasing Entity to
indemnification by the Contractor, rights of payment for Products delivered and accepted, and
rights attending any warranty or default in performance in association with any Order,
Cancellation of the Master Agreement due to Contractor default may be immediate.

8. Confidentiality, Non-Disclosure, and Injunctive Relief

a. Confidentiality. Contractor acknowledges that it and its employees or agents may, in the
course of providing a Product under this Master Agreement, be exposed to or acquire
information that is confidential to Purchasing Entity’s or Purchasing Entity’s clients. Any and all
information of any form that is marked as confidential or would by its nature be deemed
confidential obtained by Contractor or its employees or agents in the performance of this
Master Agreement, including, but not necessarily limited to (1) any Purchasing Entity’s records,
(2) personnel records, and (3) information concerning individuals, is confidential information of
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Purchasing Entity (“Confidential Information”). Any reports or other documents or items
{including software) that result from the use of the Confidential Information by Contractor shall
be treated in the same manner as the Confidential Information. Confidential Information does
not include information that (1) is or becomes (other than hy disclosure by Contractor) publicly
known; (2) is furnished by Purchasing Entity to others without restrictions similar to those
imposed by this Master Agreement; (3) is rightfully in Contractor’s possession without the
obligation of nondisclosure prior to the time of its disclosure under this Master Agreement; (4)
is obtained from a source other than Purchasing Entity without the obligation of confidentiality,
(5) is disclosed with the written consent of Purchasing Entity or; (6) is independently developed
by employees, agents or subcontractors of Contractor who can be shown to have had no access
to the Confidential Information.

b. Non-Disclosure. Contractor shall hold Confidential Information in confidence, using at least
the industry standard of confidentiality, and shall not copy, reproduce, sell, assign, license,
market, transfer or otherwise dispose of, give, or disclose Confidential Information to third
parties or use Confidential Information for any purposes whatsoever other than what is
necessary to the performance of Orders placed under this Master Agreement. Contractor shall
advise each of its employees and agents of their obligations to keep Confidential Information
confidential. Contractor shall use commercially reasonable efforts to assist Purchasing Entity in
identifying and preventing any unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential Information.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Contractor shall advise Purchasing Entity,
applicable Participating Entity, and the Lead State Contract Administrator immediately if
Contractor learns or has reason to believe that any person who has had access to Confidential
information has violated or intends to violate the terms of this Master Agreement, and
Contractor shall at its expense cooperate with Purchasing Entity in seeking injunctive or other
equitable relief in the name of Purchasing Entity or Contractor against any such person. Except
as directed by Purchasing Entity, Contractor will not at any time during or after the term of this
Master Agreement disclose, directly or indirectly, any Confidential Information to any person,
except in accordance with this Master Agreement, and that upon termination of this Master
Agreement or at Purchasing Entity’s request, Contractor shall turn over to Purchasing Entity all
documents, papers, and other matter in Contractor's possession that embody Confidential
information. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor may keep one copy of such
Confidential Information necessary for quality assurance, audits and evidence of the
performance of this Master Agreement. .

c. Injunctive Relief. Contractor acknowledges that breach of this section, including disclosure of
any Confidential Information, will cause irreparable injury to Purchasing Entity that is
inadequately compensable in damages. Accordingly, Purchasing Entity may seek and obtain
injunctive relief against the breach or threatened breach of the foregoing undertakings, in
addition to any other legal remedies that may be available. Contractor acknowledges and
agrees that the covenants contained herein are necessary for the protection of the legitimate
business interests of Purchasing Entity and are reasonable in scope and content.

d. Purchasing Entity Law. These provisions shall be applicable only to extent they are not in
conflict with the applicable public disclosure laws of any Purchasing Entity,
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9. Right to Publish

Throughout the duration of this Master Agreement, Contractor must secure from the Lead State
Contract Administrator prior approval for the release of any information that pertains to the
potential work or activities covered by the Master Agreement. The Contractor shall not make any
representations of NASPO ValuePoint’s opinion or position as to the quality or effectiveness of
the services that are the subject of this Master Agreement without prior written consent. Failure
to adhere to this requirement may result in termination of the Master Agreement for cause.

10. Defaults and Remetdies

a. The occurrence of any of the following events shall be an event of default under this Master
Agreement:

(1) Nonperformance of contractual requirements; or
(2) A material breach of any term or condition of this Master Agreement; or

(3) Any certification, represéntation or warranty by Contractor in response to the
solicitation or in this Master Agreement proves to be untrue or materially misleading; or

{4) Institution of proceedings under any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or
“similar law, by or against Contractor, or the appointment of a receiver or similar officer
for Contractor or any of its property, which is not vacated or fully stayed within thirty
(30) calendar days after the institution or occurrence thereof; or

(5) Any default specified in another section of this Master Agreement.

b. Upon the occurrence of an event of default, Lead State Contract Administrator shall issue a
written notice of default, identifying the nature of the default, and providing a period of 15
calendar days in which Contractor shall have an opportunity to cure the default. The Lead State
Contract Administrator shall not be required to provide advance written notice or a cure period
and may immediately terminate this Master Agreement in whole or in part if the Lead State
Contract Administrator, in its sole discretion, determines that it is reasonably necessary to
preserve public safety or prevent immediate public crisis. Time allowed for cure shall not
diminish or eliminate Contractor’s liability for damages, including liquidated damages to the
extent provided for under this Master Agreement.

c. If Contractor is afforded an opportunity to cure and fails to cure the default within the period
specified in the written notice of default, Contractor shall be in breach of its obligations under
this Master Agreement and Lead State Contract Administrator shall have the right to exercise
any or all of the following remedies;

(1) Exercise any remedy provided by law; and
(2) Terminate this Master Agreement and any related Contracts or portions thereof; and
(3) Impose liquidated damages as provided in this Master Agreement; and

(4) Suspend Contractor from being able to respond to future bid/proposal solicitations;
and
{5) Suspend Contractor’s performance; and
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{6) Withhold payment until the default is remedied.

d. Unless other specified in the Participating Addendum, in the event of a default under a
Participating Addendum, a Participating Entity shall provide a written notice of default as
described in this section and have all-of the rights and remedies under this paragraph regardmg
its participation in the Master Agreement, in addition to those set forth in its Participating
Addendum. Unless otherwise specified in a Purchase Order, a Purchasing Entity shall provide
written notice of default as described in this section and have all of the rights and remedies
under this paragraph and any applicable Participating Addendum with respect to an Order
placed by the Purchasing Entity. Nothingin these Master Agreement Terms and Conditions
shall be construed to limit the rights and remedies available to a Purchasing Entity under the
applicable.commercial code.

11. Shipping and Delivery

a. The prices are the delivered price to any Purchasing Entity. Except for microwave antennas—
reference Section 5.2 Shipping and Risk of Loss of the Model Contract, all deliveries shall be
F.0.B. destination, freight pre-paid, with all transportation and handling charges paid by the
Contractor. Responsibility and liability for loss or damage shall remain the Contractor until final
inspection and acceptance when responsibility shall pass to the Buyer except asto latent
defects, fraud and Contractor’s warranty obligations. The minimum shipment amount, if any,
will be found in the special terms and conditions. Any order for less than the specified amount
is to be shipped with the freight prepaid and added as a separate item on the invoice. Any
portion of an order to be shipped without transportation charges that is back ordered shall be
shipped without charge.

b. All deliveries will be “Inside Deliveries” as designated by a representative of the Purchasing
Entity placing the Order. Inside Delivery refers to a delivery to other than a loading dock, front
lobby, or reception area. Specific delivery instructions will be noted on the order form or
Purchase Order. Any damage to the building interior, scratched walls, damage to the freight
elevator, etc., will be the responsibility of the Offeror. If damage does occur, it is the
responsibility of the Offeror to immediately notify the Purchasing Entity placing the Order.

¢. All products must be delivered in the manufacturer’s standard package. Costs shall include all
packing and/or crating charges. Cases shall be of durable construction, good condition, properly
labeled and suitable in every respect for storage and handling of contents. Each shipping carton
shall be marked with the commodity, brand, quantity, item code number and the Ordering
Entity’s Purchase Order number. '

12. Changes in Contractor Representation

The Contractor must notify the Lead State Contract Administrator of changes in the Contractor’s
key administrative personnel, in writing within 10 calendar days of the change. The Lead State
Contract Administrator reserves the right to approve changes in key personnel, as identified in
the Contractor’s proposal. The Contractor agrees to propose replacement key personnel having
substantially equal or better education, training, and experience as was possessed by the key
person proposed and evaluated in the Contractor’s proposal.
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13. Force Majeure

Neither party ta this Master Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or default caused by
fire, riot, acts of God and/or war which is beyond that party’s reasonable control. The Lead
State Contract Administrator may terminate this Master Agreement after determining such
delay or default will reasonably prevent successful performance of the Master Agreement.

"~ 14. indemnification

a. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless NASPO ValuePoint, the Lead State
Contract Administrator, Participating Entities, and Purchasing Entities, along with their officers,
agents, and employees as well as any person or entity for which they may be liable, from and
against claims, damages or causes of action including reasonable attorneys’ fees and related
costs for any death, injury, or damage to property arising from act(s), error{s), or omission(s) of
the Contractor, its employees or subcontractors or volunteers, at any tier, relating to the
performance under the Master Agreement.

b. Indemnification — Intellectual Property. Contractor will defend at its expense any suit or claim
brought against indemnified Parties arising out of a third-party claim alleging that the
Equipment or the Software infringes a United Statesor EU patent or copyright {“infringement
Claim”). Contractor will pay all damages finally awarded against Indemnified Parties by a court
of competent jurisdiction for an Infringement Claim or-agreed to by Contractor in settlement of
an Infringement Claim.

(1) The Contractor’s obligations under this section shall not extend to any combination
of the Product with any other product, system or method, unless the Product, system or
method is:

(a) provided by the Contractor or the Contractor’s subsidiaries or affiliates;

(b) specified by the Contractor to work with the Product; or

(c) reasonably required, in order to use the Product in its intended manner, and

the infringement could not have been avoided by substituting another
“reasonably available product, system or method capable of performing the same

function; or :

{d) It would be reasonably expected to use the Product in combination with such

product, system or method.

(2) If an Infringement Claim occurs, or in Contractor's opinion is likely to occur,
Contractor may at its expense: (a) procure for Customer the right to continue using the
Motorola Product; {b) replace or modify the Equipment or Software so that it becomes non-
infringing while providing functionally equivalent performance; or (c) accept the return of the
Equipment or Software and grant Customer a credit for the Equipment or Software, lessa
reasonable charge for depreciation. The depreciation amount will be calculated based upon
generally accepted accounting standards as a four year straight line depreciation.
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(3) The indemnified Party shall notify the Contractor within a reasonable time after
receiving notice of an intellectual Property Claim. Even if the Indemnified Party fails to provide
reasonable notice, the Contractor shall not be relieved from its obligations unless the
Contractor can demonstrate that it was prejudiced in defending the intellectual Property Claim
resulting in increased expenses or loss to the Contractor. if the Contractor promptly and
reasonably investigates and defends any Intellectual Property Claim, it shall have control over
the defense and settlement of it. However, the Indemnified Party must consent in writing for
any money damages or obligations for which it may be responsible. The Indemnified Party shall
furnish, at the Contractor’s reasonable request and expense, information and assistance
necessary for such defense. If the Contractor fails to vigorously pursue the defense or
settlement of the Intellectual Property Claim, the Indemnified Party may assume the defense or
settlement of it and the Contractor shall be liable for all costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees and related costs, incurred by the Indemnified Party in the pursuit of
the Intellectual Property Claim. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this section is not subject to
any limitations of liability in this Master Agreement or in any other document executed in
conjunction with this Master Agreement.

15. Independent Contractor

The Contractor shall be an independent contractor. Contractor shall have no authorization,
express or implied, to bind the Lead State Contract Administrator, Participating States, other
Participating Entities, or Purchasing Entities to any agreements, settlements, liability or
understanding whatsoever, and agrees not to hold itself out as agent except as expressly set
forth herein or as expressly agreed in any Participating Addendum,

16. Individual Customers

Except to the extent maodified by a Participating Addendum, each Purchasing Entity shall follow
the terms and conditions of the Master Agreement and applicable Participating Addendum and
will have the same rights and responsibilities for their purchases as the Lead State Contract
Administrator has in the Master Agreement, including but not limited to, any indemnity or right
to recover any costs as such right is defined in the Master Agreement and applicable
Participating Addendum for their purchases. Each Purchasing Entity will be responsible for its
own charges, fees, and liabilities. The Contractor will apply the charges and invoice each
Purchasing Entity individually.

17. Insurance

a. Unless atherwise agreed in a Participating Addendum, Contractor shall, during the term of
this Master Agreement, maintain in full force and effect, the insurance described in this section.
Contractor shall acquire such insurance from an insurance carrier or carriers licensed to
conduct business in each Participating Entity’s state and having a rating of A-, Class VIl or
better, in the most recently published edition of Best’s Reports. Failure to buy and maintain
the required insurance may result in this Master Agreement’s termination or, at a Participating
Entity’s option, result in termination of its Participating Addendum.
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b. Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis. The minimum acceptable limits shall be as
indicated below, with no deductible for each of the following categories:

(1) Commercial General Liability covering premises operations, independent
contractors, products and completed operations, blanket contractual liability, personal
industry {including death), advertising liability, and property damage, with a limit of
not less than $1 million per occurrence/$2 million general aggregate;

(2) Contractor must comply with any applicable State Workers Compensation or
Employers Liability Insurance requirements.

c. Contractor shall pay premiums on all insurance policies. Such policies shall also reference
this Master Agreement and shall have a condition that they not be revoked by the insurer until
thirty (30) calendar days after notice of intended revocation thereof shall have been given to
Purchasing Entity and Participating Entity by the Contractor.

d. Prior to commencement of performance, Contractor shall provide to the Lead State Contract
Administrator a written endorsement to the Contractor’s general liability insurance policy or
other documentary evidence acceptable to the Lead State Contract Administrator that {1)
names the Participating Entities identified in the Request for Proposal as additional insureds, (2)
provides that no material alteration, cancellation, non-renewal, or expiration of the coverage
contained in such policy shall have effect unless the named Participating Entity has been given
at least thirty (30) days prior written notice, and (3) provides that the Contractor’s liability
insurance policy shall be primary, with any liability insurance of any Participating Entity as
secondary and noncontributory. Unless otherwise agreed in any Participating Addendum, the
Participating Entities rights and Contractor’s obligations are the same as those specified in the
first sentence of this subsection. Before performance of any Purchase Order issued after
execution of a Participating Addendum authorizing it, the Contractor shall provide to a
Purchasing Entity or Participating Entity who requests it the same information described in this
subsection.

e. Contractor shall furnish to the Lead State Contract Administrator, Participating Entity, and,
on request, the Purchasing Entity copies of certificates of all required insurance within thirty
{30) calendar days of the execution of this Master Agreement, the execution of a Participating
Addendum, or the Purchase Order’s effective date and prior to performing any work. The
insurance certificate shall provide the following information: the name and address of the
insured; name, address, telephone number and signature of the authorized agent; name of the
insurance company {authorized to operate in all states); a description of coverage in detailed
standard terminology {including policy period, policy number, limits of liability, exclusions and
endorsements); and an acknowledgment of the requirement for notice of cancellation. Copies
of renewal certificates of all required insurance shall be furnished within thirty (30) days after
any renewal date. These certificates of insurance must expressly indicate compliance with each
and every insurance requirement specified in this section. Failure to provide evidence of
coverage may, at sole option of the Lead State Contract Administrator, or any Participating
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Entity, result in this Master Agreement’s termination or the termination of any Participating
Addendum.

f. Coverage and limits shall not limit Contractor’s liability and obligations under this Master
Agreement, any Participating Addendum, or any Purchase Order.

18. Laws and Regulations

Any and all Products offered and furnished shall comply fully with all applicable Federal and
State laws and regulations. -

20. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity

In no event shall this Master Agreement, any Participating Addendum or any contract or any
Purchase Order issued thereunder, or any act of a Lead State or a Participating Entity, or a
Purchasing Entity be a waiver of any form of defense or immunity, whether sovereign
immunity, governmental immunity, immunity based on the Eleventh Amendment to the
Constitution of the United States or otherwise, from any claim or from the jurisdiction of any
court.

This section applies to a claim brought against the Participating State only to the

extent Congress has appropriately abrogated the Participating State’s sovereign

immunity and is not consent by the Participating State to be sued in federal court.

This section is also not a waiver by the Participating State of any form of immunity,
including but not limited to sovereign immunity and immunity based on the Eleventh
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States.

21. Ordering

a. Master Agreement order and purchase order numbers shall be clearly shown on all
acknowledgments, shipping labels, packing slips, invoices, and on all correspondence.

b. The resulting Master Agreements permit Purchasing Entities to define project-specific
requirements and informally compete the requirement among companies having a Master
Agreement on an “as needed” basis. This procedure may also be used when requirements are
aggregated or other firm commitments may be made to achieve reductions in pricing. This
procedure may be modified in Participating Addenda and adapted to Purchasing Entity rules
and policies. The Purchasing Entity may in its sole discretion determine which Master
Agreement Contractors should be solicited for a quote. The Purchasing Agency may select the
quote that it considers most advantageous, cost and other factors considered.

c. Each Purchasing Entity will identify and utilize its own appropriate purchasing procedure and
documentation. Contractor is expected to become familiar with the Purchasing Entities’ rules,
policies, and procedures regarding the ordering of supplies and/or services contemplated by
this Master Agreement. .
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d. Contractor shall not begin work without a valid Purchase Order or other appropriate
commitment document compliance with the law of the Purchasing Entity.

e, Orders may be placed consistent with the terms of this Master Agreement during the term of
the Master Agreement.

f. All Orders pursuant to this Master Agreement, at a minimum, shall include:

(1) The services or supplies being delivered;

(2) The place and requested time of delivery;

{3) A billing address;

(4) The name, phone number, and address of the Purchasing Entity representative;

{5) The price per hour or other pricing elements consistent with this Master Agreement
and the contractor’s proposal; |

(6) A ceiling amount of the order for services being ordered; and

(7) The Master Agreement identifier. '

g. All communications concerning administration of Orders placed shall be furnished solely to
the authorized purchasing agent within the Purchasing Entity’s purchasing office, or to such
other individual identified in writing in the Order.

h. Orders must be placed pursuant to this Master Agreement prior to the termination date
thereof, but may have a delivery date or performance period up to 120 days past the then-
current termination date of this Master Agreement. Contractor is reminded that financial
obligations of Purchasing Entities payable after the current applicable fiscal year are contingent
upon agency funds for that purpose being appropriated, budgeted, and otherwise made
available.

i. Notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Master Agreement, Contractor agrees
to perform in accordance with the terms of any Orders then outstanding at the time of such
expiration or termination. Contractor shall not honor any Orders placed after the expiration or
termination of this Master Agreement, or otherwise inconsistent with its terms. Orders from
any separate indefinite quantity, task orders, or other form of indefinite delivery order
arrangement priced against this Master Agreement may not be placed after the expiration or
termination of this Master Agreement, notwithstanding the term of any such indefinite delivery
order agreement.

22, Participants

a. Contractor may not deliver Products under this Master Agreement until a Participating
Addendum acceptable to the Participating Entity and Contractor is executed. The NASPO
ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions are applicable to any Order by a
Participating Entity {and other Purchasing Entities covered by their Participating Addendum),
except to the extent altered, modified, supplemented or amended by a Participating
Addendum. By way of illustration and not limitation, this authority may apply to unique

Master Contract 06913 Public Safety Communications Equipment
Motorola Solutions
Page 46 of 54







delivery and invoicing requirements, confidentiality requirements, defaults on Orders,
governing law and venue relating to Orders by a Participating Entity, indemnification, and
insurance requirements. Statutory or constitutional requirements relating to availability of
funds may require specific language in some Participating Addenda in order to comply with
applicable law. The expectation is that these alterations, modifications, supplements, or
amendments will be addressed in the Participating Addendum or, with the consent of the
Purchasing Entity and Contractor, may be included in the ordering document {e.g. purchase
order or contract) used by the Purchasing Entity to place the Order.

b. Use of specific NASPO ValuePoint cooperative Master Agreements by state agencies, political
subdivisions and other Participating Entities (including cooperatives) authorized by individual
state’s statutes to use state contracts are subject to the approval of the respective State Chief
Procurement Official. Issues of interpretation and eligibility for participation are solely within
the authority of the respective State Chief Procurement Official.

¢. Obligations under this Master Agreement are limited to those Participating Entities who have
signed a Participating Addendum and Purchasing Entities within the scope of those Participating
Addenda. Financial obligations of Participating States are limited to the orders placed by the
departments or other state agencies and institutions having available funds. Participating
States incur no financial obligations on behalf of political subdivisions. Unless otherwise
specified in the solicitation or a Participating Addenda, the resulting award(s) are permissive.

d. NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Organization LLC is not a party to the Master
Agreement. It is a nonprofit cooperative purchasing organization assisting states in
administering the NASPO ValuePoint cooperative purchasing program for state government
departments, institutions, agencies and political subdivisions {e.g., colleges, school districts,
counties, cities, etc.) for all 50 states, the District of Columbia and the territories of the United
States.

e. State Participating Addenda or other Participating Addenda shall not be construed to amend
the terms of this Master Agreement between the Lead State Contract Administrator and
Contractor. Participating Entities who execute a Participating Addendum may alter, modified,
supplement or amend the NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions as
necessary to comply with Participating Entity law or policy with respect to their Orders (or
Orders of Purchasing Entities encompassed by their Participating Addendum) under the Master
Agreement. ‘

f. Participating Entities who are not states may under some circumstances sign their own
Participating Addendum, subject to the approval of the Chief Procurement Official of the state

‘where the Participating Entity is located. Contractors may upon request obtain a copy of the
written authorization from the Lead State Contract Administrator.

23. Payment
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Payment for completion of a contract order is normally made within 30 days following the date
‘the entire order is delivered or the date a correct invoice is received, whichever is later. After
45 days the Contractor may assess overdue account charges up to a maximum rate of one
percent per month on the outstanding balance. Payments will be remitted by mail. Payments
may be made via a State or political subdivision “Purchasing Card” with no additional charge.

24. Public Information

This Master Agreement and all related documents are subject to disclosure pursuant to the
Purchasing Entity’s public information laws.

25. Records Administration and Audit

a. The Contractor shall maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to
this Master Agreement and orders placed by Purchasing Entities under it to the extent and in
such detail as shall adequately reflect performance and administration of payments and fees.
Contractor shall permit the Lead State Contract Administrator, a Participating Entity, a
Purchasing Entity, the federal government (including its grant awarding entities and the U.S.
Comptroller General), and any other duly authorized agent of a governmental agency, to audit,
inspect, examine, copy and/or transcribe Contractor's books, documents, papers and records
directly pertinent to this Master Agreement or orders placed by a Purchasing Entity under it for
the purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. This right shall
survive for a period of five (5) years following termination of this Agreement or final payment
for any order placed by a Purchasing Entity against this Agreement, whichever is later, to assure
compliance with the terms hereof ar to evaluate performance hereunder.

b. Without limiting any other remedy available to any governmental entity, the Contractor shall
reimburse the applicable Lead State, Participating Entity, or Purchasing Entity for any
overpayments inconsistent with the terms of the Master Agreement or orders or
underpayment of fees found as a result of the examination of the Contractor’s records.

c. The rights and obligations herein right exist in addition to any quality assurance obligation in
the Master Agreement requiring the Contractor to self-audit contract obligations and that
permits the Lead State Contract Administrator to review compliance with those obligations.

26. Administrative Fees

a. The Contractor shall pay to the NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Organization, or
its assignee, a NASPO ValuePoint Administrative Fee of one-quarter of one percent (0.25% or
0.0025) no later than 60 days following the end of each calendar quarter. The NASPO
ValugPaint Administrative Fee shall be submitted quarterly and is based on sales of products
and services (less any charges for taxes or shipping). The NASPO ValuePoint Administrative Fee
is not negotiable. This fee is to be included as part of the pricing submitted with proposal.

b. Additionally, some states may require an additional fee be paid directly to the state on
purchases made by Purchasing Entities within that state. For all such requests, the fee level,
payment method and schedule for such reports and payments will be incorporated into the
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Participating Addendum that is made a part of the Master Agreement. The Contractor may
adjust the Master Agreement pricing accordingly for purchases made by Purchasing Entities
within the jurisdiction of the state. All such agreements shall not affect the NASPO ValuePoint
Administrative Fee or the prices paid by the Purchasing Entities outside the jurisdiction of the
state requesting the additional fee.

27. NASPO ValuePoint Summary and Detailed Usage Reports

In addition to other reports that may be required by this solicitation, the Contractor shall
provide the following NASPO ValuePoint reports.

a. Summary Sales Data. The Contractor shall submit quarterly sales reports directly to NASPO
ValuePoint using the NASPO ValuePoint Quarterly Sales/Administrative Fee Reporting Tool
found at http://www.naspo.org/WNCPO/Calculator.aspx. Any/all sales made under the
contract shall be reported as cumulative totals by state. Even if Contractor experiences zero
sales during a calendar quarter, a report is still required. Reports shall be due no later than 30
day following the end of the calendar quarter (as specified in the reporting tool).

b. Detailed Sales Data. Contractor shall also report detailed sales data by: (1) state; (2)
entity/customer type, e.g. local government, higher education, K12, non-profit; (3) Purchasing
Entity name; (4) Purchasing Entity bill-to and ship-to locations; (4) Purchasing Entity and
Contractor Purchase Order identifier/number(s); (5) Purchase Order Type (e.g. sales order,
credit, return, upgrade, determined by industry practices); (6) Purchase Order date; (7) Ship
Date; (8) and line item description, including product number if used. The report shall be
submitted in any form required by the solicitation. Reports are due on a quarterly basis and
must be received by the Lead State and NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Development Team no
later than thirty (30) days after the end of the reporting period. Reports shall be delivered to
the Lead State and to the NASPO ValuePaint Cooperative Development Team electronically
through a designated portal, email, CD-Rom, flash drive or other method as determined by the
Lead State. Detailed sales data reports shall include sales information for all sales under
Participating Addenda executed under this Master Agreement. The format for the detailed
sales data report is provided below as an embedded Excel document:

!

Copy of
WSCA-NASPO Detalld

c. Reportable sales for the summary sales data report and detailed sales data report includes
sales to employees for personal use where authorized by the solicitation and the Participating
Addendum. Report data for employees should be limited to ONLY the state and entity they are
participating under the authority of (state and agency, city, county, school district, etc.) and the
amount of sales. No personal identification numbers, e.g. names, addresses, social security
numbers or any other numerical identifier, may be submitted with any report,

d. Timely submission of these reports is a material requirement of the Master Agreement, The
recipient of the reports shall have exclusive ownership of the media containing the
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reports. The Lead State and NASPO ValuePoint shall have a perpetual, irrevocable, non-
exclusive, royalty free, transferable right to display, modify, copy, and otherwise use reports,
data and information provided under this section.

29. Warranty
Reference Section 7.4 WARRANTIES of the Model Contract.

30. System Failure or Damage

In the event of system failure or damage caused by the Contractor or its Product, the
Contractor agrees to use its best efforts to restore or assist in restoring the system to
operational capacity.

32. Waiver of Breach

Failure of the Lead State Contract Administrator, Participating Entity, or Purchasing Entity to
declare a default or enforce any rights and remedies shall not operate as a waiver under this
Master Agreement or Participating Addendum. Any waiver by the Lead State Contract
Administrator, Participating Entity, or Purchasing Entity must be in writing. Waiver by the Lead
State Contract Administrator or Participating Entity of any default, right.or remedy under this
Master Agreement or Participating Addendum, or by Purchasing Entity with respect to any
Purchase Order, or breach of any terms or requirements of this Master Agreement, a
Participating Addendum, or Purchase Order shall not be construed or operate as a waiver of
any subsequent default or breach of such term or requirement, or of any other term or
requirement under this Master Agreement, Participating Addendum, or Purchase Order.

33. Assignment of Antitrust Rights

Contractor irrevocably assigns to a Participating Entity any claim for relief or cause of action
which the Contractor now has or which may accrue to the Contractor in the future by reason of
any violation of state or federal antitrust laws (15 U.S.C. § 1-15 or a Participating Entity’s state
antitrust provisions), as now in effect and as may be amended from time ta time, in connection
with any goods or services provided to the Contractor for the purpaose of carrying out the
Contractor's obligations under this Master Agreement or Participating Addendum, including, at
a Participating Entity's optlon, the right to control any such litigation on such claim for relief or
cause of action.

34. Debarment

The Contractor certifies that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended,
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction {(contract) by any governmental department or agency. This certification represents
a recurring certification made at the time any Order is placed under this Master Agreement. If
the Contractor cannot certify this statement, attach a written explanation for review by the
Lead State Contract Administrator.

35. Governing Law and Venue
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a. The procurement, evaluation, and award of the Master Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the Lead State sponsoring and administering the
procurement. The construction and effect of the Master Agreement after award shall be
governed by the law of the state serving as Lead State Contract Administrator {in most cases
also the Lead State). The construction and effect of any Participating Addendum or Order
against the Master Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordarice with the laws
of the Participating Entity’s or Purchasing Entity’s State.

b. Unless otherwise specified in the RFP, the venue for any protest, claim, dispute or action
relating to the procurement, evaluation, and award is in the Lead State. Venue for any claim,
dispute or action concerning the terms of the Master Agreement shall be in the state serving as
Lead State Contract Administrator. Venue for any claim, dispute, or action concerning any
Order placed against the Master Agreement or the effect of a Participating Addendum shall be
in the Purchasing Entity’s State.

c. If a claim is brought in a federal forum, then it must be brought and adjudicated solely and
exclusively within the United States District Court for (in decreasing order of priority): the Lead
State for claims relating to the procurement, evaluation, and award if named as a party or an
intervenor; the state serving as the NASPO ValuePoint Lead State Contract Administrator if a
named party or intervenor (for other claims); the Participating State if a named party or
intervenor; the Participating Entity state if a named party or intervenor; or the Purchasing
Entity state if a named party or intervenor,

36. NASPO ValuePoint eMarket Center

a. In July 2011, NASPO ValuePoint entered into a multi-year agreement with SciQuest, Inc.
whereby SciQuest will provide certain electronic catalog hosting and management services to
enable eligible NASPO ValuePoint entity’s customers to access a central online website to view
and/or shop the goods and services available from existing NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative
Contracts. The central online website is referred to as the NASPO ValuePoint eMarket Center.
Contractor shall either upload a hosted catalog into the eMarket Center or integrate a
punchout site with the eMarket Center.

b. Supplier’s Interface with the eMarket Center, There is no cost charged by SciQuest to the
Contractor for loading a hosted catalog or integrating a punchout site.

c. At a minimum, the Contractor agrees to the following:

(1) Implementation Timeline: NASPO ValuePoint eMarket Center Site Admin shall provide a
written request to the Contractor to begin enablement process. The Contractor shall have
fifteen (15) days from receipt of written request to work with NASPO ValuePoint and
SciQuest to set up an enablement schedule, at which time SciQuest’s technical
documentation shall be provided to the Contractor. The schedule will include future calls
and milestone dates related to test and go live dates. The Contractor shall have a total of
Ninety (90) days to deliver either a (1) hosted catalog or (2) punch-out catalog, from date of
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receipt of written request.

(2) NASPO ValuePoint and SciQuest will work with the Contractor, to decide which of the
catalog structures {either hosted or punch-out as further described below) shall be provided
by the Contractor. Whether hosted or punch-out, the catalog must be strictly limited to
the Contractor’s awarded contract offering (e.g. products and/or services not authorized
through the resulting cooperative contract should not be viewable by NASPO ValuePoint
Participating Entity users).

(a) Hosted Catalog. By providing a hosted catalog, the Contractor is providing a list of its
awarded products/services and pricing in an electronic data file in a format acceptable
to SciQuest, such as Tab Delimited Text files. In this scenario, the Contractor must
submit updated electronic data to the eMarket Center for the Lead State Contract

© Administrator's approval to maintain the most up-to-date version of its product/service
offering under the cooperative contract in the eMarket Center.

{b) Punch-Out Catalog. By providing a punch-out catalog, the Contractor is providing its
-own online catalog, which must be capable of being integrated with the eMarket Center
as a Standard punch-in via Commerce eXtensible Markup Language (cXML). The site
must also return detailed UNSPSC codes (as outlined in line 3) for each line item.
Contractor also agrees to provide e-Quote functionality to facilitate volume discounts,

d. Revising Pricing and Product Offerings: Any revisions (whether an increase or decrease) to
pricing or product/service offerings (new products, altered SKUs, etc.) must be pre-approved by
the Lead State Contract Administrator and shall be subject to any other applicable restrictions
with respect to the frequency or amount of such revisions. The following conditions apply with
respect to hosted catalogs:

(1) Lead State Contract Administrator-approved price changes are not effective until
implemented within the eMarket Center. Errors in the Contractor’s submitted pricing files
will delay the implementation of the price changes in eMarket Center.

e. Supplier Network Requirements: Contractor shall join the SciQuest Supplier Network (SQSN)
and shall use the SciQuest’s Supplier Portal to import the Contractor’s catalog and pricing, into
the SciQuest system, and view reports on catalog spend and product/pricing freshness. The
Contractor can receive orders through electronic delivery (cXML) or through low-tech options
such as fax. More information about the SQOSN can be found at: www.sciquest.com or call the
SciQuest Supplier Network Services team at 800-233-1121.

f. Minimum Requirements: Whether the Contractor is providing a hosted catalog or a punch-
out catalog, the Contractor agrees to meet the following requirements:

(1) Catalog must contain the most current pricing, including all applicable administrative
fees and/or discounts, as well as the most up-to-date product/service offering the
Contractor is authorized to provide in accordance with the cooperative contract; and
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{2) The accuracy of the catalog must he maintained by Contractor throughout the duration
. of the cooperative contract between the Contractor and the Lead State Contract
Administrator; and

(3) The Catalog must include a Lead State contract identification number; and
{4) The Catalog must include detailed product line item descriptions; and
(5) The Catalog must include pictures when possible; and

(6) The Catalog must include any additional NASPO ValuePoint and Participating Addendum
requirements. Although suppliers in the SQSN normally submit one (1) catalog, it is possible
to have multiple contracts applicable to different NASPO ValuePoint Participating Entities.
For example, a supplier may have different pricing for state government agencies and Board
of Regents institutions. Suppliers have the ability and responsibility to submit separate
contract pricing for the same catalog if applicable. The system will deliver the appropriate
contract pricing to the user viewing the catalog.

g. Order Acceptance Requirements: Contractor must be able to accept Purchase Orders via fax
or cXML. The Contractor shall provide positive confirmation via phone or email within 24 hours
of the Contractor’s receipt of the Purchase Order. if the Purchasing Order is received after 3pm
EST on the day before a weekend or holiday, the Contractor must provide positive confirmation
via phone or email on the next business day.

h. UNSPSC Requirements: Contractor shall support use of the United Nations Standard Product
and Services Code (UNSPSC). UNSPSC versions that must be adhered to are driven by S‘ciC’luk,est
for the suppliers and are upgraded every year. NASPO ValuePoint reserves the right to migrate
to future versions of the UNSPSC and the Contractor shall be required to support the migration
effort. All line items, goods or services provided under the resulting statewide contract must be
associated to a UNSPSC code. All line items must be identified at the most detailed UNSPSC
level indicated by segment, family, class and commodity. More information about the UNSPSC
is available at: http://www.unspsc.com and
http://www.unspsc.com/FAQs.asp#howdoesunspscwork.

i. Applicability: Contractor agrees that NASPO ValuePoint controls which contracts appearin the
eMarket Center and that NASPO ValuePoint may elect at any time to remove any supplier’s
offering from the eMarket Center.

J. The Lead State Contract Administrator reserves the right to approve the pricing on the
eMarket Center. This catalog review right is solely for the benefit of the Lead State Contract
Administrator and Participating Entities, and the review and approval shall not waive the
requirement that products and NASPO ValuePoint services be offered at prices (and approved
fees) required by the Master Agreement.

k. Several NASPO ValuePoint Participating Entities cﬁrrently maintain separate SciQuest
eMarketplaces, these Participating Entities do enable certain NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative
Contracts. In the event one of these entities elects to use this NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative -
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Contract {(available through the eMarket Center) but publish to their own eMarketplace, the
Contractor agrees to work in good faith with the entity and NASPO ValuePoint to implement
the catalog. NASPO ValuePoint does not anticipate that this will require substantial additional
efforts by the Contractor; however, the supplier agrees.
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To: Steve Austin

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

Subject: Prepared Engagement Letter

Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 12:32:56 PM
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
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Engagement Letter.pdf

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

WWW.S30.wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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Office of the Washington State Auditor
Pat McCarthy

October 27, 2021

City Council and Mayor
City of Clarkston

829 5™ Street

Clarkston, WA 99403

We are pleased to confirm the audits to be performed by the Office of the Washington State Auditor,
in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 43.09 RCW, for the City of Clarkston. This letter
confirms the nature and limitations of the audits, as well as responsibilities of the parties and other
engagement terms.

Office of the Washington State Auditor Responsibilities

Financial Statement Audit

We will perform an audit of the financial statements of the City of Clarkston as of and for the fiscal
years ended December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2020, prepared in accordance with the cash basis
Budgeting, Accounting and Reporting System Manual (BARS). Our audits will be conducted with the
objective of our expressing opinions on these financial statements.

We will perform our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. Since we do not review every transaction,
our audit cannot be relied upon to identify every potential misstatement. Because of the inherent
limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an unavoidable risk
exists that some material misstatements may not be detected, even though the audit is properly planned
and performed in accordance with the standards identified above.

A financial statement audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers relevant internal controls in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control. Accordingly, we will
express no such opinion.

Although our audit is not designed to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting, we are required to report any identified significant deficiencies and material
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weaknesses in controls. We are also required to report instances of fraud and noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that could have a direct and material
effect on the accuracy of financial statements.

A financial statement audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

All misstatements identified by the audit will be discussed with management. Material misstatements
corrected by management and all uncorrected misstatements will be communicated at the exit
conference, as required by professional auditing standards.

Our responsibility is to express in a written report an opinion on the financial statements based on the
results of our audit. We cannot guarantee an unmodified opinion. We may modify or disclaim an
opinion on the financial statements if we are unable to complete the audit or obtain sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence supporting the financial statements. If our opinion is other than unmodified,
we will fully discuss the reason with you prior to issuing our report. Further, in accordance with
professional standards, we may add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs to our report to
describe information that, in our judgment, is relevant to understanding the financial statements or our
audit.

We will also issue a written report (that does not include an opinion) on issues identified during the
audit related to the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on compliance with the
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards.

The City prepares supplementary information that accompanies the financial statements, which is
required by the BARS Manual. We agree to perform auditing procedures on this information, with the
objective of expressing an opinion as to whether it is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Federal Single Audit

We will also perform a federal single audit on compliance with, and report on internal control over
compliance for, each major program for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020, in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. Because of the
inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an
unavoidable risk exists that some material noncompliance may not be detected, even though the audit
is properly planned and performed in accordance with these standards and the Uniform Guidance.

In planning and performing the compliance audit, we will consider the City’s internal control over
compliance in order to determine the appropriate auditing procedures necessary for opining on
compliance with each major program, and for testing and reporting on internal control over compliance







in accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion.
Although our audit is not designed to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance, we are required to report any identified significant deficiencies and material weaknesses
in controls.

We will express an opinion as to whether the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2020.

We estimate the federal single audit will cover one federal grant program, which will be identified at
the audit entrance conference. If additional grant programs are audited to satisfy the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance, the audit budget discussed below will increase by approximately $7,250 per
additional major program.

Upon completion of our audit we will issue a written report containing our opinion on the City’s
compliance for each major program and a written report on internal control over compliance. We
cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in
which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion, issue a disclaimer of opinion, or add an emphasis-
of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s) to the report.

Accountability Audit

We will perform an accountability audit of compliance with applicable state laws, regulations, and
policies, and of controls over the safeguarding of public resources for the fiscal years ended December
31, 2019 and December 31, 2020. The audit will be conducted in accordance with provisions of RCW
43.09.260 and the Office’s audit policies, which include policies specific to these types of audits and
general audit policies. Our general audit policies apply to all our engagements and incorporate the
requirements of Government Auditing Standards, as applicable, on topics such as communications
with auditees, independence, audit evidence and documentation, and reporting.

An accountability audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about compliance
and controls in areas selected for audit. In keeping with general auditing practices, we do not examine
every transaction, activity, policy, internal control, or area. The areas examined and procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of fraud, loss, abuse,
or noncompliance.

Upon completion of our audit, we will issue a written report describing the overall results and
conclusions for the areas we examined.

Data Security
Our Office is committed to appropriately safeguarding the information we obtain during the course

of the audit. We have entered into a data sharing agreement with the City to ensure compliance with
legal requirements and Executive Directives (Executive Order 16-01, RCW 42.56 and OCIO Standard
141.10) in the handling of information considered confidential.

Responsibilities specific to this engagement
Additionally, we will:
« Provide management with advanced notification if we identify issues that require further audit
work and increase audit costs.








Participate in weekly progress meetings to discuss the status of the audit plans for future weeks.
At those meetings, we will provide information on the departments we will work in and the
audit objectives we will be addressing.

Interact with staff professionally and respectfully and communicate needs and issues in a
timely manner.

Provide written correspondence during the course of the audit through email to the audit
liaison, Steve Austin, City Clerk/Treasurer.

Allow the City seven days to provide a written response to any findings.

Reporting levels for audit issues

Issues identified through the auditing process will be communicated as follows. Failure to
appropriately address audit issues may result in escalated reporting levels.

Findings formally address issues in an audit report. Findings report significant results of the
audit, such as significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal controls;
misappropriation; and material abuse or non-compliance with laws, regulations, contracts or
grant agreements. You will be given the opportunity to respond to a finding, and this response,
or a synopsis of it, will be published in the audit report. Professional auditing standards define
the issues we must report as findings with regard to non-compliance with a financial statement
effect and internal controls over financial reporting. The Uniform Guidance defines the issues
we must report as findings with regard to non-compliance and internal controls over
compliance with federal grants.

Management letters communicate control deficiencies, non-compliance, misappropriation,
abuse, or errors with a less-than-material effect on audit objectives. Management letters are
referenced, but not included, in the audit report.

Exit items address control deficiencies, non-compliance, abuse, or errors that have an
insignificant effect on audit objectives. These issues are informally communicated to
management and are not referenced in the audit report.

Client’s Responsibilities

Management is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of information provided to the auditor
and will provide the Office of the Washington State Auditor with:

Unrestricted access to people with whom the auditor wishes to speak.

All information that is requested or relevant to auditor requests.

Notification when any documents, records, files, or data contain information that is covered by
confidentiality or privacy laws, such as HIPAA.

Adequate workspace and conditions, including interacting with auditors professionally and
respectfully and promptly communicating about any issues and concerns.

Moreover, our audit does not relieve management or the governing body of their responsibilities.
Management’s responsibilities, with oversight from the governing body, include:

Selecting and applying appropriate administrative and accounting policies.

Establishing and maintaining effective internal controls over financial reporting, compliance,
and safeguarding of public resources.

Designing and following effective controls to prevent and detect fraud, theft, and loss.
Promptly reporting to us knowledge of any fraud, allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
involving management, employees or others, in accordance with RCW 43.09.185.

Ensuring compliance with laws, regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements.
Preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the cash basis
Budgeting, Accounting and Reporting System Manual (BARS).







» Preparing the following supplementary information and providing us with certain written
representations concerning the supplementary information:

o Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (including notes and noncash assistance
received) that includes all expenditures from federal agencies and pass-through
agencies in the form of grants, contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property, cooperative
agreements, interest subsidies, insurance, food commodities, direct appropriations,
and other assistance in accordance with Uniform Guidance 2 CFR § 200.510
requirements

o Schedule of Liabilities in accordance the BARS Manual

* Including the auditor’s report on the supplementary information in any document that both
contains the supplementary information and indicates that the auditor reported on the
supplementary information.

 Either presenting the supplementary information with the audited financial statements or, if
the supplementary information will not be presented, making the audited financial
statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date
the supplementary information and auditor’s report thereon are issued.

+ ldentifying all federal awards received and government programs.

» Understanding and complying with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, including applicable program compliance requirements.

* Internal control over compliance, including establishing and maintaining effective controls
that provide reasonable assurance that the City administers government programs in
compliance with the compliance requirements.

» Evaluating and monitoring the City’s compliance with the compliance requirements.

» Informing us of the City’s relationships with significant vendors who are responsible for
program compliance

» Submitting the reporting package and data collection form through the Federal Audit
Clearinghouse.

Responsibilities at the conclusion of the audit

At the conclusion of our audit, the City will provide us with a letter to confirm in writing certain
express and implied representations made during the course of the audit. This letter includes
representations regarding legal matters. A separate letter may be needed from the City’s legal counsel.

Management and the governing body are also responsible for following up and taking corrective action
on all audit findings, including, when applicable, preparing a summary schedule of prior audit findings
and a corrective action plan on the City’s own letterhead.

Responsibilities specific to this engagement
Additionally, the City will:
» Obtain a clear understanding of accounting standards applied in your financial statements and
fully understand any adjusting journal entries recommended by the Office of the Washington
State Auditor before approving the entries.
* Reuvise financial statements and schedules only if agreed to in writing by our Office.
» Provide requested documents electronically in a timely manner.
» Interact with auditors professionally and respectfully and promptly communicate issues and
concerns.








Estimated Audit Costs and Timeline
We estimate the cost of the audit work to be $34,800, plus travel costs, and other expenses, if any.
Invoices for these services will be prepared and presented each month as our audit work progresses.

We anticipate our reports, which will be published on our website www.sao.wa.gov to be available to
you and the public as outlined below. These estimates are based on timely access to financial
information and no significant audit reporting issues. The estimated cost and completion date may
change if unforeseen issues arise or if significant audit issues are identified necessitating additional
audit work. We will promptly notify you if this is the case.

Report Date*

Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements December 2021

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting | December 2021
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and | December 2021
on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with Uniform
Guidance

Independent Auditor’s Report on Accountability December 2021

*Report Issuance Dates Are Estimates Only

The audit documentation for this engagement, which may contain confidential or sensitive
information, is the property of SAO and constitutes a public record under Chapter 42.56 RCW. Subject
to applicable laws and regulations, appropriate individuals, as well as audit documentation, will be
made available upon request and in a timely manner to appropriate auditors and reviewers, City’s
management and governing body, and federal agencies, for purposes of a public records request, a
quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the
report release (publish) date in accordance with the public records retention schedule established by
the Washington Secretary of State.

Expected Communications

During the course of the audit, we will communicate with the City’s selected audit liaison, Steve
Austin, City Clerk/Treasurer, on the audit status, any significant changes in our planned audit scope
or schedule and preliminary results or recommendations as they are developed. The audit liaison is
responsible for regularly updating management and the governing body on these matters. We may also
provide direct communication of these matters to management and the governing body as needed or
at the City’s request.

Please contact us if, during the audit, any events or concerns come to your attention of which we
should be aware. We will expect the audit liaison to keep us informed of any such matters.

Audit Dispute Process

Please contact the Audit Manager or Assistant Director to discuss any unresolved disagreements or
concerns you have during the performance of our audit. At the conclusion of the audit, we will
summarize the results at the exit conference. We will also discuss any significant difficulties or
disagreements encountered during the audit and their resolution.








By signing and returning this letter, you acknowledge that the foregoing is in accordance with your
understanding. Please contact us with any questions.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and look forward to working with you and your
staff.

Sincerely,
Wd N 10/27/2021
Alisha Shaw, Program Manager Date

Office of the Washington State Auditor

City Response:

This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.

Monika Lawrence Date Steve Austin Date
Mayor Clerk/Treasurer










From: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)

To: Steve Austin
Cc: Darren White; Michelle Courtney; Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Jones, Travis (SAQ)
Subject: RE: AFG - Federal Procurement Requirements
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 10:00:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae003.png
Hi Steve,

Thank you for your response. Regarding the information we received from the Fire Chief, our email
below documented our conclusions based on the documentation already provided by the Fire Chief.
Based on the documentation, we were unable to conclude as to whether the following was
performed (see original email below for more detail):

e Independent Cost/Price Analysis
e Evaluation of bidding and procurement procedures to ensure compliance with the most
restrictive of Federal, State, and Local requirements

e Most qualified vendor was chosen

e Interlocal agreement was signed with PPA
Please let me know if there is further documentation that we have not yet received that show
compliance with each requirement. Additionally, please let me know if you have any questions or if
you would like to set up a meeting to go over these items in more detail.
Also, thank you for the clarification regarding suspension and debarment. We will ensure that our
documentation reflects a records retention issue instead.

Andy Ruud
Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wwa.gov

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Ruud, Andy (SAQO) <andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Darren White <firechief@clarkston-wa.com>; Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-
wa.com>; Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>; Jones, Travis (SAO)
<jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: AFG - Federal Procurement Requirements

External Email

Andy —

I've talked with Darren on the below issues. | believe he sent some information that he was provided
by the lead agencies. If we need to reach out to them again, let us know.

On the suspension and debarment — | know that this was checked. | confirmed with the Fire
Department before vendor checks were processed that the vendors were eligible for payment
because of the federal funding. (i.e. not suspended or debarred) | was given confirmation verbally
that they had been checked for suspension and debarment and were eligible. | understand this is not
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documented, but the statement that the City did not verify is incorrect.
Steve

From: Ruud, Andy (SAO) <andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 11:58 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Darren White <firechief@clarkston-wa.com>; Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-
wa.com>; Brillantes, Heide (SAQO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>; Jones, Travis (SAO)
<jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: AFG - Federal Procurement Requirements

Good morning Steve,

As noted in our last meeting, we contacted our single audit specialists team to request additional
guidance specific to the City’s procurement activities funded by the AFG grant. The procurement
requirements applicable to the AFG grant are attached.

Per our review of procurement activities, we noted the following preliminary issues:

e Written procurement procedures: Because the City used purchase cooperatives for
purchases made with Federal Awards, we would expect that the City’s procurement policy
addresses specific piggybacking requirements.

e Written Standards of Conduct Policy that include Conflict of Interest: The City’s conflict of
interest policy allows for public employees to accept gifts of up to $20 in value. The City does
not have a policy in place that disallows officers, employees, and agents to solicit or accept
gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts.

¢ Procurement: The City used the piggyback procurement method to purchase Handheld
Radios (from the Washington State Department of Enterprise Services) and SCBAs from the
(Public Procurement Authority). We noted the following issues:

o We cannot confirm whether a cost/price analysis was performed. The City did not
retain documentation to confirm the lead public agencies (Washington State
Department of Enterprise Services and Public Procurement Authority) performed a
cost/price analysis as part of their procurement process. In addition, if the City cannot
obtain proof that the lead public agencies performed this analysis, the City must
conduct their own independent cost/price analysis and retain records of this analysis,
which the City did not.

o We cannot confirm whether the City conducted their own evaluation of the bidding
documentation obtained from the lead public agencies (Washington State Department
of Enterprise Services and Public Procurement Authority) to ensure procurement
procedures conducted by the lead public agencies were in compliance with the most
restrictive of federal, WA State, or local procurement requirements applicable to the
City. The City did not retain documentation/proof of this evaluation.

o Per documentation obtained by the City, we cannot confirm whether the Public
Procurement Authority chose the most qualified vendor. The only proposal provided
was the proposal from LN Curtis & Sons.

o For the SCBA purchase with LN Curtis & Sons, the City signed an interlocal agreement
with NPPgov. However, NPPgov was not the Lead Public Agency. Instead, the City
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should have entered into an interlocal agreement with the Public Procurement
Authority (PPA) which was the Lead Public Agency.
¢ Suspension and Debarment: The City did not verify the vendors were not suspended or
debarred from participating in federal programs.
Is the City able to obtain and provide us with additional documentation from the lead public
agencies to support their procurement activities? At this time, we do not have the (1) cost/price
analysis from both lead public agencies, and (2) all proposals from the Public Procurement Authority.
Please let me know if there is any documentation that we have not received that would show that
these requirements were in fact met or whether you agree with the preliminary conclusions
reached.
Thank you,

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov




https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Ced493766021a4b11ca1308d9c3e29c39%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637756200330143352%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Q%2B9byRvTZqgMv71hsffRrE%2BeASFHUu7X6I8XgjO%2F1ic%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjonest%40sao.wa.gov%7Ced493766021a4b11ca1308d9c3e29c39%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637756200330153312%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=UyF5K8tcQi1cfp%2FBeXwiHHPfje1Pt4NxWedr1EjuyLk%3D&reserved=0




From: Michelle Courtney

To: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)
Cc: Darren White
Subject: RE: AFG Document Request Summary
Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:06:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png

SF-425.pdf

External Email

Hi Andy,

Is this what you are looking for on the SF-425 documentation, see attachment. | answer the
questions asked in FEMA GO from invoices paid out.

I will get with Steve on the accounts that the 5% match came out of. For each of the 3 grants itis a
little different.

Thank you,

Michelle Courtney

Administrative Assistant

Clarkston Fire Department

820 5 Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
509-758-8681

From: Ruud, Andy (SAO) [mailto:andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Darren White; Michelle Courtney

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAQ); Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Steve Austin
Subject: AFG Document Request Summary

Hi Darren and Michelle,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me this afternoon.

Here is a quick summary of the items | requested during the meeting:

e Account number for Miscellaneous Account used for the required local match percentage
® SF-425s submitted for the 2020 Fiscal Year.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov
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Status: Submitted to

Assistance to Firefighters Grant FEMA
Program - COVID-19 Supplemental
(AFG-S)

Grant ID: EMW-2020-FG-00798

Period of performance: 07/13/2020 to 07/12/2022 Federal resources awarded: $6,710.86

Federal Financial Report (SF-425) for period ending 06/30/2021

Report status
Please note that you have until 07/30/2021 to submit your federal financial report.

OMB number: 4040-0014, Expiration date: 02/28/2022 View burden statement

Organization information

1. Federal agency and organizational element to which FEMA
report is submitted?

2. Federal grant or other identifying number assigned EMW-2020-FG-00798
by federal agency?

4a. UEI (includes EFT indicator): YLYFAEBPL267

4b. Employer Identification Number (EIN): 916001238

Organization legal name: CLARKSTON, CITY OF

Organization (doing business as) name: FIRE DEPARTMENT

Mailing address: 820 5TH STREET CLARKSTON, WA 99403-2634
Physical address: 820 5TH ST CLARKSTON, WA 99403-2634

5. ID Number

6. Report type semi-annual

7. What is your organization's basis for accounting for Cash
recording transactions related to this reward?








8. Project/Grant period

From 07/13/2020
To 07/12/2022
9. Reporting period end date 06/30/2021

Transactions (cumulative)

Federal cash overview

10a. Cash Receipts $6,710.86

10b. Cash Disbursements (this is the federal share of $6,710.86
what you spent based on the total cost of all your
requests.)

10c. Total cash on hand $0

Federal expenditures and unobligated balance

10d. Total federal funds authorized $6,710.86
10e. Federal share of expenditures $6,710.86
10f. Federal share of unliquidated obligations $0.00
10g. Total federal funds $6,710.86
10h. Unobligated balance of federal funds $0

Recipient share

10i. Total recipient share required $335.54
10j. Recipient share of expenditures $359.16
10k. Remaining recipient share $0

Program Income

Did your organization earn income as a result of the No
work performed under this grant?








Indirect expenses

Does your organization have an indirect cost rate
agreement with the federal government?

Submitted by

Date and time submitted

No

mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com

07/26/2021 5:00 pm










From: Michelle Courtney

To: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)
Cc: Darren White
Subject: RE: AFG Document Request Summary
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 8:58:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

SF-425 2018.pdf
SF-425 2019.pdf
SF-425 2020.pdf

External Email

Good morning Andy,
Attached are the SF-425’s.
Michelle Courtney
Administrative Assistant
Clarkston Fire Department

820 5t Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
509-758-8681

From: Ruud, Andy (SAO) [mailto:andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Michelle Courtney

Cc: Darren White

Subject: RE: AFG Document Request Summary

Hi Michelle,

Yes, that is what | am looking for regarding the SF-425 documentation.

Could we please obtain all SF-425s submitted for the EMW-2018, EMW-2019, and EMW-2020 for
the 2020 Fiscal Year?

Thank you,

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov

From: Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 3:06 PM

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

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Candy.ruud%40sao.wa.gov%7C402ffb3c8ca243db8b3008d99a2b751f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637710335000311117%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hU4d29N5f9GOJNPsg0cgL3aJF797rZOVSUsdqaKqFQ4%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Candy.ruud%40sao.wa.gov%7C402ffb3c8ca243db8b3008d99a2b751f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637710335000321071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hy9ry2hWoKOuvrcbDR%2FOXtW67QiC3CF4zcnKtTbeLak%3D&reserved=0















FY 2018 Assistance to Firefighters S
Grants

Grant ID: EMW-2018-FO-01923

Period of performance: 09/05/2019 to 03/04/2022 Federal resources awarded: $201,006.66

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

2. Federal grant or other identifying number assigned EMW-2018-FO-01923
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

5. 1D Number

6. Report type semi-annual

7. What is your organization's basis for accounting for Cash
recording transactions related to this reward?

8. Project/Grant period







From 09/05/2019

To 03/04/2022

9. Reporting period end date 06/30/2021

Transactions (cumulative)

Federal cash overview

10a. Cash Receipts $201,006.65

10b. Cash Disbursements (this is the federal share of $201,006.65
what you spent based on the total cost of all your
requests.)

10c¢. Total cash on hand $0

Federal expenditures and unobligated balance

10d. Total federal funds authorized $201,006.66
10e. Federal share of expenditures $201,006.65
10f. Federal share of unliquidated obligations $0.01

10g. Total federal funds $201,006.66
10h. Unobligated balance of federal funds $0

Recipient share

10i. Total recipient share required $10,050.34
10j. Recipient share of expenditures $10,111.31
10k. Remaining recipient share - $0

Program Income

Did your organization earn income as a result of the No
work performed under this grant?

Indirect expenses .







Does your organization have an indirect cost rate No
agreement with the federal government?

Submitted by mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com

Date and time submitted ' 07/26/2021 4:36 pm









Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 Assistanceto  ***""ru
Firefighters Grants

Grant ID: EMW-2019-FG-01017

Period of performance: 07/31/2020 to 07/30/2022 Federal resources awarded: $161,904.76

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

2. Federal grant or other identifying number assigned EMW-2019-FG-01017
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








From 07/31/2020

To 07/30/2022

9. Reporting period end date 06/30/2021

Transactions (cumulative)

Federal cash overview

10a. Cash Receipts $161,904.76

10b. Cash Disbursements (this is the federal share of $161,904.76
what you spent based on the total cost of all your
requests.)

10c. Total cash on hand $0

Federal expenditures and unobligated balance

10d. Total federal funds authorized $161,904.76
10e. Federal share of expenditures $161,904.76
10f. Federal share of unliquidated obligations $0.00

10g. Total federal funds $161,904.76
10h. Unobligated balance of federal funds $0

Recipient share

10i. Total recipient share required $8,095.24
10j. Recipient share of expenditures $8,194.38
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

Date and time submitted 07/26/2021 5:11 pm










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

From: Ruud, Andy (SAQ) [mailto:andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Darren White; Michelle Courtney

Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO); Brillantes, Heide (SAO); Steve Austin
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
o SF-425s submitted for the 2020 Fiscal Year.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

e
Pror 0i N

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.S30.Wa.gov
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From: Steve Austin

To: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)

Subject: RE: AFG Review Questions

Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:40:37 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

External Email

Andy —

| have searched through all of our files and cannot find a signed copy of the agreement. From the
information that Chief White received when he had contacted NPPGov to get a copy of the signed
agreement, NPPGov affirmed that they had received a signed agreement. However, it appears that it
was signed years prior to my employment in this position. NPPGov also informed Chief White that
once they receive the agreement and assign a purchaser account number, they do not retain the
agreement in their files.

Steve

From: Ruud, Andy (SAO) <andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>; Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-
wa.com>; Darren White <firechief@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: RE: AFG Review Questions

Hi Steve,

Attached is the unsigned template for the Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement
with NPPGov which we were provided in our audit earlier. Could we obtain the signed copy of the
interlocal agreement between the City of Clarkston and NPPgov? In previous communications, we
established that the City did sign an interlocal agreement with NPPgov but not the lead public
agency, Public Procurement Authority of Oregon.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Andy Ruud
Assistant State Auditor
Office of the Washington State Auditor

WWW.S30.W3a.80Vv

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com>; Darren White <firechief@clarkston-
wa.com>; Ruud, Andy (SAO) <andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: AFG Review Questions

External Email
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Andy —

In addition to Michelle’s response, | will add my responses:

For 1a-c: The Fire Department did not communicate with FEMA outside of the reference that
Michelle mentioned on the review of the grant by FEMA. It is my understanding that some of the
delays were COVID related, and we were not invoiced until ALL items and/or training had been
provided and received by the City.

For Item 2a: | believe that we have reached out to NPP and/or the Oregon purchasing group, and |
will try to have that forwarded to you.

For Item 2b: | cannot find any record of an interlocal with the Oregon entity.

For Item 3: Neither the current Fire Chief or Admin Assistant were employed by the City at the time
the procurements were authorized. | had discussions with the both previous fire Chiefs (Steve
Cooper and Ryan Baskett) as well as the previous Administrative Assistant Jessica Broemmeling
confirming that the vendors were not suspended, disbarred, or otherwise restricted from
participating in our purchases or receiving grant funding as payment.

| will be out of the office all of next week (2/21-2/25). Chief White and Michelle will be happy to
assist with any further requests.

Thanks
Steve

From: Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>; Darren White <firechief@clarkston-wa.com>; Ruud,
Andy (SAO) <andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: AFG Review Questions

Hi Andy,

Regarding questions:

1.a & b. Grant HEMW-2019-FG-01017 was received 11/6/20 we had to wait to do the training
with DAY wireless until COVID rules allowed for more that X# of people in a room. The
required City match for this grant was $8,095.24, which is over the amount of both invoices in
1.a & b question. The check to DAY wireless was issued in first batch of payables in December
a few days past the 30 day mark. Also note that this grant was audited by FEMA already and
was found no issues or corrective actions on 1/29/2021.

1.c. Grant #HEMW-2020-FG-00798. Part of this Sales Order was received & paid within the 30
days, due to manufacturing of PPE items during COVID the other items in the order (the PPE
facepiece) were delayed.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:00 PM

To: Darren White <firechief@clarkston-wa.com>; Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-
wa.com>
Subject: FW: AFG Review Questions

From: Ruud, Andy (SAO) <andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 3:42 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <

Subject: AFG Review Questions

Hi Steve,

My supervisor recently finished reviewing my work on the Assistance to Firefighters Grant and we
have a few follow-up questions to complete our documentation:

1. Cash Management: In our previous meetings, we discussed how the following vendors
delayed sending invoices to the City until more than 30 days after the purchased goods were
received by the Fire Department and FEMA funding was remitted to the City:

a. Day Wireless Systems for #INV656322 in the amount of $1,628.41.
b. LN Curtis & Sons for #INV454103 in the amount of $1,280.06.
c. LN Curtis & Sons for #INV453712 in the amount of $2,308.99
Consequently, the City held on to federal funds remitted by FEMA for longer than 30 days.

Did the City communicate or attempt to communicate with FEMA that these vendors did not
send invoices timely for purchased goods and that the City therefore had to delay

disbursement? If so, could we please obtain any documentation (e.g. email correspondence
available to support this communication?

2. Procurement: The City used Assistance to Firefighter Grant awards EMW-2018-FO-01923 and
EMW-2020-FG-00798 to purchase SCBA equipment from LN Curtis & Sons. For these
purchases, the City piggybacked off a purchasing cooperative agreement with the Public
Procurement Authority (PPA) of Oregon. The City used the procurement service NPPgov to
obtain this purchasing cooperative agreement. We have the following questions about this
purchasing cooperative:

a. During our review of this grant, the Fire Chief and his Administrative Assistant provided
some bidding documentation obtained from NPPgov and the Public Procurement
Authority of Oregon. However, per our review, we noted that the bidding
documentation did not show all proposals submitted during the bidding solicitation nor
did it show a comparison of all proposals obtained. The only proposal included in the
documentation was that of LN Curtis & Sons. Therefore, we could not verify that the
lowest and most qualified proposal was chosen. Could you please reach out to NPPgov
and/or the Public Procurement Authority of Oregon and request any additional
documentation that would show a summary of all proposals submitted to the Public
Procurement Authority during the solicitation process?
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b. For the SCBA purchase with LN Curtis & Sons, the City signed an interlocal agreement
with NPPgov. However, as noted above, the Public Procurement Authority of Oregon,
(not NPPgov) was the Lead Public Agency that performed all the bidding procedures. In
previous conversations with yourself and the Fire Chief, we determined that the City
entered into an interlocal agreement with NPPgov and not the Public Procurement

Authority of Oregon. Could you please confirm that the City did not enter into an
interlocal agreement with the Public Procurement Authority of Oregon?

3. Suspension & Debarment: In our previous email correspondence, you stated the following
regarding Suspension and Debarment requirements:

“On the suspension and debarment — | know that this was checked. | confirmed with
the Fire Department before vendor checks were processed that the vendors were
eligible for payment because of the federal funding. (i.e. not suspended or debarred) |
was given confirmation verbally that they had been checked for suspension and
debarment and were eligible. | understand this is not documented, but the statement
that the City did not verify is incorrect.”

Could vou please state who provided you this verbal confirmation and how that individual
confirmed that the vendors were not suspended or debarred? Additionally, could you please
clarify whether this confirmation was made for all vendors with purchases in excess of
$25,000 (i.e. Motorola Solutions and LN Curtis & Sons)? In prior conversations, the current

Fire Chief, Darren White, and his Administrative Assistant, mentioned that they were
unaware of this requirement and did not perform suspension and debarment checks. We
would like to clarify this with you so that our documentation is accurate and complete.
Please let me know if you would like to discuss any of these questions with Heide and myself. We
would be happy to schedule a time to discuss these items.
If there are no updates or the requested documentation cannot be obtained, please let me know
and we will move forward with our conclusions using the information we have already obtained. If
possible, please provide answers to these questions by Tuesday, February 22. We are hoping to
move forward and close out this audit to meet our upcoming March 17 deadline for submitting our
final audit report to the Federal Clearinghouse.
We appreciate your time and effort taken to answer these questions.

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.S30.Wa.goVv
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From: Michelle Courtney

To: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)
Cc: Darren White; Jones, Travis (SAQO); Brillantes, Heide (SAQO)
Subject: RE: AFG Single Audit - Outstanding Request Summary
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 1:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.png

External Email

Hi Andy,

FEMA GO did not give a submit option for SF-425 until the due date of 7/30/21 for all 3 grants. | do
not show any requests prior to the 7/31/21 date. | asked Peter Lee about submitting the closeout
early since our grants monies have been spent and | can submit all the closeout documents, instead
of waiting out the time frame of the amendment that FEMA automatically did on all 3 grants. He said
not until FEMA GO makes the request, so we wait...

Thank you,

Michelle Courtney

Administrative Assistant

Clarkston Fire Department

820 5t Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
509-758-8681

From: Ruud, Andy (SAO) [mailto:andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Michelle Courtney

Cc: Darren White; Jones, Travis (SAO); Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)
Subject: RE: AFG Single Audit - Outstanding Request Summary

Hi Michelle,

I am emailing to provide a summary of all outstanding items requested last week. In the two emails
attached below, I highlighted in yellow each item that is still outstanding.

In addition, | was conducting a further review of the SF-425 Federal Financial Reports that you sent
me earlier. | noticed that each of these reports were submitted during 2021. Were any SF-425’s
submitted during 20207?

If you have any questions about these outstanding requests, please do not hesitate to reach out.
Some of these requests and questions may be more easily discussed via a TEAMS meeting, in which
case, please let me know your availability for this week and | will send a TEAMS meeting invitation.

Andy Ruud

Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.S20.Wa.gov

From: Ruud, Andy (SAQ)
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 3:31 PM
To: Michelle Courtney <mcourtney@clarkston-wa.com>
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Cc: Darren White <firechief@clarkston-wa.com>; Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>;
Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: AFG Single Audit - 11/4 Request Summary
Hi Michelle,
Thank you for reaching out to FEMA.
Currently, | am continuing to evaluate the procurement requirements for the Grant Awards. Based
on our conversation yesterday, | understand that the Fire Department did not obtain bid
documentation from either NPPgov or the Department of Enterprise Services (NASPO) purchasing
cooperative agreements. However, do you know if the bid documents have been made available to
the Fire Department online by NPPgov or Department of Enterprise Services (NASPO)?
Other Questions Regarding Procurement
e Did the Fire Department conduct a cost-price analysis to determine if either LN Curtis or
Motorola offered a reasonable price for goods purchased with FEMA funds?
e Did the City enter into an interagency/interlocal agreement with the Lead Public Agency
(League of Oregon Cities) for the NPPgov purchasing cooperative contract?
Please let me know if you would like to schedule a TEAMS meeting for next week to discuss these
questions and | will send a meeting invitation.
Additionally, please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Andy Ruud
Assistant State Auditor

Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wwa.gov

From: Ruud, Andy (SAO) [mailto:andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Michelle Courtney; Darren White
Cc: Jones, Travis (SAO); Brillantes, Heide (SAO); Steve Austin
Subject: AFG Single Audit - 11/4 Request Summary

Hello,
Thank you both for taking the time to meet with me today.
Here is a summary of the questions/items | requested in our meeting:
Performance Reporting
e Question 1: Can you look into FEMA GO and look for a place that you can submit the
performance reports and let me know what you find?
e [tem 1: A short description of the steps the Fire Department will take going forward to ensure
that the Performance Reports are submitted every 6 months after the Grant Award Date.
o Federal Requirements are on pg. 18 of the EMW-2020 NOFO; pg. 20 of the EMW-2018
and EMW 2019 NOFQOs
Equipment
e Question 1: Can you reach out to LN Curtis and see if they kept any other documentation on
their safety checks for the SCBA units?
e ltem 1: Agreement with LN Curtis regarding safety checks to be performed for 3 years
e ltem 2: New Asset Information Sheet to indicate the addition of new equipment to the
inventory
Level of Effort
e Item 1: A short description of steps the Fire Department will take going forward to ensure that
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at least 80% of the average expenditures of the prior two fiscal years are maintained during
a year in which the department receives federal funds.

o Explanation: As we discussed in our meeting, this requirement is meant to ensure that
funding to the Department stays relatively stable despite the award and receipt of
federal funds. FEMA does not want to see the City cutting the Fire Department’s
budgeted expenditures below 80% of the prior two years’ average expenditures just
because they were awarded federal money.

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
Cc: Erica Fisher
Subject: RE: Accountability Audit Meeting 10/25
Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 3:04:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png
External Email
Travis —

| think that the 2pm on Monday should work. | have cc’d Erica on this email so that you have her
email to reach out to her.
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Subject: Accountability Audit Meeting 10/25

Hi Steve,
Are you available for a meeting on Monday (10/25) at 2:00 P.M. to go over the accountability audit

areas we will be reviewing this audit cycle and to discuss self-Insurance? Also, is it ok for me to reach
out to Erica Fisher regarding setting up a meeting to discuss payroll?

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

Subject: RE: Amendment to the Engagement Letter - City of Clarkston
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 4:18:19 PM

Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Thank you, Steve. | also want to thank you, Michelle, and the Fire Chief for providing us with your
responses and additional resources to complete our review of the audits. | hope you have a lovely
weekend.

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

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment to the Engagement Letter - City of Clarkston

External Email

Travis-

Our next Council Meeting will be 2/28. | have set this for the agenda then. | will get you the signed
copy after the meeting.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 3:58 PM

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

To: Ruud, Andy (SAQ); Darren White

Subject: RE: Assistance to Firefighters Grant Single Audit - SAO Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:59:52 PM
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Hi Andy,

Wednesday or Thursday between times 10am — noon or 2pm — 3pm work best.

I included the payment requests with the download for Travis. Is there something different you are
needing.

Thank you,

Michelle

From: Ruud, Andy (SAO) [mailto:andy.ruud@sao.wa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:02 PM

To: Darren White; Michelle Courtney

Cc: Steve Austin; Brillantes, Heide (SAQ); Jones, Travis (SAQ)

Subject: Assistance to Firefighters Grant Single Audit - SAO Meeting Request

Hello Chief White,
My name is Andy and I'm working with Travis on the 2020 Single Audit of the Assistance to
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
Thursday, October 287? If so, please let me know your availability and | will send a TEAMS meeting
invitation.
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PROCEDURES FOR FIXED ASSET CONTROL

Effective Date: August 9, 2016

Purpose: To establish procedures for property management to account for
the City’s fixed assets.

A. Classification and Recording

Classification is used to determine the dollar limits for inclusion in the property
management system and to assist in determining the numbering sequence and type of

tagging to be used.
CLASSIFICATIONS:
* Land Includes all land parcels acquired for building sites, parks,

* Buildings

* Improvements

Other than
Buildings

* Machinery
and Mobile
Equipment

*Office Equipment

* Office Furniture

* Other Machinery
and Equipment

recreation, etc.

Includes all buildings (or structures which serve as
buildings, such as permanently established trailers.)
Permanently attached fixtures installed during construction
are considered a part of the building. The subsequent
addition of equipment will be recorded as Machinery &
Equipment. Major improvements, such as additions to
buildings, should be added when completed.

Includes such things as park facilities (playground

equipment, benches, etc.) and parking lots.

Include all motor vehicles, trailers, graders, tractors,
mowers, etc., where the unit cost exceeds $5,000.

Includes all office equipment where the unit cost exceeds
$5,000.

Include all office furniture where the unit cost exceeds
$5,000.

Includes all other machinery and equipment where the unit
cost exceeds $5,000.

* Qmall Tools/Minor Includes items of an attractive nature where the unit cost is
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Equipment more than $300 but less than $5,000, but which are
“attractive assets”, such as power tools, cell phones,
portable radios, computer equipment.

Fixed assets are defined as items costing $5,000 or more and having a life of more than
three years. We will also inventory items of lesser value which are considered “small and
attractive assets”.

[tems costing $5,000 or more should be coded to a capital outlay expense line when
purchased, object code of 60 - 64. Items costing under $5,000 should be coded to an
object code in 30’s range, such as 35 - small tools/minor equipment.

RECORDING

1. Record fixed asset costs and other relevant data from the invoices or supporting
documents to the Asset Information Sheet , attached as Exhibit A.

a. Asset Tag No. - Select the next fixed asset control number from the schedule
of control numbers.

b. Asset Classification Code - From listing at bottom of sheet. Corresponds with
object code used in expense line.

c. Asset Description - detailed description, including model number and
distinctive features. If asset is land or buildings, include the legal description of the
property.

d. Manufacturer’s Serial No.

e. Vendor - include both name and address

f. Date Acquired - invoice date, closing date in case of land purchase, date of
purchase agreement or lease purchase agreement.

g. Purchase Price or Value - from the invoice, best estimate or professional
appraisal. Include total cost before trade-in or discounts. Include cost of transportation,
taxes and installation, etc.

h. Location Data - Actual location of item and title of individual responsible for
item.

i. Fund Source - The designation of the funding source; if purchased with Federal
grant funds, list the granting agency and grant number.

j. Insurance Coverage Information - Designate whether to add to policy. If
vehicle over $25,000, should it be at replacement or cash value.

k. Disposition Data - To be used when disposing of the asset. Complete
information so it can be deleted from the inventory records. Any assets being disposed of
must be verified by a second party.

2. Prepare a log to track the numerical sequence of tags. See attached Exhibit B.
Note: Only items of equipment are to be physically tagged with control numbers.
For internal control purposes, assets such as vehicles, buildings, other improvements and
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land are assigned sequential numbers in the records. However, they are not physically
tagged with this number.

C. Physical Tagging

The purpose of tagging the fixed asset is to aid in obtaining a record of the property
belonging to the City in order to improve control and financial reporting.

1. Obtain sufficient copies of the Asset Information Sheet forms to have one for each
item to be tagged. Attached as Exhibit A.

2. Complete an Asset Information Sheet for each item. Fill in the as much information
as available; asset name, class code, value if known, vendor and description, location.
An Asset Information Sheet should be completed for new purchases as they are acquired.

3. Obtain a numbered tag for each item that can be tagged and affix it in a visible
location. Once items are tagged record the tag number on the asset sheet and return the
sheets to the Finance Department.

7. Determine the condition of the asset and write it on the Tag Record form. Use this
code: N=new; G=good; F=Fair; P=poor.

8 Maintain a list of fixed assets that do not have an Asset Information Sheet. Turn in at
the end of the inventory.

9. Return all Fixed Asset Information Sheets to the finance department. Make note of
those items that could not be located and any other assets of the department that do not
have a Fixed Asset Information Sheet.

10. Make a thorough search for any assets which could not be located. Notify the
appropriate responsible person of the missing items and remove them from the inventory

if they cannot be located.

12. Add any items not previously recorded to the inventory.

D. Annual Fixed Asset Inventory

The existence and condition of all fixed assets owned by the city should be verified
annually.

1. At the designated time each department will be furnished a list of all assets assigned to
that department.

Resolution 2016-07, Procedure 3








2. The location and condition of each item should be verified. Note any items that could
not be located. Spot verification may be done by administration.

3. The condition and use of buildings and land improvements owned by the City will be
checked and the records updated.

4. Search for any item not accounted for during the inventory. Any that are not located,
should be followed up on and recorded as lost and removed from the inventory.

5. Add any items not currently on the inventory list and complete an Asset Information
Sheet.

E. Disposal of Fixed Assets

When a fixed asset is no longer used by the City, either because it is in poor condition or
because needs have changed, consideration should be given to disposing of the asset.

The status of the asset should be observed during the annual inventory and unused items
and items in poor condition should be noted. Items in these categories should be called to
the attention of the administration. Disposition must be in compliance with state law and
procedures adopted by the City.

Before real or personal property is disposed of, a notice that the property is considered
surplus should be circulated to other departments to enable them to consider using the

property.

The disposition section of the Asset Information Sheet should be completed upon
disposal of the asset. The Asset sheet is then placed in an inactive file. Disposition of any
asset should be verified by a second party.

F. Addition of Fixed Assets

For additions, the finance department should receive the following:

a. a copy of the invoice when a purchase is made.

b. a copy of all lease agreements and purchase contracts.

c. a summary of completed construction projects and work sheets that itemize the
costs of assets constructed in-house.

An Asset Information Sheet should be completed and a tag number should be assigned
and attached to the item.
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In addition to this meeting request, could we also obtain reimbursement/payment requests for each
grant award that were submitted during 20207?

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

Subject: RE: Audit Status Update 10/7/21

Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:52:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

External Email

Okay —thanks. | thought that the vendor pay and the payroll issues we had completed or discussed,
so | wanted to clarify.
Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Audit Status Update 10/7/21

Good morning Steve,

Sorry for the confusion, the don’t mean anything, it’s from a bulleted list we compiled. | will be
also sending out an additional document request later this morning.

Thank you,

“uxn

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.S30.Wa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAO) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Audit Status Update 10/7/21

External Email

Travis,

Just wanted to confirm what the
else?

Thanks,

Steve

“u x n

with the item means. Does it mean completed? Or something

From: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Audit Status Update 10/7/21
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
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:28:20 AM
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Travis,

Just wanted to confirm what the “ * ” with the item means. Does it mean completed? Or something
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

Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:08:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Vendor Trend follow Up Inquiry.xlsx

Hi Steve,
Just sent you the prior audit issue follow up spreadsheet, and attached you will find the vendor
follow up trend.

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wwa.gov
We're on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:52 AM
To: Jones, Travis (SAO) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Audit Status Update 10/7/21

External Email

| sent a reply through the secure transfer with a request to get an updated spreadsheet on one that
had expired and was corrupted on my end. If you can send a new vendor trend request that would
be great.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: RE: Audit Status Update 10/7/21

Hi Steve,

Looking through our records we did receive a response on the Payroll trend, but hadn’t received
anything on the vendor trend yet. Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Travis Jones

Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
WWW.Sa0.Wa.gov

We’'re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
From: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Cc: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Audit Status Update 10/7/21
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Sheet1


			AUDITOR NOTE TO ENTITY:			PLEASE RESPOND TO THE HIGHLIGHTED CHANGES INDICATED BELOW


			Vendor			2018			2019			2020			$ Change - FY18->19			% Change  FY18->19			$ Change - FY19->20			% Change  FY19->20			Entity Response Explanations


			AWC Employee Benefit Trust			$1,065,507.24			$1,113,814.16						$   48,306.92			4.53%			$   (1,113,814.16)			-100.00%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY19 to FY20 change


			Poe Asphalt Paving Inc						$226,160.10			$309,988.85			$   226,160.10			100.00%			$   83,828.75			37.07%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY18 to FY19 change and FY19 to FY20 change


			Zoll Medical Corporation						$139,198.75			$7,459.72			$   139,198.75			100.00%			$   (131,739.03)			-94.64%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY18 to FY19 change and FY19 to FY20 change


			Keller Associates			$51,272.00			$62,282.20			$323,202.65			$   11,010.20			21.47%			$   260,920.45			418.93%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY19 to FY20 change


			Asotin County Treasurer			$51,076.93			$40,903.32			$257,146.61			$   (10,173.61)			-19.92%			$   216,243.29			528.67%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY19 to FY20 change


			McCall's Classic Construction			$198,361.30			$38,650.00			$28,221.40			$   (159,711.30)			-80.52%			$   (10,428.60)			-26.98%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY18 to FY19 change


			Motorola Solutions, Inc						$3,887.96			$176,215.45			$   3,887.96			100.00%			$   172,327.49			4432.34%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY19 to FY20 change


			L.N. Curtis & Sons						$1,829.70			$221,860.83			$   1,829.70			100.00%			$   220,031.13			12025.53%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY19 to FY20 change


			Herco, Inc.			$193,635.29			$1,068.53			$630.65			$   (192,566.76)			-99.45%			$   (437.88)			-40.98%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY18 to FY19 change


			Hughes Fire Equipment			$165,485.60			$381.99						$   (165,103.61)			-99.77%			$   (381.99)			-100.00%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY18 to FY19 change


			Vimly Benefit Solutions, Inc.									$1,158,301.04			$   - 0			0.00%			$   1,158,301.04			100.00%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY19 to FY20 change


			White Diamond Concrete, LLC									$269,294.29			$   - 0			0.00%			$   269,294.29			100.00%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY19 to FY20 change


			M. L. Albright & Sons, Inc			$458,802.42									$   (458,802.42)			-100.00%			$   - 0			0.00%			Auditor Note: Please elaborate on FY18 to FY19 change










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

Sorry for the confusion, the
also sending out an additional document request later this morning.
Thank you,

uxn

don’t mean anything, it’s from a bulleted list we compiled. | will be

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

Subject: RE: Audit Status update

Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 9:00:45 AM
Attachments: image001.png

SAO Engagement 2021.pdf
Copy of Copy of Committed and Restricted Classifications (002).xIsx

External Email

Here is the engagement letter and the restricted/committed response. | am down 2 employees
today, but am working on the other items.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Jones, Travis (SAQ) <jonest@sao.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 5:27 PM

To: Steve Austin <saustin@clarkston-wa.com>

Subject: Audit Status update

Hi Steve,

Attached is the Audit Status update report for the week. | have also attached three other documents
related to previous document requests that require a city response. Please let me know if you have
any questions or concerns.

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
31,2019 and December 31, 2020. The audit will be conducted in accordance with provisions of RCW
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
or noncompliance. 4 '

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
* Provide management with advanced notification if we identify issues that require further audit
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







Preparing the following supplementary information and providing us with certain written
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

Including the auditor’s report on the supplementary information in any document that both
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

Identifying all federal awards received and government programs.

Understanding and complying with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, including applicable program compliance requirements.

Internal control over compliance, including establishing and maintaining effective controls
that provide reasonable assurance that the City administers government programs in
compliance with the compliance requirements.

Evaluating and monitoring the City’s compliance with the compliance requirements.
Informing us of the City’s relationships with significant vendors who are responsible for
program compliance

Submitting the reporting package and data collection form through the Federal Audit
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

Obtain a clear understanding of accounting standards applied in your financial statements and
fully understand any adjusting journal entries recommended by the Office of the Washington
State Auditor before approving the entries.

Revise financial statements and schedules only if agreed to in writing by our Office.

Provide requested documents electronically in a timely manner.

Interact with auditors professionally and respectfully and promptly communicate issues and
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
at the City’s request. . :

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
Wd ) 10/27/2021
Alisha Shaw, Program Manager Date

Office of the Washington State Auditor

City Response:

This letter correctly sets forth our understanding.

Dienihas A nes Il-1-2291 Sig//a%/[/ )i s
Monika Lawrence Date S‘;ﬁj/ Austin ( Date
Mayor Clerk/Treasurer









Sheet1


			AUDITOR NOTE: Please answer the the questions posed in Column I





			Fund			Fund Number			Total Ending Cash & Investments			Nonspendable			Restricted			Committed			Assigned			Unassigned			Auditor Question			City Response:


			Current Expense Fund			001			$   3,852,794			$   -			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   1,938,177.00			$   1,914,617.00


			Rescue Unit One Fund			102			$   9,527			$   -			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   9,527.00			$   - 0


			Street Fund			103			$   702,919			$   -			$   - 0			$   633,578.00			$   69,341.00			$   - 0			Can we please have the purpose/support of the committed funds?			The City Council created the Street Fund to provide for the care and maintenance of City Streets. This fund is committed to that end.


			Transportation Benefit District			104			$   1,257,575			$   -			$   - 0			$   1,257,575.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			Can we please have the purpose/support of the committed funds?			The City Council created the Transportation Benefit District, and the voters approved a sales tax measure to provide funding for the care and maintenance of City Streets and to provide grant match dolloars for projects that are identified in various studies. This fund is committed to that end.


			Drug Enforcement Fund			108			$   6,706			$   -			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   6,706.00			$   - 0


			Ambulance/ EMS Fund			120			$   852,086			$   -			$   - 0			$   852,086.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			Can we please have the purpose/support of the committed funds?			The City Council created the Ambulance Fund to provide for the Ambulance Service for the City. This fund is committed to that end.


			Lodging Tax Fund			130			$   562,211			$   -			$   - 0			$   562,211.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			Can we please have the purpose/support of the committed funds?			The City Council created the Lodging Tax Fund to provide funding for tourism related projects. This fund is committed to that end.


			Municipal Capital Improvement			306			$   577,298			$   -			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   577,298.00			$   - 0


			Sewer M & O Fund			400			$   2,565,424			$   -			$   432,872.00			$   2,132,552.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			Can we please have the purpose/support of the restricted and committed funds?			The City Council created the Sewer Fund to provide for the care and maintenance of City Sewer. This fund is committed to that end.  The Restricted portion is required by the bonds that the City issued for the 2011 and 2013 upgrades to the Sewer Plant.


			Storm water O % M Fund			409			$   67,729			$   -			$   - 0			$   67,729.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Sanitation O & M Fund			410			$   495,712			$   -			$   - 0			$   495,712.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Total						$   10,949,981			$   -			$   432,872			$   6,001,443			$   2,601,049			$   1,914,617











From: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ)

To: "Michelle Courtney"

Subject: RE: City of Clarkston - AFG Grant
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 3:43:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you, Michelle! This is super helpful information. | appreciate your time.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Brillantes, Heide (SAQ) <brillantesh@sao.wa.gov>; Darren White <firechief@clarkston-wa.com>
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
th th
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Report (SF-425) on a semi-annual basis for each award, no later than January 30 and July 30 .
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
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:57:44 PM

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

e Let us know immediately if you think there are any factual errors in our preliminary
draft. Providing supporting documentation for any areas of disagreement will help us
ensure a fair, complete, and accurate description of issues.

e Share this preliminary draft with the City Council and Mayor and other key staff who might

contribute to the response.
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Please provide your written response in the body of an email or as a Microsoft Word file
(.docx) to help ensure we can accurately copy it into the report without delay.

Using the attached template, prepare a corrective action plan on your own letterhead.
Uniform Guidance (2 CFR §200.511) requires our Office to include this plan in our
report for all financial and federal program findings for use by federal granting agencies.
If you are unable to add your letterhead to the corrective action plan template, provide
both the completed template as a Microsoft Word file (.docx) and a blank copy of your
letterhead in either a Microsoft Word file or an editable PDF. These formats are
necessary to satisfy the Federal Audit Clearinghouse submission requirements.

Provide your written response and corrective action plan by March 18, 2022 for us to include
in our published report.

If you would like your corrective action plan to also be your finding response, please
indicate this via email when you provide it to us.

If you need more time to prepare your response or would like to meet with us to further
discuss the finding, please contact us immediately.

We view your response as an important part of completing our audit. For this reason, we will
perform the following steps when preparing our report:

We will include the City’s response, or a synopsis of it, in our final report.

If the response disagrees with any part of our finding, we will evaluate any new facts,
perspective, or support you provide to determine if we should make any changes to the
report.

If we disagree with the response, we may include information in our final report to explain our
position.

If we do not receive a response, our final report will indicate that we gave the City an
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
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